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APPROPRIATION FOR DEFRAYING THE EXPENSES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC INSTRUCTION, THE SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF, THE SCHOOL FOR THE
BLIND, AND THE STATE LIBRARY; AND TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION
15-21-02 OF THE NORTH DAKOTA CENTURY CODE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE TO
AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 15.1-02-02 OF THE NORTH DAKOTA CENTURY
CODE, RELATING TO THE SALARY OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC
INSTRUCTION.

‘ Senator Naaden: Opened the hearing on SB2013; A BILL FOR AN ACT TO PROVIDE AN

WAYNE SANSTEAD: State Superintendent of the Department of Public Instruction to testify
in support of SB2013 (testimony attached (tape 1, side A, meter 82-1048). Mr. Sanstead added
that he was on sight visiting with an administrator and he was six generations behind in what’s
occurring in communications. They have not been able to do better that the Apple II E’s that
we’ve got sitting here.

SENATOR NAADEN: Did you ask him what he did with the money we gave him in the last
biennium?

WAYNE SANSTEAD: [ think he used it, to tell you the truth, to go online with some of the
equipment the teachers were using.
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GARY GRONBERG: The typical response from the department has been no, but, we are
hoping in terms of the priorities that education achieves each year will go toward that particular
kind of request. It was pointed out by Dr. Sanstead that the Executive recommendation found
it’s increases in the carryover or the unexpended funds from this current biennium. We would
certainly see that as at least one of the avenues of possibilities.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: What are we projecting of total students under this budget.
JERRY COLEMAN: We are projecting a decline of 2.75% for the next biennium.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: How do we justify $58.4M more with declining enrollment in
General Funds?

GARY GRONBERG: What we are looking at is increasing the state’s share of participation.
What we request on the part of the State level for the most part $42.3M of that goes in terms of
grants to school districts and the area of Special Education. We are participating in the funding
of Special Education costs only to the tune of 28%. What we are recommending is increase that
portion of State participation. The same in Foundation Aid, 42% to increase those percentages.
Again, to relieve local property tax.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: But, there is nothing in this Bill that would guarantee that the local
share would be reduced then. If everything stayed the same, we would actually increasing
money to the $58M.

GARY GRONBERG: Those kind of decisions come at the local school district level but, we
are certainly hoping with an increase participation on the part of the State’s share. There are
three sources of funding that would come, Federal funds; a small percentage, the

State and local. If the State’s share increases, it’s a local decision then whether that’s an offset or
whether they use those moneys as new moneys rather that offset moneys. There is nothing in
this Bill that guarantees that offset.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Even though the Foundation Aid formulas are in 2162, the
Education Committee, one of the issues this Legislature will address has to do with the
projections of pupils. Could the department supply to the committee a process that is used by
which those projections are made.

GARY GRONBERG: Yes, that can certainly be made available to you.

SENATOR ROBINSON: In terms of Special Ed student counts, what is happening to those
numbers in terms of a percentage of total K-12 enrollment? Are we seeing a larger number of
Special Ed students the past couples of years? I know the cost factors have shifted in terms of
federal participation, etc.
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SENATOR NAADEN: That wasn’t really the intent of that appropriation. I don’t think you
can fault us for that.

WAYNE SANSTEAD: Well, Mr. Chairman, [ just wanted to highlight it particularly the lack of
training and all the things that with being able these days to utilize technology to improve
education.

DR. GARY GRONBERG: Assistant Superintendent of the Department of Public Instruction
testifying in support of SB2013 (testimony attached (meter 1275-1937). Dr. Gronberg gave on
overview of the budget that included pages 1, 2, 62, 38-61, 16, 3, 4, 7.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: As you go through these could you identify which one, like the
Adult Education the $250,000, was put on your optional reduction package, so that we know this
was something you identified in that 95% budget. You had prioritized it a little lower than some
of the other things. When I read this, it looks like it had just happened, Congress just passed this,
yet it is something the department had an opportunity to evaluate on your optional list.

SENATOR SOLBERG: What the $250,000 bring back in Federal Grants?

GARY GRONBERG: We're not sure, I don’t have that information at this point in time but,
would certainty be able to get that information for you.

SENATOR SOLBERG: Is this a continuing Grant or a one time.
GARY GRONBERG: Again, I'm not aware of that level of detail at the moment.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: All of the requests for amendments fall within your optional
package with the exception of the foundation aid transportation and special education. The other
items are from that. I do have a question about the $1.655M dollars for $60,000 independent
study and course level standards and the optional package say $1.855m, what is missing between
your two requests?

GARY GRONBERG: Those fall in the area of assessments. We have assessment information
CTBS that is ongoing that was contained in the department budget and there was additional
dollars requested in the optional package to enhance that but, there were dollars in the regular
department budget for assessments. The other is in the area of NAPE testing that was inserted by
the Governor in the Executive recommendation. Therefore, it doesn’t appear in the department
request line item.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Did the department, because we are an appropriations committee
that has to look at the bottom line, does the department have any suggestions where the $44.1M
could come from or should come from.
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GARY GRONBERG: It has been relatively flat. We’ve been at least 9 percent of the total
population since into the “80’s. It’s about 10.6 percent right now. So, there has been some slow
increase in numbers. I would like Jerry Coleman to come forward and more specifically address
the Foundation Aid Program and any questions you may have about Foundation Aid
Transportation.

JERRY COLEMAN: Assistant Director of School Finance and Organization Department to
testify in support of SB2013 (testimony attached (meter 4160-4760). On page 25, there is
general information regarding the state aid program in ND that is covered under Century Code
16.40.1 which gives us the rules to distribute $466M that goes out to the schools through grants.
Educational costs per student includes all instructional costs, instructional programs, vocational
programs, federal, district plant administration, and maintenance. It does not include extra
curricular activities, transportation which is reimbursed separately under that line, capitol costs,
debt service, and assessments. Food services also is not included in that educational cost per
student definition. In 1985, we had approximately 311 public school districts; today, we are at
231 and there is a breakdown of those types. We have high school districts at 180, those offer
K-12 services; 39 graded elementaries which offer K-8 services; 10 one- and two-teacher
schools; and two nonoperating school districts on the Air Force Bases. Also, there is a map that
is available, and if you wish you may download off our web page. It associates data to geography
and so if anyone has requests, we can generate color maps through that program. On page 26
there is information on our declining enrollment situation. We come off 10 years of really flat
enrollments from 1998-1995, our enrollments varied a couple of hundred every year. At the
beginning of *96-97 a dramatic decline began to occur. We lost 750 students, the next year went
to 1700, and last year we dropped 2174. The graph partially explains what is going on. There are
35 years of actual birth data from vital statistics. Based on these statistics, our enrollment
declines are going to become steeper.

SENATOR NETHING: Do you have the actual enrollments from this fall?

JERRY COLEMAN: Yes, on page 27 there are a number of enrollment counts on the top of
that schedule that breaks out kindergarten, grades 1-6, grades 7-8, and there is also a total K-12
enrollment figure. Under fiscal year 1998, that figure (113,929) is the count of our fall
enrollments *98. It has changed from the 116,103 we had the previous year.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: [ think it would be useful for the committee to see a direct
comparison. If you could provide the committee with a report indicating the breakdown of

students in each grade level to enable the committee to see how many students there will be in
the high school --i.e. 27,000?

JERRY COLEMAN: We will be able to do that. We have a grade projection for the next six
years. Our research analyst can appear before you to explain how that process works. On page
28, there is a simplistic example of the general foundation aid formula. We pay on student count;
however, those counts are weighted. That weighting is due to cost factors. We use a cost index to
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adjust for varying costs relating to district size and grade category. We start with the student
count and calculate weighted pupil units and multiply that times the base payment to get a gross
entitlement. From that on part 2, there are deductions from that. The major piece is disability
deduct. Currently that is at $32 mills for the past biennium with no recommended change for
that. It is calculated by taking $32 mills times taxable valuation of the school district. That
generates about $36M divided by $120.000 weighted pupil units so it generates about $300 per
student. That $300 is used to increase the base pupil payment rate so it goes back through the
formula which is adjusted through slight cost differences. It makes about $36M of local property
tax and distributes that as if it were a state resource. That is how it does its equalization. The next
few pages are for your information regarding the foundation aid program. Comparison of the
details of the proposal is found on page 36. There is very little change. Transportation and
foundation aid is broken out at the bottom of the page. Current funding for the Department was
$466.4M. The Department is asking for $505.3M which is $20.3M higher than the Executive
recommendations. Changes are noted in the DPI or Executive recommendation column. The first
deals with the weighting factor. We’ve been moving that gradually to the rolling five-year cost of
education. That is the base we’ve used in calculating the weighting factors. This factor is 65
percent, 75 percent for this year. We propose moving to 85 percent and then 100 percent. Once it
reaches 100 percent, it will be on the rolling five-year cost of education. The Executive
recommendation agreed with that.

SENATOR NAADEN: That is going to lower the amount currently going to the rural districts
then?

JERRY COLEMAN: It really doesn’t effect school districts very much. As we move toward
that five-year average, the high school factors are going down, but the elementary factors are
going up. However, it depends on the mix of students. It does make a dramatic change from what
[’ve seen.

SENATOR NAADEN: Are the rural districts losing students in the lower or upper grades?

JERRY COLEMAN: It is pretty general. I think the rural students are losing more in the high
school area, and faster as a general observation. The next difference we note is in the per pupil
payment. Those are only differences due to the projection of what the rate might be based on the
funding differences. Tuition apportionment, the Department has recommended that pay be
distributed on the basis of daily avenge membership and the Executive recommendation
proposed no change there. Currently it is distributed on the basis of census which is a count of all
of the students whether they are attending public school or private school in the district. This is
based on a count taken every two years by the school districts. That is the basis by which tuition
apportionment funds (school trust fund moneys) is distributed to the schools. We propose that go
on an average daily membership of public school students.

SENATOR NAADEN: It also includes the parochial schools, doesn’t it?
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JERRY COLEMAN: Yes, it includes the total of all students in that local school district
whether they are going to school or not. It doesn’t depend on where they go, just where they live.
The next page lists some of the features we need to adjust for and the formula. We have the
ADM adjustment that protects school districts for one year against declining enrollments. It pays
them on their higher enrollment figure--fall enrollment figure or last year’s daily average
membership-whichever is higher. There are also adjustments for an isolation factor for small, but
necessary schools for students who would have to travel great distances--15 miles for
elementary; 20 miles for high school.

SENATOR ROBINSON: How many schools do we have in that category?
JERRY COLEMAN: Approximately 10.
SENATOR ROBINSON: Is that remaining relatively flat or are we having increases?

JERRY COLEMAN: We are seeing dramatic increases in our relatively sparser areas. The new
ones coming on are in the northcentral--northwest area-up in Grenora, and Zealand in the
south-central.

SENATOR ROBINSON: Do we have a projection analysis of what we can expect five years
from now in that particular area based on other projections, i.e. spreadsheets, etc.? I think we will
be noticing significant increases over and above what we’ve been experiencing.

JERRY COLEMAN: I guess we probably don’t. As districts reorganize, it will be real tough to
see who is going to have to travel those distances. We can pick out those areas that are sparsely
populated to make a guess who might be eligible.

SENATOR BOWMAN: What is going to happen to the rural school districts? [ know where
they are. What is the future for those rural school districts? Are we going to force them all to
come in to explain their case again as in previous years, or what is the projection for those school
districts?

JERRY COLEMAN: [ don’t have a clear answer to that. Probably, they will have to look at
combining to bring their students together to at least have enough students to operate an efficient
school. It will probably mean a lot of bussing, but I don’t have any great answers for that.

SENATOR BOWMAN: I'd like to follow up on that. The President just came out in support of
lowering the classroom numbers for a better education, and we’re trying to increase classroom
numbers for better education. Who's right? I can tell you they’re getting a fairly good education,
they’re not complaining. But, there is someone smarter than those districts who is trying to figure
out what is best for them. So, what is our future?
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TOM DECKER: Director of School Finance to testify in support of SB2013 (tape 1, side B,
meter 110-250). The President’s Initiative to reduce class size will apply to very few North
Dakota schools, virtually no schools in rural North Dakota. We have difficult choices to make.
We’ve been going through this process all of this century. As recently as 1947, we had over 2200
school districts. The business of reevaluating where the location of necessary schools to serve
ND students is an ongoing process. But, given the demographics we face, we by necessity are
forced to continue that discussion. It has always been painful and will continue to be painful.
We’ve lost 4700 students in public schools since 1994. We expect to lose 2,000 per year for the
next two years, and probably 2,000 per year for the next 5-10 years. Most of those will be in the
rural areas. It will reduce the capability of many of those schools of providing quality education
or to fund an education at all. This is not an issue we can solve in this committee today, but is an
issue we definitely need to be looking at seriously because the issue of declining enrollments in
most rural schools is serious. Fifteen large districts in ND have 60 percent of the enrollment; 214
others have the other 40 percent. Those 214 districts now have 47,000 students. We expect that
to decline to 29,000 or less in 10 years. Many of them wil be decimated by the declines and we
need to do something to deal with those problems. They are very difficult issues.

SENATOR BOWMAN: When you mention quality or standards of education, basically isn’t
that how well the student achieves when they go on--by definition of success, rather than
definition per se than dollars we are spending. We get a comparison on tests and those kids were
fairly high as compared to a lot of schools in ND. So, standards, I can’t see how that is going to
effect the very rural, rural areas where it is almost impossible to go any place else to school.
That’s a pretty hard thing to do to close down one of those schools if you live out there. I have to
see something more than just a standard. Most of those kids achieve very well and they have a
very good education. What do you value standards at as far as your perspective?

TOM DECKER: There are two points here-I would ask every member of this committee to
listen very carefully to the presentation Greg Gallagher will make very shortly about where ND
is in relation to standards and performance. He will make the point that compared to other states
and other students in other states, we do pretty well. But, compared to what we could do there is
a good deal of room for improvement. That is across the state generally. On the other issue, as an
example, I went to rural one-room school for the first three grades. [ was two and one-half miles
from my home. I finished my schooling nine and one-half mils from my home. My nieces and
nephews in that area now go 18 miles to school. At some point, in their case probably 18 miles is
it, an evolution of what is possible, manageable, reasonable, and cost-effective continues, then
they are difficult choices. Schools we thought necessary 10 years ago are gone. So the
reassessment continues.

SENATOR TOMAC: At what point in time is the isolation factor placed into the formula? Is
that taken before the 31-32 mill deduct put on or at what point in time do you add the 20 percent
into the formula?
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JERRY COLEMAN: That increase is applied to their weighted pupil units. You take the
weighted pupil units times the base student rate to get the gross and then the mill deduct does
come off that. The mill deduct does come off school districts at a flat amount. It is the mill
deduct rate times the taxable valuation. That will come off every school district regardless of
their weighted pupil units so the addition for the small but necessary is to the weighted pupil
units. It is really just a plus because that deduct would have happened anyway.

SENATOR SOLBERG: A month or so ago I received some information from you in regard to
transportation. I can find no sense in it whatsoever. There is no basic formula to tell me what the
cost is. Has DPI ever done something whereby we can look at a block grant rather than for us to
sit in Bismarck and tell people in districts how to transport those kids to school. Is there not a
better way to fund transportation? Have you tried to come up with a formula?

TOM DECKER: Over the course of the past six to seven years, we have looked at least a dozen
proposals for funding transportation including block granting. There are no proposals for major
change before this session because the past six to seven sessions every effort to change that
formula has failed. The one piece we will be able to make a presentation on a little later in the
session, probably within a month, is the data envelopment process we are working on with ND
State University. That will give us the capability to do cost analysis of transportation efforts of
comparably sized school districts across the state. You will be able to see relative efficiency of
school districts and factor that into your considerations about what we do with transportation.
But, transportation is another difficult issue. We have managed to put a cap on at 90 percent of
cost, so presumably districts are not using transportation reimbursements to fatten the general
fund as was the case with some districts in the past.

SENATOR SOLBERG: Well, 90 percent of the cost of what? I have talked with Mr. Nygaard
and I think I have as much information as he does. There is no sound formula. Are you going to
add in 40 percent of the administration, 20 percent of the janitorial because he sweeps out the
bus? This is the problem with transportation when you talk 90 percent of costs. For instance, in
Rugby, when a huge bus comes in with 20 kids and 14 cars following that bus in, it doesn’t make
a whole lot of sense. Maybe we’d better take a look at what Earl Strinden said 20 years ago, kids
know how to ride, they’d better start learning how to read and write. Maybe DPI needs to come
up with something that is going to work with transportation.

TOM DECKER: We can bring a draft of any kind of proposal on transportation that this
committee or any committee of the legislature requests. Give us the specifics about the direction
you want us to go and we’ll help Legislative Council draft that. [ will not stand here and content
the current transportation formula promotes efficiency in transportation, I think it does not. But,
we have not been able to find a different formula which the Legislature has been willing or able
to agree on.
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SENATOR SOLBERG: You mentioned we have dropped 4,720 students since 94, that’s a
four percent drop. What percent of the drop has been seen in staff, administration, auxiliary
services, etc. in the school districts?

TOM DECKER: I don’t have those figures in front of me, but let me speak to that issue. There
is one big exception to a drop of enrollment and that is Grand Forks. Grand Forks lost about
1,000 students over the past two years, but the rest of the enrollment decline is spread across 230
school districts. The effect of that slow, steady decline in enrollment does not allow significant
reduction in any costs in most cases because it is a few less students in every district every year
and many of those most rural districts are already at basic staffing which cannot be reduced.
They are in situations where their cost simply rises per student.

SENATOR SOLBERG: Their teaching staft?

TOM DECKER: [ would content that all of their costs have been reduced to the bare minimum.
You can ask those administrators to come in here and give specifics about their budgeting
process. They are strapped for cash. We just did an analysis of carry-over. It is only going up a
little.

SENATOR SOLBERG: I'm talking people, Mr. Decker. As an example, in 1976, the Rugby
School District had approximately 1,425 students with an employment of 81. That covers top to
bottom. We now have about 775-780 students, and we have 75 employees.

TOM DECKER: What is the time frame?
SENATOR SOLBERG: We’'re talking 23 years.

TOM DECKER: During that time we have introduced Special Education, Title I and other
Compensatory Programs to having fairly well developed programs. I think you will find most of
the increase in staffing is in those areas.

SENATOR SOLBERG: So the kids back in 1976 didn’t get the education we’re getting in “98?
TOM DECKER: That’s correct, Senator.

SENATOR SOLBERG: I disagree, sir.

SENATOR ROBINSON: A follow-up to Senator Tallberg’s comment regarding bussing,
empty busses and all the vehicles driving in. This is not a ND program. As a former high school
principal 25-28 years ago, and we struggled with this issue. We attempted to look at options, but

with varying schedules, etc. school districts do not know how many students will be riding a bus
at a given time.
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SENATOR ANDRIST: I also come from an area of declining enrollments. I have talked to
some of our administrators in our district, and asked “Have you ever looked at the paradigms of
education?” We organize everything into boxes, six elementary grades, two-three middle school
grades, and four high school grades. Some schools have looked at their enrollments in different
ways. Some have looked at the number of students and started with the basis they wanted 20-25
students per classroom or whatever and divided the number of teachers they needed. Children
moved with their ability rather than the box of September through May and move again. Do the
DPI rules permit that kind of experimentation in a rural district if they wanted to try something
quite revolutionary in the way we establish education? Are there roadblocks to that kind of
innovation?

TOM DECKER: There is a waiver that would allow districts to bring their proposals to DPI and
a committee of stake holder representatives that work with the Superintendent to review those
and do most of the kind of things you are talking about. In addition, we have introduced an
advanced waiver program called “Innovative Project Program” that would allow even more of
the kind of thing you’re talking about. We’re proposing that as a pilot project in a limited number
of sites so that we can monitor its development and how well it is working, but Senator, there is
tremendous potential in the area you’'re talking about. The problem is pubic education in this
country has been organized in this traditional fashion for over 100 years. We’ve not been very
innovative in thinking of the kind of alternatives that you’re talking about. The legislation we’re
proposing will provide some school districts who are willing to do the extra work in terms of
planning and thinking through the issues to try out some of the scenarios you're talking about.
We think it has tremendous possibilities.

SENATOR ANDRIST: Are you furnishing any type of leadership in this area?

TOM DECKER: [ would contend we are. A variety of workshops we put on over the course of
the year provide educators, administrators, and board members with all kinds of information
about the kind of innovations you are thinking about. However, schools experiencing a decline,
perhaps may be feeling pressure and not receptive to this concept.

GREG GALLAGHER: We will have projections to the school district level concerning the
executive budget recommendation, and will get copies of that to the committee when it is
finished, possibly early next week.

WAYNE SANSTEAD: Regarding the question raised by Senator Bowman. We have definitive
information on the initiative on teacher-class size that will be flowing through the federal system.
While we have not received any dollars yet, you need to know that Bowman County has about
$30,056 already allocated by the federal government for that teacher-class reduction bill. There
are state minimums so that large cities with all of the problems do not get all of the money. I
have a list of county allocations under the teacher-class reduction bill. Our total dollar amount
which should be arriving in ND to implement this new federal program will add another $5M to
the federal fund size. $5,623,097. In terms of number of actual teacher number reductions sizes is
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estimated to be 145 in ND. Grand Forks is going to get $507,000; Ward County $508,000. It
does have student number allocation also. No county is going to be left without funds.

GREG GALLAGHER: Education Team Leader, Department of Public Instruction to present an
overview in the area of standards and assessments. My testimony is printed beginning on page 62
(meter 1820-3250). The proposal the Department has is for $1.655M. My testimony covers
$1.595M of that. There is an additional $160,000 related to the Division of Independent Study. I
will reference that at the appropriate time. We are asking for $205,000 for the development and
implementation of voluntary statewide content standards. We are asking for $250,000 for
voluntary statewide performance standards. We're asking for $1.14M for a statewide authentic
skills standards reference assessment. The reasons for the request are: 1) There is a strong need to
clarify the current curriculum definitions as they are employed in the state, and 2) We believe
there is an evidence need to remedy the current assessment strategies the state is currently is
employing. Our students are among the top. In the past 8th grade math students have ranked
number one in the country; 4th grade math we’ve been number five. In 4th grade reading we
have averaged number three in the country; 8th grade science number two; and in our own CTBS
norm referenced test in the state, the average ND scores exceed 65 percent across the country.
ND can be proud: however, there is another message there. In the national assessment of
education progress, the test we use as our ranking system, in the area of 8th grade math, those
very same scores indicate that the majority of students that perform at either the proficient or
advanced level equals 27, 29, and 33 percent, respectively. This means that despite ND’s number
one ranking an average of 72 percent of our students score below proficiency. In 4th grade math
where we ranked number five, those very same scores demonstrate that those same students that
perform at the proficient or advanced levels equals 22 and 24 percent, respectively. This means
an average of 77 percent score below proficiency. The 3rd reference on 4th grade reading where
we ranked third in the country, those same scored when you look at them demonstrate the
percentage of ND students who perform at the proficient or advanced level equals 41 and 46
percent among two tests. What this means that despite ND ranking of 4th and 2nd ranking,
respectively in those tests an average of 56 percent of our students score below proficiency. On
the 4th reference where we see number two for science, those very same scores demonstrate that
41 percent of our students perform at the proficient or advanced level. Despite ND’s number two
ranking, 59 percent of our students score below proficiency. In the CTBS, the comparable
norm-referenced test we use in ND, because of the nature of the test is unable to offer insight into
those areas as it concerns itself in terms of ranking and not in terms of true performance
standards levels. This illustrates that ND students demonstrate relatively high performance when
compared with national norms, the results indicate that when you evaluate them in terms of
standards of expected learning, a wide majority of our students score below proficiency.
According to the Constitution of ND and through various citations in Century Code there is a
clear understanding of the responsibility of the state toward education. It is for the Legislature to
establish and maintain a statewide educational system ensuring uniformity of instruction across
the state. There is a clear directive to the State Superintendent to provide for a degree of
uniformity and course of study in the standardization in the courses of study in the state and to
provide for statewide assessment, and to provide comparability of education service within the
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state. These scores indicate that although ND ranks very high in the country, when looking at the
expected levels of proficiency, we are not performing as well as we might presume. So, while we
may be at the top of the heap, the heap is not all that high. What then is the basis of education in
the state? When there is a constitutional mandate to move toward comparability, what should be
expected in terms of the content and the degree of literacy within the state? That is what these
initiatives are about. We’re asking for $205,000 to develop statewide assessment and statewide
content standards, and $50,000 additionally for the Division of Independent Study to clarify what
the curriculum in ND means. It is as simple as this, if we are to be clear about what is important
to learn, we have to be clear about what is important to teach. If we are clear about what is
important to teach, it will be clear what is important to test. The fundamental intent of content
standards is what do we expect our students to learn. They give a basic definition of what is
important to know or to be able to do on the part of the student. The secondary questions
becomes, if we know what is important to learn, we have to come to terms of what does literacy
mean in ND. The Constitution puts on the Legislature a concern for providing literacy. What
literacy means is a question of performance. That is why we’re requesting $250,000 to further
advance a clear understanding of what literacy means in each of our four areas. Based on that
performance, to move forward with assessments that will clearly test to judge relative
performance of our students against those clearly defined standards of how much they know or
are able to do and how well. In the past biennium we have put $360,000 of close to a $1.2B
budget into education to assess how well students are doing. What that comes out to be is 3
one-hundreths of one percent to assess how well we are doing in an operation that totals $1.2B. If
we were to get the requests for the money we are seeking, we would raise that 3 one-hundreths of
one percent to a one-tenth of one percent in order to judge how well we are performing. We
believe that is a reasonable request. We also believe the time is perfect to move forward on this
because of the demonstrated strong support coming from the field in this area. In 1 1998 survey
conducted by the University of ND for administrators and teachers who have been involved in
content standards and assessment work, there has been an evidence of 90 percent approval for the
work in this area, and that the demonstrated anecdotal evidence coming from those reports are
that administrators and teachers are making direct connections with the quality of content
standards and the improvement of their curriculum, and also with raising awareness and the
improvement of their assessing. To this point, the Department has been able to secure $3.3M in
federal funds to establish performance standards and assessments in the area of English language
arts and math. English language arts assesses reading, writing, listening, and speaking. Math hits
all of the key grade levels we are seeking testing in. That is all funded federally, as historically
all the work in the area of defining curriculum in the state. The Legislature has remained silent to
this point in terms of funding in the efforts to defining and clarifying curriculum and what in fact
we are seeking with assessments. We are asking the Legislature to go on record and that such
efforts have merit, that it is a priority in the state, and that as much as we are concerning about
transportation and foundation aid and various other formulas, that the fundamental mission of
education is to teach and to learn. We cannot teach what we cannot clearly define as important to
learn and we cannot test if we cannot clearly define what is important to teach. We are providing
a copy of Education Week. Included in this report is a January report, “Quality Counts™. I will be
distributing a one-page summary of what this report indicates about ND’s overall performance. It
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ranks ND’s efforts in terms of addressing standards and assessments equivalent to an F. States
who have focused on standards and assessments, indicate their students are achieving at marked
levels of improved proficiency. ND is essentially flat.

SENATOR NAADEN: Isn’t this the duty of the Department of Public Instruction to pursue
what is wrong with education. Do we have to come up with more money every time to deal with
these problems? Can’t you deviate a little bit to take care of these things?

GREG GALLAGHER: The Department has been looking at this for some time and trying to
address it as best it can with the resources it has. The Department has essentially two sources of
resources to do this--state and federal. The department is committed to the advancement of work
in the content and assessment standards.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I do not disagree with the standards and what you are trying to do,
but I need to remind everyone the Department put this on their optional list. The Department said
this was a program they were willing to cut.

GREG GALLAGHER: It is an embellishment to the current operating budget, however, it is
now dealing with an initiative. It is not currently seen as an operational one because whatever
operations exist are through federal funds. This is a new initiative in order to secure state funds to
do it and that is why it is listed that way.

SENATOR BOWMAN: Let’s assume we go through the process of setting up the standards and
now we understand everything. The procedure after that is we’ve left the overall performance of
the classroom goes right back to the local school boards to decide how do we motivate
individuals within the classroom, students-teachers to do a better job of teaching. We see
performance standards all the time and we seen certain teachers doing a tremendous job of
motivating certain classes, and then we see a lot of other classes within the same school fairly flat
as you stated. And yet we have no way no way (i.e. merit pay) to motivate to bring all standards
up. That seems to be an immediate rejected impulse because there is a difference in philosophies.
[t seems to me that is a way to address what you’re trying to test. The testing is done in the
outcome in the kids, but which teacher has done a great job of motivating that child to learn?
That test is done within the classroom everyday by the good teachers. The only problem is we
haven’t found a way to compensate them to where the other ones would want to come up to that
level and raise the standards for all of them.

GREG GALLAGHER: We are looking at a systemic issue which deals with a lot of different
factors anywhere from the quality of the teachers, to the quality of the curriculum, to the quality
of the participation of the parents, to the engagement of the local community. It is a whole array
of issues. But, we do believe this particular issue is absolutely critical to raise the level of
teaching to clarifying what is in fact the aim of that teaching. It is all the difference of between
individuals who can take materials from a text put out by a firm in Texas versus those who do
not see their role as a technician of simply taking the goods and simply trying to make it work.
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Instead it is a teacher who knows what is most important to teach and to learn. Clarity of mission
assures greater success in achieving that mission.

WAYNE SANSTEAD: I want to respond to the question raised about the optional budget. It had
11 items. Of the 11 items, the Governor granted three, four, well somewhere in that area, this was
the very first optional adjustment I requested. It did have high priority, and it was not granted I
hasten to add. I want the Senator to know and want you to know that it is a high priority. We had
no idea. of course, this document was going to take this position when it arrived yesterday and
was embargoed. We were greatly concerned. We have had some outstanding experiences in this
field. I hope you will all have an opportunity to hear Dr. Bina who has headed the English
Language Arts, federally funded, program across this state. We are held in high regard in this
area. About 500 teachers from across this state participated in the writing of standards of writing.
We're doing basically the same thing in math. But, basically it is because I’ve been on bended
knee before the Congress of the US. We’re the first ones in line to plead, and for good
reason--agriculture, floods, etc. to ask for assistance. Fortunately, we have been successful. A
federal official called yesterday talking about a $1M grant for character education. When I took
this office 1985, we got $40M of federal money, now we have $135M plus the $5M [ mentioned
as well, we have $140M of federal funds flowing to school districts creating jobs, fueling
communities, that is not state appropriated money. I take great pride in that advancement. We
cannot afford to have this type of information circulating around the country about ND.

JOHN SALWEI: Bismarck Public Schools, Assistant Superintendent to testify in support of
SB2013 (meter 4325-4948). In the Bismarck Public Schools, one of the major responsibilities |
have is for curriculum instruction and assessment for K-12. I am here today to support the
Department of Public Instruction’s proposed budget concerning state standards and assessment.
The Bismarck School Board has adopted its priorities regarding legislative issues. It is in this
blue brochure. Within this brochure, is a statement very carefully written in regards to
curriculum. I would like to quote from that document, “The Bismarck School Board supports
local school board authority in the development of curriculum for the implementation of state
standards. In the identification of additional student performance expectations and the
determination of standards and procedures for student knowledge, skills assessment and
evaluation." Our district began writing state standards in 1991. We are now in the process
through our district curriculum council, to rewrite those standards. This past year we rewrote our
standards in the English language arts and mathematics for K-6. Working with the Department of
Public Instruction, we took these two standards documents and we made them into a sampler
document. These sampler documents are for schools from throughout the state to use as a guide
as to how state benchmarks and standards can be used to translate into meaningful classroom
instruction. We are very proud of the work we have done up to this point. But, as Mr. Gallagher
stated, it takes financial resources to support the development and implementation of state
standards, especially in the 239 schools throughout the state. As we strive to continuously move
students to higher performance levels. It is a complicated and time consuming process.
Approximately 25 of the Bismarck teachers have been involved in the Department of Public
Instruction in the writing state content and performance standards. They are very familiar with
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the standards movement and they have been a great asset to our district in terms of writing of our
local standards. We also understand that in order to continue this in our district, we have to bring
all of our teachers along and train them in the standards movement. It is the major focus of our
staff development initiative for the next five years. Specifically standards assessment and
instructional practices. Once again our vision is to develop quality standards curriculum to
encourage students to reach high standards in academic excellence. To determine how well our
students are doing and how well they are doing we need to assess their progress. We rely heavily
on referenced testing such as CTBS and we hope to again use the NAT testing. These tests are
important to the district as they allow us to determine how well our students are doing compared
to other students in the nation. To bring student assessment closer to the classroom, the Bismarck
Public Schools recently purchased and administered 900 English Language Arts Assessments
plus the ones Clarence Bina and his committee developed. We are anxiously awaiting the results
of those tests in Grades 4, 8, and 12. In the future we hope to do the same thing with state
assessments in the areas of mathematics and other subject areas as they are developed. But, local
districts cannot do it alone and state financial assistance is essential if we are to use assessments
to guide our instruction. If we are to determine how we compare with other schools in the state,
national, and in the world. Bismarck Public Schools has developed their own local assessments,
but we also know that if we are to continue to align with the state standards, we need to rewrite
those and to accomplish this, we find we have more resources and personnel than smaller schools
do. Therefore, we need financial assistance, but they need financial assistance as well, and also
sometimes help from the larger schools. Senator Andrist hit the nail on the head this morning. In
education, we above determined that there is a need to change. The problem is we have not
determined how to make meaningful change happen. We are trying to think outside the box
while trying to make some meaningful change in education. Quality standards offer the best hope
of creating world-class students in our state--not only to create world-class students, but
world-class schools. The human potential in ND exists for us to make this happen. But, we also
need the financial resources to make it happen. Our students are our future and they deserve the
opportunity to receive a quality education. Again I emphasize that Bismarck Public Schools
supports the proposed budget regarding state standards and assessments.

YVONNE TIMIAN: Bismarck Public Schools, teacher and ND Math Content Standards
Writing Team, & ND Math Test Design Team testified in support of SB 2013. (Testimony
attached (meter 4988-5435).

DAPHNE GHORBANI: Bismarck St. Mary’s High School testified in support SB2013
(testimony attached (meter 5486-end, tape 2, side A, meter 1-70) .

SENATOR SOLBERG: Are we testing students or testing teachers?
DAPHNE GHORBANI: Both. Absolutely both.

SENATOR SOLBERG: You indicate in your statement that you will reach all teachers in our
schools, not those that just sign up. Is that right?
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DAPHNE GHORBANI: Not all of them can go quite frankly. There are those who do not want
to go.

SENATOR SOLBERG: Those that do not want to go, do they get paid the same as those that
do go?

DAPHNE GHORBANI: In the public schools, I believe that is true.

MARVIN ERHARDT: ND LEAD Center, Director testified in support of SB2013 (testimony
attached (meter 225-468).

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I have a question concerning the consolidation of LEAD with the
Teacher Center Network. When I read in the Executive Budget recommendation they concurs
with the consolidation of Teacher Centers and Leadership and Educational Development. Who
are they concurring with?

MARVIN ERHARDT: I believe that concurrence from the Executive Budget recommendation
is the recommendation made by DPI to whomever prepares the Governor’s budget.

DEB SISCO: Minot Teacher Learning Center, Director testified in support of SB2013
(testimony attached (meter 625-996) Also attending in support of SB2013 were, Pat Biel, Valley
City Teacher Learning Center and Len Woolery, Grand Forks Teacher Learning Center.
(Testimony attached) She also noted the Teacher Learning Center and the LEAD Center are two
separate entities and requested support to remain that way. Also she requested the return of the
five percent funding that had been taken away plus any additional funds to continue our work.
You will note we are receiving the same funding as we did in 1985.

MARY HARRIS: ND Teacher Center Network, Treasurer (submitted testimony in support of
SB2013, attached).

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I would request DPI provide a copy of the school districts and their
changes in population over the last few years for our information.

SENATOR NAADEN: Mr. Gallagher, we will probably receive some economic news that we
will have to do some cutting. If we took one percent, would that destroy the budget for DPI?

GREG GALLAGER: It would certainly go a long way to delete the general funds that are the
Departments, if those are the dollars you are talking about.

SENATOR NAADEN: SB2013 will be held open for future reference.

SCHOOL OF THE DEAF - TAPE 2, SIDE A, METER 1169
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SENATOR NAADEN: Hearing will continue on SB2013, the School of the Deaf.

JACK TRAYNOR: Devils Lake, State Senator, District 15 testified in support of SB2013
(meter 1185-1310). The School for the Deaf has the reputation of being a very well run
institution, and administers a great service to the disabled people in ND. One of the more
innovative programs they have adopted is to have the children go home on the weekends where
they can relate with their families. The transportation is provided and is efficiently done. The
School has a new administrator. I would hope the Committee would look favorably upon the
request by the new superintendent and his presentation.

ROCKLYN COFER: ND School for the Deaf, Superintendent, Devils Lake testified in support
of SB2013 for the ND School for the Deaf (testimony attached (meter 1145-3059). The ND
School for the Deaf has enjoyed tremendous support from the Legislature and we feel we provide
a very valuable service to the citizens of ND, and the students we educate do very well once they
are out in the communities they wish to live. Demographics of students served is presented on
page 1. Currently serve 43 students varying in ages from three through 19. We serve 14 families;
10 students on an outreach assessment basis. Sixteen students live within the Devils Lake area
and commute and participate in programming. We have 27 students who live in the residential
component. Students do go home for weekends and long holiday breaks. Staffing (page 5)
requires specialized training which makes it difficult to recruit staff. We have had one
educational interpreter position that has been open for the past 3-4 years because of qualified
candidates and compensation. Additionally there are other positions open; however, we are not
competitive with pay so we are not able to attract the few qualified candidates there are.

Through our outreach program we are able to reach families as early as possible in order to meet
disabilities, especially hearing impaired. Outreach continues to be a high priority. We now have
four outreach persons throughout the state. Current trends as required by the National Disabilities
Act, include being able to provide direct communication to students who are deaf in an
educational setting. Teaching sign language continues to be a high priority. Staff participate in
sign language classes to become proficient. Signing classes are also available for families and
communities. We are involved in a 3-year joint project with DPI., Front Range Community
College in Colorado, and UND Lake Region to train educational interpreters. Major
accomplishments include equity in classified and staff salaries. Consultants have conducted some
school-wide assessments and we will be implementing some of their recommendations including
combining the Superintendent and Director of Education positions. The statewide deaf-blind
project has been added to our budget. That staff person will be housed at our facility. Technology
continues to be a major concern. We are satisfied with the current appropriation and we will end
the fiscal year in pretty good shape. We have requested funding for independent living. Our
current facility does not meet guidelines. We're hoping we can utilize the high school vocational
students in building this structure. Our budget is outlined on pages 14-17.

SENATOR NAADEN: Do you have lip reading services?
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ROCKLYN COFER: We would like to be able to serve individuals through outreach program
who are losing their hearing.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Are there other agencies within the state that provide hearing
impaired services?

ROCKLYN COFER: Some services are provided to some individuals who are training to get
jobs, etc. But, as far as direct services, I am not aware of any.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Do they ever contract for services with you?

ROCKLYN COFER: We're open to educating not only the citizens of ND, but the state
agencies that need help with special situations that come up. Our outreach coordinator is on the
phone to assist in any way we can in those situations. We did have a booth at the Conference for
Aging this fall and did receive a lot of inquiries from the older population who are experiencing
hearing problems.

SENATOR ANDRIST: I am new to the Appropriations Committee and am trying to get a sense
of the cost--we're paying $100,000 in salaries alone per student. We've got 20 teachers included
in education alone; 6 in administration; for 43 students. Can you help me understand why it is
important to have these kinds of costs? A secondary question, how much tuition do we charge for
out-of-state students?

ROCKLYN COFER: We calculate costs and charge a full per pupil cost according to our
calculations.

SENATOR ANDRIST: Is that a full and true calculation? It looks to me like the cost is over
$100,000 per student. They don't pay that kind of money.

ROCKLYN COFER: No. I think our tuition costs right now are in the neighborhood of
$29,000. That's calculating the education costs and some of the other factors--transportation to
the border. We do not have 20 teachers, but we have others who are on teaching contracts, i.e. the
librarian.

SENATOR ANDRIST: Then there are another 18 individuals working in auxiliary and outreach
services. What would these people be doing if the teachers are doing the outreach?

ROCKLYN COFER: The parent-infant staff are doing the outreach, but they have a teacher
contract. We also have teacher technicians, interpreters, secretary, shop aide, food service, dorm
counselors, custodial, maintenance & grounds, etc.

SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND, Tape 2, Side A, Meter 3818
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CARMEN GROVE SUMINSKI: ND School for the Blind, Superintendent testified in support
of SB 2013 (testimony attached (meter 3935-end, side B, meter 1-1234 ).

SENATOR ROBINSON: I personally would like to thank you for the excellent tour you
provided. I would recommend that everyone avail themselves of this opportunity.

STATE LIBRARY, Tape 2, Side B, Meter

BARBARA KNIGHT: ND Library Association, President, testified in support of SB2013 and
specifically full funding of 2004 for the Library Budget at $250,000 as specified in the
Governor's Executive Budget (testimony attached (tape 2, side B, meter 1335-1465).

DENNIS PAGE: Grand Forks City Public Library, Director and Library Coordinating Council,
Chair, that was created under the Library 2004 legislation testified in support of SB2013 (meter
1485-1538). I also express very deep concern that in support of Library Vision 2004 legislation
be funded in its entirety.

SENATOR KRAUTER: [ missed the earlier DPI presentation, and that was the national
teacher certification process. It was indicated Janet Placek was going to give us a presentation. |
would ask that that presentation be given to us to understand the budget request of $398,000.

SENATOR NAADEN: We will have the Superintendent of Public Instruction here again to
answer additional questions.

SENATOR NAADEN: We will adjourn until 8:30 a.m., Monday.

NUARY 18, 1999
nvened

MIKE JAUGSTETTER: State Librarian for North Dakota testified in support of SB2013
(testimony attached (tape 2, side A, meter 669-1505).

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Pleased to see the comment about Library Vision (LV) 2004.
Relating to the grant on advocacy. What is this program?

MIKE JAUGSTETTER: These are outside people, they are working librarians and board
members etc. A way for the communities to identify what they would like their library to have
and how to go about getting it.

SENATOR KRAUTER: Tourism is planning on moving out of the building. What will
happen with that workspace?
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MIKE JAUGSTETTER: The Services for the Disabled Program is growing very rapidly and
we have a need for more storage space for these items. There is a problem in the building with

the load bearing floor. Also within Library Vision 2004, we are providing a lot more technical
assistance and physical work for local libraries.

SENATOR NETHING: Mike, who has jurisdiction of the building?
MIKE JAUGSTETTER: Facilities Management.

DORIS OPP: Assistant State Librarian read testimony received from Rita Traynor, a citizen
representative for the North Dakota Coordinating Council. The letter read was in support of SB
2013 (testimony attached (meter 1888-2100).

THOMAS T. JONES: Library Director of Bismarck Veterans Public Library, spoke is support
of SB2013 (testimony attached (meter 2130-2570). Addressed specific concerns regarding the
reduction in the state aid to the public libraries portion.

SENATOR NETHING: Karen, do you recall what was the reasoning behind the reduction?

KAREN BORR: Libraries top priority was for the Library Vision 2004 which was funded in
. full. This request is a lower priority and the resources available throughout the state were not
there.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: A clarification, as I understand it, from your testimony, as far as the
budget is concerned you as administrator are comfortable with what is in the Governor’s budget.

THOMAS T. JONES: That is correct.

SENATOR NETHING: Senator Holmberg, have we now heard everything on SB2013 as far is
your subcommittee is concerned? Are they ready to go to work?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The subcommittee will take testimony on the OMB’s item on the
national certification. This will be shared with the full committee.

SENATOR NETHING: Closed the hearing on SB2013.

Tape 2, Side A, 1300-3880

SENATOR NETHING: Reopened the hearing on SB 2013.
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: Presented the amendments, including the school for the blind and
the state library, to SB 2013.
JOE MORRISSETTE: Explained the amendments in detail. (tape 2660)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Moved do pass the amendments to SB 2013.
SENATOR ROBINSON: Seconded the motion.
MOTION CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Moved do pass SB 2013 as amended.

SENATOR NAADEN: Seconded the motion

ROLL CALL: 13 yeas; 0 nays; 1 absent & not voting

MOTION CARRIED TO DO PASS SB 2013 AS AMENDED

Yeas: Nething; Naaden; Solberg; Lindaas; Tallackson; Robinson; Krauter; St. Aubyn; Grindberg;
Holmberg; Kringstad; Bowman; Andrist

Absent & Not Voting: Tomac

CARRIER: SENATOR HOLMBERG
SENATOR NETHING: Closed the hearing on SB 2013.
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Bill/Resolution No.:  SB 2013 Amendment to:
Requested by Legislative Council Date of Request: 12-30-98

1. Please estimate the fiscal impact (in dollar amounts) of the above measure for state general or
special funds, counties, cities, and school districts.

Narrative:

The fiscal impact for a salary equity increase for the Superintendent of Public Instruction based on a
survey conducted by the Central Personnel Division is $16,706 and the Governor's compensation
package includes an additional $7,975 for the Superintendent’s salary increase.

2. State fiscal effect in dollar amounts:

1997-99 Biennium 1999-2001 Biennium 2001-03 Biennium
General Special General Special General Special
Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund Funds
Revenues: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Expenditures: 0 0 24,681 0 24,681 0

3. What, if any, is the effect of this measure on the appropriation for your agency or department:

a. Forrest of 1997-99 biennium: None

b. Forthe 1999-2001 biennium: $24,681 (Included in the Gov.’s recommendation)

c. Forthe 2001-03 biennium: $24,681

4. County, City, and School District fiscal effect in dollar amounts:

1997-99 Biennium 1999-2001 Biennium 2001-03 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
/'f\, %
If additional space is needed, // ’ @ ) /
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-31-3084
February 16, 1999 9:24 a.m. Carrier: Holmberg
Insert LC: 98035.0106 Title: .0200
REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2013: Appropriations Committee  (Sen. Nething, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2013 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 2, remove the second "and"

Page 1, line 5, after "instruction" insert "; to repeal section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381, as
enacted by the fifty-sixth legislative assembly; and to declare an emergency"

Page 1, line 16, replace "11,825,653" with "11,706,777"
Page 1, line 17, replace "10,457,032" with "10,107,032"
Page 1, line 19, replace "475,906,259" with "481,006,259"
Page 1, line 23, replace"132,007,469" with "132,695,566"

Page 2, line 2, replace "398.000" with "20,000"

Page 2, line 3, replace "733,010,335" with "737,951,556"
Page 2, line 4, replace "193,694,209" with "199,247.247"
Page 2, line 5, replace "539,316,126" with "538,704,309"
Page 2, line 8, replace "1,968,936" with "1,953,203"
Page 2, line 12, replace "4,572,463" with "4,556,730"
Page 2, line 13, replace "1.594.268" with "1,593.819"
Page 2, line 14, replace "2,978,195" with "2,962,911"
Page 2, line 17, replace "4,347,330" with "4,275,930"
Page 2, line 19, replace "39,224" with "74,824"

Page 2, line 21, replace "5,538,339" with "5,502,539"
Page 2, line 22, replace "658,177" with "657,369"

Page 2, line 23, replace "4,880,162" with "4,845,170"
Page 2, line 26, replace "2,415,801" with "2,391,456"
Page 2, line 30, replace "3,216,150" with "3,191,805"
Page 3, line 1, replace "2,352,750" with "2,328,405"
Page 3, line 2, replace "549,527,233" with "548,840,795"
Page 3, line 3, replace "196,810,054" with "202,361,835"
Page 3, line 4, replace "746,337,287" with "751,202,630"
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Page 3, line 12, remove "LEGISLATIVE INTENT -"
Page 3, line 18, remove "LEGISLATIVE INTENT -" and remove "It is the"
Page 3, remove lines 19 and 20

Page 3, line 21, replace "line items" with "The national board certification line item" and after
"Act" insert "must"

Page 3, line 22, remove "for the implementation of the"
Page 3, line 23, replace "national board certification program" with "to pay one-half of the

application fee required to be remitted to the national board for professional teaching
standards for each applicant from this state taking the national board examination”

Page 3, line 24, remove "LEGISLATIVE INTENT -"

Page 3, line 25, replace "It is the intent of the legislative assembly that the amount included in
the" with "The"

Page 3, line 26, after "Act" insert "must"

Page 3, line 27, after "million" insert "five hundred thousand"

Page 3, line 28, after "disabilities" insert "and for boarding care reimbursements”

Page 4, line 14, remove "LEGISLATIVE INTENT -" and remove "It is the intent of the"

Page 4, line 15, replace "legislative assembly that the funds appropriated” with "The grants -
other grants line item" and replace "include" with "includes"

Page 4, line 16, replace "six million dollars" with "$1,000,000 from the state general fund”

Page 4, line 19, replace "funds" with "amount" and after "appropriated" insert "from the state
general fund"

Page 4, after line 21, insert:

"SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - TECHNOLOGY GRANTS - SCHOOL
DISTRICT USE. |t is the intent of the fifty-sixth legislative assembly that school
districts use the funds distributed pursuant to section 6 of this Act to facilitate
communications with the department of public instruction by providing internet
connectivity for the administrative office of each school and each school district before
the funds are used for any other purpose.”

Page 4, replace lines 23 through 25 with "The grants - foundation aid and transportation line
item in subdivision 1 of section 1 of this Act includes up to $400,000 from the state
general fund which, pursuant to section 15-40.1-07.7, must be distributed to school
districts educating limited English proficient students."

Page 5, line 9, replace "must" with "may"

Page 5, line 10, replace "department of public instruction appropriation” with "operating
expenses line item"

Page 5, line 11, remove "contained" and after "Laws" insert "includes up to $70,400 from the
state general fund which"
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Page 5, line 12, remove "for up to an amount of $70,400, and any unexpended"
Page 5, line 13, replace "funds from this appropriation are available" with "and may be used"
Page 5, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 14. RED RIVER VALLEY WRITING PROJECT. The operating
expenses line item in subdivision 1 of section 1 of this Act includes $10,000 from the
state general fund which must be used to support the Red River Valley writing project.

SECTION 15. FUNDING FOR LEADERSHIP IN EDUCATIONAL
ADMINISTRATION DEVELOPMENT CONSORTIUM AND TEACHER CENTER
NETWORK. The grants - other grants line item in subdivision 1 of section 1 of this Act
includes $200,000 from the state general fund for grants to the leadership in
educational administration development consortium and $210,000 from the state
general fund for grants to the teacher center network.

SECTION 16. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - LEADERSHIP IN EDUCATIONAL
ADMINISTRATION DEVELOPMENT CONSORTIUM AND TEACHER CENTER
NETWORK - COOPERATIVE PROGRAMS. It is the intent of the fifty-sixth legislative
assembly that to the extent possible, the leadership in educational administration
development consortium and the teacher center network work cooperatively to improve
the development and delivery of programs and services to educational administrators
and teachers.

SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - ELECTRONIC ACCESS TO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION PUBLICATIONS - SCHOOL DISTRICT
ELECTRONIC REPORTING. It is the intent of the fifty-sixth legislative assembly that
to reduce printing and mailing costs incurred by the department of public instruction
and to provide additional access to information, by July 1, 2000, the department shall,
to the extent possible, provide electronic access to all publications and other
documents produced by the department for distribution to school districts and shall
reduce the number of publications and documents printed and distributed by mail. It is
the intent of the fifty-sixth legislative assembly that to reduce mailing costs incurred by
school districts and to increase the efficiency of communications between school
districts and the department of public instruction, by July 1, 2001, school districts shall,
to the extent possible, electronically prepare and transfer all reports and information
required to be submitted to the department of public instruction.”

Page 5, line 19, replace "sixty-seven" with "fifty-nine", replace "two" with "four", and replace
"twenty-six" with "thirty-seven”

Page 5, line 20, after "2000" insert ", sixty thousand six hundred twenty-six dollars through
December 31, 2000", replace "sixty-nine" with "sixty-seven", and overstrike "two" and
insert immediately thereafter "six"

Page 5, line 21, replace "forty-three" with "nineteen”

Page 5, line 29, replace "sixty-seven" with "fifty-nine", overstrike "two" and insert immediately
thereafter "four", and replace "twenty-six" with "thirty-seven"

Page 5, line 30, after the second underscored comma insert "sixty thousand six hundred
twenty-six dollars through December 31, 2000.", replace "sixty-nine" with "sixty-seven",
replace "two" with "six", and replace "forty-three" with "nineteen”

Page 5, after line 31, insert:
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"SECTION 20. REPEAL. Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381, as enacted by the
fifty-sixth legislative assembly, is repealed.

SECTION 21.

measure."

Renumber accordingly

EMERGENCY.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
SENATE - This amendment makes the following changes:

The capital improvements line item in
subdivision 3 of section 1 of this Act includes $100,000 from the state general fund for
the construction of an independent living cottage which is declared to be an emergency

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $11,825,653 ($118,876) $11,706,777
Operating expenses 10,457,032 (350,000) 10,107,032
Equipment 591,036 591,036
Grants - Foundation 475,906,259 5,100,000 481,006,259
aid and transportation
Grants - Revenue 3,100,000 3,100,000
supplement
Grants - Tuition 53,528,217 53,528,217
apportionment
Grants - Special education 44,600,000 44,600,000
Grants - Other grants 132,007,469 688,097 132,695,566
Geographic education 50,000 50,000
SENDIT network 546,669 546,669
National board certification 398,000 (378,000) 20,000
Total all funds $733,010,335 $4,941,221 $737,951,556
Less special funds 193,694,209 5,553,038 199,247,247
General fund $539,316,126 ($611,817) $538,704,309
FTE 137.95 0.00 137.95
Detail of Senate changes to the executive budget includes:
ADD REDUCE
FUNDING FOR FUNDING REDUCE
DELAY SALARY FOR TEACHER FUNDING FOR
SALARY MARKET CERTIFICATION, INDEPENDENT
MARKET INCREASE INCREASE REMOVE STUDY COURSE
INCREASE FOR FOR DEPUTY REDUCE HEALTH FUNDING DEVELOPMENT
SUPT. SUPT. COMPENSATION INSURANCE FOR NAEP AND CTBS
TO 1/1/01 ON 1/1/01 PACKAGE TO 2/2 COST TESTING TESTING
Salaries and wages ($12,742) $2,676 ($149,297) $40,487
Operating expenses ($260,000) ($130,000)
Equipment
Grants - Foundation aid
and transportation
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Other grants
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification (378,000)
Total all funds ($12,742) $2,676 ($149,297) $40,487 ($658,000) ($130,000)
Less special funds (99,160) 29,101
General fund ($12,742) $2,676 ($50,137) $11,386 ($658,000) ($130,000)
ADD ADD ADD INCREASE
FUNDING FOR TRANSFER FUNDING FOR FEDERAL FOUNDATION
GRANTS TO TELECOMMUNI- DUES TO FUNDS FOR AID FOR
LEAD AND CATIONS GRANTS EDUCATION CLASS SIZE PAYMENTS TOTAL
TEACHER TO FOUNDATION COMMISSION REDUCTION FOR LEP SENATE
CENTERS AID OF THE STATES GRANTS STUDENTS CHANGES
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Salaries and wages ($118,876)
Operating expenses $40,000 (350,000)
Equipment

Grants - Foundation aid $5,000,000 $100,000 5,100,000

and transportation
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Other grants $65,000 (5,000,000) $5,623,097 688,097
Geographic education
SENDIT network

National board certification (378,000)
Total all funds $65,000 $0 $40,000 $5,623,097 $100,000 $4,941 221

Less special funds 5,623,097 5,553,038
General fund $65,000 $0 $40,000 $0 $100,000 ($611,817)

Senate changes narrative:
This amendment makes the following changes:

Delays until January 1, 2001, implementation of a salary market increase for the Superintendent of Public Instruction. The statutory salary of the
superintendent will be:

Current salary $58,272
July 1, 1999 $59,437
July 1, 2000 $60,626
January 1, 2001 $67,619

Provides a salary market increase for the deputy superintendent, effective January 1, 2001. The salary adjustment will provide an increase of
approximately $382 per month for the last six months of the biennium.

Reduces salary increases to two percent in July 1999 and two percent in July 2000.
Increases the salaries and wages line item to reflect increased health insurance costs.

Reduces funding for the teacher certification program from $938,000 to $20,000 and removes $260,000 included in the executive budget for national
assessment of educational progress (NAEP) testing.

Removes $120,000 from the operating expenses line item for the development of kindergarten through grade four courses at the Division of
Independent Study.

Reduces by $10,000, from $450,000 to $440,000, funding for continuing the statewide administration of standardized achievement and ability tests,
including the comprehensive tests of basic skills (CTBS).

Adds $65,000 for grants to the Leadership in Educational Administration Development (LEAD) consortium and the Teacher Center Network. This
amendment also adds Section 15, which provides that the department's appropriation includes $200,000 for grants to the LEAD consortium and
$210,000 for grants to the Teacher Center Network.

Reduces general fund technology grants to be distributed by the Educational Telecommunications Council from $6 million to $1 million and increases
foundation aid by $5 million. This increase will provide $2 million for payments to school districts with declining enroliment and $3 million for
additional payments to school districts based on average daily membership (ADM). This $5 million is also appropriated in Senate Bill No. 2162,
which provides the distribution formula for the grants. The $3 million ($1.5 million per year), provided for payments to districts on the basis of ADM,
will provide payments of approximately $13 per ADM student.

Adds $40,000 for dues to the Education Commission of the States.
Adds $5.6 million of federal funds spending authority for federal funds anticipated to be available for grants to schools to reduce class size.

Increases foundation aid by $100,000 for payments to school districts educating limited English proficient students. The total amount included in the
foundation aid line item for these payments is $400,000. This amendment also adds Section 20, which repeals Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381,
which also provided an appropriation of $400,000 for these payments. Based on statutory changes provided by Section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2381,
the total cost of the payments for the 1999-2001 biennium is estimated to be $400,000.

Increases from $10 to $10.5 million the amount of the special education appropriation to be used to reimburse school districts for excess costs
relating to contracts for students with disabilities.

Adds Section 7, which provides legislative intent that a portion of general fund grants distributed by the Educational Telecommunications Council be
used to provide Internet connectivity to school and school district administrative offices.
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Adds Section 14, which provides that $10,000 appropriated to the department for operating expenses must be used to fund the Red River Valley
writing project.

Adds Section 16, which provides legislative intent that the LEAD consortium and the Teacher Center Network work cooperatively to develop
programs and deliver services.

Adds Section 17, which provides legislative intent that, to the extent possible, the department provide electronic access to its publications by July 1,
2000, and, to the extent possible, school districts electronically submit reports to the department by July 1, 2001.

DEPARTMENT 250 - STATE LIBRARY
SENATE - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Salaries and wages $1,968,936 ($15,733) $1,953,203
Operating expenses 1,109,782 1,109,782
Equipment 40,000 40,000
Grants 1,453,745 1,453,745
Total all funds $4,572,463 ($15,733) $4,556,730
Less special funds 1,594,268 449 1,593,819
General fund $2,978,195 ($15,284) $2,962,911
FTE 29.00 0.00 29.00

Detail of Senate changes to the executive budget includes:

REDUCE INCREASE
COMPENSATION HEALTH TOTAL
PACKAGE INSURANCE SENATE
TO 2/2 COST CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($24,286) $8,553 ($15,733)
Operating expenses
Equipment
Grants
Total all funds ($24,286) $8,553 ($15,733)
Less special funds 734 285 449
General fund ($23,552) $8,268 ($15,284)

Senate changes narrative:

This amendment makes the following changes:

Reduces salary increases to two percent in July 1999 and two percent in July 2000.

Increases the salaries and wages line item to reflect increased health insurance costs.

DEPARTMENT 252 - SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

SENATE - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Salaries and wages $4,347,330 ($71,400) $4,275,930
Operating expenses 1,015,458 1,015,458
Equipment 39,224 35,600 74,824
Capital improvements 136,327 136,327
Total all funds $5,538,339 ($35,800) $5,502,539
Less special funds 658,177 808 657,369
General fund $4,880,162 ($34,992) $4,845,170
FTE 53.93 0.00 53.93

Detail of Senate changes to the executive budget includes:
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TRANSFER REDUCE INCREASE
FROM COMPENSATION HEALTH TOTAL

SALARIES TO PACKAGE INSURANCE SENATE

EQUIPMENT TO 2/2 COST CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($35,600) ($52,907) $17,107 ($71,400)
Operating expenses
Equipment 35,600 35,600
Capital improvements
Total all funds $0 ($52,907) $17,107 ($35,800)
Less special funds (1,093) 285 808
General fund $0 ($51,814) $16,822 ($34,992)

Senate changes narrative:

This amendment makes the following changes:

Transfers $35,600 from salaries and wages to equipment to reduce temporary salaries and provide funding for technology-related equipment.

Reduces salary increases to two percent in July 1999 and two percent in July 2000.

Increases the salaries and wages line item to reflect increased health insurance costs.

Adds Section 21, which provides that the $100,000 appropriation for construction of an independent living cottage is an emergency measure.

DEPARTMENT 253 - SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND

SENATE - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Salaries and wages $2,415,801 ($24,345) $2,391,456
Operating expenses 678,059 678,059
Equipment 70,500 70,500
Capital improvements 51,790 51,790
Total all funds $3,216,150 ($24,345) $3,191,805
Less special funds 863,400 863,400
General fund $2,352,750 ($24,345) $2,328,405
FTE 28.00 0.00 28.00

Detail of Senate changes to the executive budget includes:

REDUCE INCREASE
COMPENSATION HEALTH TOTAL
PACKAGE INSURANCE SENATE
TO 2/2 COST CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($32,328) $7,983 ($24,345)
Operating expenses
Equipment
Capital improvements
Total all funds ($32,328) $7,983 ($24,345)
Less special funds
General fund ($32,328) $7,983 ($24,345)

Senate changes narrative:
This amendment makes the following changes:
Reduces salary increases to two percent in July 1999 and two percent in July 2000.

Increases the salaries and wages line item to reflect increased health insurance costs.
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SB 2013 - A bill for an act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department of public
instruction, the school for the deaf, the school for the blind, and the state library; to amend and reenace
section 15-21-02 of the ND Century Code or in the alternative to amend and reenact section 15.1-02-02 of the
ND Century Code, relating to the salary of the superintendent of public instruction; to repeal section 2 of
Senate Bill No. 2381, as enacted by the 56th legislative assembly; and to declare an emergency.

CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE opened the hearing on SB 2013.

1A: 0.9 WAYNE SANSTEAD, State Superintendent of Schools, testified in favor of the bill. (See attached
testimony.)

1A: 12.8 REP. AARSVOLD asked whether 42% is accurate. Mr. Sanstead said that he believes it is accurate. It
represents fairly the cost of education that the districts deal with.

1A: 19.1 REP. HOFFNER asked how much federal money has been available. Mr. Sanstead said that a $7 million
federal competitive grant has been secured.

1A: 25.0 There was discussion regarding the dollars that Minnesota puts into declining enrollment schools.

1A: 39.8 SANDY PAULSON, Fiscal Officer for DPI, gave a review of the budget schedules. (See attached
testimony.)

1B: 0.5 GREG GALLAGHER, Education Improvement Team Leader for DPI, testified as to the value of
NAEP test data. (See attached testimony and pages 11 and 20 of yellow book.)

1B: 21.4 REP. TIMM noted that ND is ranked #1 but at the same time 70% of the students are below proficiency
level. Mr. Gallagher said that the data shows that there are groupings of states which perform about the same. The
midwestern states are ranked at the top.

1B: 22.7 REP. SVEDJAN asked Mr. Gallagher to comment on the funding for NAEP since 1990. Mr. Gallagher
said that funding has been absorbed by the state and the districts. Because of the cost and being an imposition on the
schools, ND did not participate in 1998.

1B: 29.9 ROBERT TOLLEFSON, ND Education Telecommunications Council, testified as to the
accomplishments and goals of the ETC program. (See attached testimony.)

1B: 44.8 REP. AARSVOLD presented a fax in favor of the bill from Hillsboro superintendent Jerry Bartholomay,
who is also chair of the ETC council. (See attached testimony.)

1B: 49.6 TOM DECKER, Director of School District Finance and Organization for DPI, provided information
on the department’s appropriation. (See testimony on p31 of yellow book.)




2A: 8.9 REP. MONSON asked why DPI allows two forms of accounting for local funds in regards to the Grand
Forks and Minot Air Force bases. Mr. Decker replied that it does not make a significant difference. Rep. Monson
said that it does make a huge difference because it makes the state look bad when local funds end up so high.

2A: 14.0 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE said that states have been the most vulnerable for lawsuits in the area of
funding per pupil. He asked if there was any case history on this subject. Mr. Decker said that in a Wyoming case a
judge declared that the state must define a quality education and fund it.

2A:31.4 REP. CARLISLE requested a memo of the demographic projections for the year 2011 (ten year
projection). Mr. Decker said that the information will be provided.

2A:33.4 JERRY COLEMAN, Assistant Director of School Finance and Organization for DPI, testified as to
the purpose of the foundation aid system. (See testimony on p46 of yellow book.)

2B: 0.0 MR. COLEMAN discussed SB 2162 as it relates to SB 2013.

2B: 16.6 REP. HOFFNER requested the mill levies for the four categories of high schools. He continued by
asking how much was spent on summer school this biennium. Mr. Coleman said that $7 million was spent.

2B: 21.1 BRENDA OAS, Special Education for DPI, reviewed special education in the state. (See testimony on
p60 of yellow book.)

2B: 34.8 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE asked how the $10 million is distributed. Ms. Oas said that districts submit
proposals with estimates of the costs for special education for each student. There are guidelines for the calculations.
2B: 38.0 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE asked what portion the state pays. Ms. Oas said that the statute says 2 2
times, but state support varies by severity of each case.

2B: 39.3 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE asked why the number has not changed if there was a shortage of money
on student contracts. Ms. Oas replied that the districts wanted the money put into more flexible categories.

2B: 40.6 REP. CARLSON asked how a school could budget with this formula, not knowing whether all of their
costs would be reimbursed. Ms. Oas replied that the reimbursement is unpredictable.

2B: 43.0 MAX LAIRD, President of NDEA, discussed the National Teacher Certification program, which was
one of the Governor’s initiatives. He said that 10 people are currently moving through the process in ND. The cost
is $2000 per person. $398,000 was requested in the original budget for this program. The request was to include
money for salary incentives to keep teachers in the state, and administrative dollars. The senate recommendation
was $20,000.

CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE closed the hearing on SB 2013.

The bill was referred to the EE subcommittee.

3A: 0.1 REP. BYERLY said he would like to see a pie chart for each school involved in the lawsuit, with a
breakdown of the local, state, and federal funding.
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ND SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened the hearing on the NDSD section of the bill.

1A: 5.1 ROCKLYN COFER, Superintendent of NDSD, provided an overview of the school and their budget
request. (See testimony.)

1A: 15.0 CHAIRMAN WENTZ asked what the current enrollment is. Dr. Cofer said it is currently 43, while 50
students are the projected enrollment for the coming school year. He continued by discussing the socialization needs
of deaf students.

1A: 42.5 REP. CARLSON asked why the Outreach Services line item had increased so significantly. Dr. Cofer
replied that there has been additional travel due to expanded evaluations and consultings.

1A: 43.8 REP. CARLSON asked about the Senate not funding .8 FTE. Dr. Cofer said that the .8 FTE would allow
for more planning time over the summer.

ND SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND

1A: 47.5 CARMEN GROVE SUMINSKI, Superintendent of NDSB, provided an overview of the school and
their budget request. (See testimony.)

1B: 0.9 SEN. JACK TRAYNOR, Devils Lake, tesitified in support of NDSB and discussed the historical support
the legislature has given the school.

1B: 23.3 REP. AARSVOLD asked about Life Skill Activities and whether those needs are being met. Dr.
Suminski said that students can get those skills at their center or they can be provided in homes. The school works
cooperatively with school districts to provide what is needed. There are cases in which more could be done.

1B: 25.0 REP. CARLSON noted that federal funds are down to about $14,000. Dr. Suminski said that the federal
funds allocated for the News Voice program were not available this time. Rep. Carlson continued by asking if
services are shared with UND. Dr. Suminski replied that there is no financial cost savings but they do work closely
with UND. The school has interns from UND, and some UND classes are taught by NDSB teachers.

1B: 27.8 REP. LLOYD asked what the breadth of the Braille Access Center is. Dr. Suminski said that they are in
compliance with federal mandates. She also said that they work nationally so others have access to their materials,
while trying to first meet the braille needs of NDSB students and the adult private consumer.

1B: 32.1 SUPT. WAYNE SANSTEAD said that he is very pleased with the progres at NDSB and NDSD.
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ND STATE LIBRARY

1B: 34.4 MIKE JAUGSTETTER, State Librarian, testified in support of the bill. (See testimony.)

ND DIVISION OF INDEPENDENT STUDY

1B: 43.9 BOB STONE, State Director of the Division of Independent Study, testified in support of the bill.

2A: 1.2 REP. AARSVOLD noted the concern last session that there was a shortage of space for the division. Mr.
Stone said that they do have a need for more space, but that staffing is more important. They rented a storage garage
and moved out their 16mm film.

2A:2.2 SUPT. WAYNE SANSTEAD said that he is pleased with the progress and services of the State Library
and the Independent Study program.

2A: 4.2 REP. CARLSON asked about making accomodations for the future of ODIN. Mr. Jaugstetter said that a
new software vendor will be necessary. This has been pushed back to 2004. ND is working in conjuction with SD,
and they are looking at contracting with MN.

CHAIRMAN WENTZ closed the hearing.
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CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened discussion on SB 2013.

2B: 4.1 LARRY KLUNDT, DPI, appeared before the committee to explain the computation of property taxes,
mill levies, and the Foundation Aid formula.

3A:20.0 REP. CARLSON made a motion to move $5 million from the Foundation grant line to the Technology
line item. The motion was seconded by Rep. Lloyd. A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried with 6 yeas, 0
nays, and 1 absent and not voting.

CHAIRMAN WENTZ closed discussion on SB 2013.
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SB 2013

CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened discussion on SB 2013.

1B: 0.0 GARY GRONBERG, DPI, appeared before the committee to provide an explanation and to answer
questions regarding Special Education funding. There was discussion regarding the need to provide quality
education regardless of the number of students. They discussed the issues of quality, size, and adequacy, along with
the one room school concept.

2A: 38.3 MAX LAIRD, President of NDEA, told the committee that he was very encouraged by their discussion.
He said that legislators and school districts need to come together to discuss this, as these discussions are on-going
in many committees and across the state.

2B: 48.0 RUTH STEFONOWICZ, NOEA, presented two newspaper articles regarding the shortage of funds in
the Divide County district.

CHAIRMAN WENTZ closed discussion on SB 2013.
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Joint information session with House Education committee. Please refer to the tape filed under Education
committee records. Date 3-9-99.

GOVERNOR'’S REPORT CARD

CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened the information session.

2A: 0.0 TOM DECKER, Department of Public Instruction, appeared before the House Education committee
and the House Appropriations Education and Environment subcommittee. He provided an explanation of the
Governor’s Report Card. He explained the rating system that was used. There have been objections to the rating
system. Some schools are afraid to rate themselves a low number, because it may lead to closing schools.
2A:46.9 REP. CARLSON asked if the main focus of the Report Card was for demographics only. Mr. Decker
said that there was a much wider range of information requested, but only a limited number of Report Cards were
returned to DPI. Rep. Carlson said that the only thing to save the quality of education in ND is to require the Report
Card be completed by all districts. There must be comprehensive reporting in order to prepare for and provide a
quality education for the children of North Dakota.

CHAIRMAN WENTZ closed the information session.
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CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened general discussion.

1A: 9.7 REP. LLOYD brought up the idea of an increase in ND income tax which would be sunsetted after the end
of the biennium. He suggested it be 2%, of which a portion would go to K-12 education and a portion would go to
other areas. Rep. Lloyd has talked with a number of Senators who said they would vote for this. He understands that
education needs something extra, and the committee needs to take a look at this. He would like to bring it as an
amendment to House Appropriations full committee on SB 2013. He said it would be good for the legislature to
come out with a good balanced budget, and as of now there is not a positive balance. Now is the time to discuss this,
rather than returning in a year between sessions.

1A: 13.2 REP. AARSVOLD said that the minority caucus has made a suggestion in the form of an amendment,
0207. He presented the amendment and explained it to the subcommittee. The proposed amendment would
increased income tax by 1% and all of the funds raised would go to K-12 education.

1A: 17.0 REP. BOEHM asked how much money this would bring. in. Rep. Aarsvold said it would raise $27
million.

1A: 17.6 REP. MONSON asked if the $27 million would all go into Foundation Aid. Rep. Aarsvold said that it
would. They would mark the first $4 million for those schools that did not achieve 100% of their previous year’s aid
plus 2% for inflation.

1A: 23.2 REP. LLOYD said that in discussing with Senators about what they would vote for, the Senators said
they want some of the money to go to the ending fund balance, and they want a sunset clause on the amendment.
Rep. Lloyd doubts the Senators he talked with would vote for this amendment. Rep. Aarsvold replied that the
minority caucus based much of its thinking on a number of polled results which show that many voters in ND would
support a dedicated tax for education.
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1A: 26.2 REP. LLOYD said that about 2/3 of the individuals he talked to said they would support a 1% increase.
He originally felt that all of the money should go to education, but he did not mind splitting it up because it reflects
the thinking of many of the Senators.

1A: 27.4 REP. BOEHM said that if this is done with a sunset clause it will be much more difficult to fund a
quality education after this biennium is over. He feels that it cannot be sunsetted. Rep. Lloyd responded that he had
considered making a one time grant to the schools.

1A: 29.5 REP. MONSON said he prefers the 1% but only after all cuts possible have been made. If it is sunsetted
there will be a huge problem in two years. He said granting the money out is worth considering.

1A: 33.0 REP. NICHOLS agreed with Rep. Boehm that there should not be a sunset clause. If there is, then
property taxes will have to be increased to keep up the education funding in two years. He asked for more of an
explanation on Rep. Monson’s grant idea. Rep. Monson replied that if they give the money in a per pupil payment
they will feel more pressured to meet it again next session. He said that grants would not necessarily have any
strings attached.

1A: 36.1 REP. AARSVOLD agreed with Rep. Monson, in that it is important to target schools. They must be
nurtured in order to keep them as viable institutions.

1A: 37.7 REP. LLOYD said this is a period of time when we have to make adjustments. He cited Grafton, where
all four math teachers are quitting to go to Minnesota.

1A: 38.8 REP. MONSON said they may have to go back and adjust the criteria in Aarsvold’s amendment so that
some of the schools that are slipping through the cracks will qualify for more help.

CHAIRMAN WENTZ closed discussion.
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SB 2013 Berthold Public School

CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened discussion on SB 2013.

1A: 0.4 BRIAN NELSON, Berthold Public School Superintendent, appeared before the committee to introduce
two visiting Berthold students, Jory Hansen and Travis Engelhard.

1A: 3.0 THOAMS LADENDOREF, Berthold Public School Technology Coordinator, appeared before the
committee with the proposal that a common denominator be found for all schools so that all information could be
shared. He requested extra funding in education for creating the sharing of all data between schools, which would
also be available on the internet. Berthold would like to secure a server to maintain for the state. They would like to
be a major player in the project year round, along with hosting seminars on the information system.

1A: 9.0 CHAIRMAN WENTZ asked how much money this would require. Mr. Ladendorf said that it would cost
$17,000 to secure 200 licenses, and many schools already have them. Other costs would be around $30,000 for
additional salaries and hardware. Chairman Wentz asked if the cost would be less than $100,000. Mr. Ladendorf
responded he thought it would be $100,000 maximum and $50,000 minimum. The servers needed in-house at local
schools are $740 per copy. Many schools already have these servers.

1A: 13.9 REP. NICHOLS asked if many schools currently do not have access to information they could use from
other schools. Mr. Ladendorf replied that this was correct, and the proposed project would set up a standardization.
CHAIRMAN WENTZ closed discussion on SB 2013.
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SB 2013

CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened discussion on SB 2013. Rep. Aarsvold presented the following information on
NDSD, NDSB, and the State Library.

* ND School for the Deaf and School for the Blind

1A: 0.7 REP. AARSVOLD presented the recommendation to accept the budgets for NDSD and NDSB as they
came from the Senate.

REP. CARLSON asked how the teacher salary amounts were arrived at, and why they were not capped at the
appropriate amount. Rep. Aarsvold replied that he would further research the question and bring the information
back to the subcommittee.

* ND State Library

1A: 9.7 REP. AARSVOLD presented the recommendation to accept the budget for the State Library as it came
from the Senate.

REP. CARLSON asked about the $60,000 increase on the administration side of the budget. Rep. Aarsvold said he
would contact the state librarian and provide the information for the subcommittee.

CHAIRMAN WENTZ closed discussion on SB 2013.




General Discussion

U Committee on Committees

O Rules Committee

O Confirmation Hearings

QO Delayed Bills Committee
ﬂ House Appropriations

O Senate Appropriations

QO Other
Date March 31, 1999
Tape Number Side A B Side Meter #
1 X 0-end
1 X 0-end
Committee Clerk Signature [ A/ ' 6
Minutes:
SB 2013

CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened discussion on SB 2013.

1A: 1.2 REP. CARLSON presented an amendment 0215 dealing with English proficiency.

1A: 4.2 JOE MORRISSETTE, Legislative Council, said the amendment is not needed to remove the
appropriation in SB 2381.

1A: 4.6 REP. CARLSON noted that it does not deal with the per pupil payment however. He moved the
amendment 0215, and the motion was seconded by Rep. Boehm.

1A: 5.2 REP. BOEHM asked if there were no federal funds to deal with this. Sandy Paulson, DPI, replied that
there is a limited amount through the Emergency Immigrant Grant.

1A: 6.5 REP. AARSVOLD said that every school has its unique problems. Problems in the rural schools require
additional outlays of tax dollars that have not been addressed.

1A: 7.2 REP. LLOYD asked how the money would be used. Rep. Carlson replied that money is being taken from
other areas to educate ESL students, and this will offset that. Over time the cities have taken a disproportionate
amount of refugees and it has had a high impact on the taxpayers.

1A: 8.7 REP. MONSON asked how long the students stay in the program. Bev Nielson, ND School Board’s
Association, replied that it may take 1-3 years or longer. ESL education starts out very concentrated and then
tutorial services are provided. Gary Gronberg, DPI, added that children are classified through an examination.
1A: 10.9 CHAIRMAN WENTZ asked what the appropriation was this biennium. Rep. Carlson said it was
$300,000 this biennium. He is proposing that it be $600,000 this coming biennium.
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1A: 13.7 A voice vote was taken. The vote was in question so a roll call vote was taken. The motion failed with 3
yeas and 4 nays.

1A: 16.0 CHAIRMAN WENTZ presented amendment 0212. Joe Morrissette explained that it would removed the
repealer of SB 2381.

1A: 16.5 REP. MONSON moved the amendment. The motion was seconded by Rep. Boehm. A voice vote was
taken and the motion carried.

1A: 18.3 REP. AARSVOLD presented amendment 0207. The amendment would increase state income tax by 1%
to fund education. Every school district would be guaranteed at least 102% of its previous year’s funding. He
moved the amendment. Rep. Nichols seconded the motion.

1A: 22.3 REP. LLOYD referred to Section 21 and asked if it meant that corporations were not included. Rep.
Aarsvold replied that this was correct. It is limited to those who file individual income tax.

1A: 22.9 REP. CARLSON said there are two problems with the amendment. First, it does not enhance the
opportunity for school districts to consider consolidation. Second, shrinking schools are going to get a higher per
pupil payment. Larger schools are going to see inequity and file a lawsuit.

1A:23.7 REP. AARSVOLD said the number of children does not reflect real costs to schools. Real expenses are
in buildings, light, and heat. Regardless of the number of students in a room, the cost stays the same to keep the
room going. There is no cost savings when a school loses one child. Large schools could actually realize a savings
because they could decrease FTEs. Regarding consolidation, there are many significantly viable school districts.
Those that we want to consolidate are already as low as they are going to get. The very smallest schools do not get
much money from the 102% plan.

1A: 27.2 REP. AARSVOLD continued by saying that they have spent 58 days trying to save money to channel to
foundation aid, and not much progress has been made. There is not enough to make a difference in education. Local
schools are expected to provide services. There is no other option but to go to the property tax paying citizens.

1A: 28.8 REP. MONSON agreed that more money has to be found. He is not adverse to doing so through taxes.
He does sympathize with those schools, but he cannot support 102% across the board.

1A:29.6 REP. NICHOLS said that each of the districts that qualify would have to be assessing 90% of the
average mill levy across the state.

1A: 30.4 REP. LLOYD asked if Rep. Aarsvold had calculated approximately how much money Larimore, for
example, would get as a result of the tax. Rep. Aarsvold said that Larimore would receive $44,700. He listed the
communities that would be affected, and noted that it does impact the entire cross-section of schools. This is not just
to help the smallest and floundering schools.

1A: 33.5 REP. CARLSON asked if Grand Forks was included. Rep. Aarsvold said it is.

<1A: 34.0 A voice vote was taken and the motion for 0207 failed.

1A: 36.7 CHAIRMAN WENTZ presented amendment 0213, dealing with the lack of Federal Government aid.
1A: 37.0 REP. MONSON moved for the adoption of the amendment. Rep. Carlson seconded the motion. A voice
vote was taken and the motion carried.

1A: 38.2 CHAIRMAN WENTZ presented amendment 0210, which has the superintendent develop standardized
reporting.

1A: 38.9 REP. MONSON moved for the adoption of the amendment. The motion was seconded by Rep. Carlson.
A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

1A: 44.0 REP. AARSVOLD presented amendment 0214, regarding connectivity to DPI via the internet. He
moved for the adoption of the amendment. The motion was seconded by Rep. Nichols.

1A: 49.2 REP. MONSON said $5000 is fine. However, he has a problem with saying that schools must be on the
internet to get the $5000 grant. He would hate to exclude anyone from the opportunity for the grant. Those districts
should get the grant so they could get on the internet. Rep. Aarsvold replied that the agreement made this biennium
should already be in place. Sandy Paulson, DPI, said that all schools are on the internet or have modems.

1B: 0.0 REP. DALRYMPLE said that this is needed. Establishing a minimum grant amount of $5000 would help
the schools. He suggested a change in the language which would state that “prior to distribution the ETC may
establish a minimum grant amount of $5000”.

1B: 1.0 REP. AARSVOLD moved the substitute language. Rep. Nichols seconded the motion. A voice vote was
taken and the motion carried. The amendment with the language change is now amendment 0224.
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1B: 5.9 REP. AARSVOLD presented amendment 0223, which deals with budget changes for the School for the
Deaf and the School for the Blind. He moved the amendment, and the motion was seconded by Rep. Boehm.

1B: 14.6 REP. CARLSON asked if the School for the Deaf was being decreased by $100,000 and the same funds
were being added to the School for the Blind. Rep. Aarsvold said no. The School for the Deaf budget is being
decreased by $100,000 which was intended for the Independent Living Cottage. The Superintendent’s home may
become that item. This is separate from the proposed change to the School for the Blind budget, which would
decrease the general fund by $87,876 and use special funds. Special funds are projected to be $186,000 at the end of
this biennium.

1B: 16.2 A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

1B: 16.5 REP. CARLSON asked if the library budget had been done. Rep. Aarsvold replied that it had, and had
been discussed in the subcommittee. No changes were recommended.

CHAIRMAN WENTZ closed discussion.

Amendments adopted this day:
0210
0212
0213
0223
0224
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SB 2013

CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened discussion on the bill.

1A: 0.5 REP. DALRYMPLE presented amendment 0222, dealing with special education.

1A: 8.7 REP. AARSVOLD asked if the proposal would increase districts' responsibility. Rep. Dalrymple replied
that it would.

1A:10.6 REP. CARLSON asked for the breakdown of the $46.1 million plus $500,000 for critical needs. Rep.
Dalrymple said that $10.5 million is for contracts and $35.6 million is for ADM. Rep. Carlson continued by asking
what this is per student. Sandy Paulson, DPI, said that she would get the information on the present ADM for the
committee.

1A: 12.4 REP. MONSON asked if the answer would come from $35.6 divided by the number of students. Sandy
replied that it goes through the foundation aid formula, and includes more factors than just ADM. Gary Gronberg,
DPI, said that the projected per pupil payment would be $164.

1A: 14.0 REP. DALRYMPLE asked what the current biennium's appropriation is for special education funding.
Joe Morrissette, Legislative Council, replied that it is $40,550,000. Rep. Dalrymple said there has been an increase
of about 15% per biennium. This is the opportunity to ask for additional features of accountability.

1A:16.3 REP. CARLSON asked if the 20% co-pay goes back to the ADM side. Rep. Dalrymple replied that this
was correct.

1A: 18.8 There was discussion of a printout provided by Rep. Dalrymple which showed how amendment 0222
would affect schools.
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1A: 22.8 SANDY PAULSON presented the information on per pupil payments. Last school year it was $128, this
school year it is $134.

1A: 24.3 REP. AARSVOLD asked if district responsibility would increase by going to three times the cost
obligation plus the 20% co-pay. Rep. Dalrymple replied that this was true. The state obligation would be decreased.
Rep. Aarsvold continued by asking if the state was then balancing it out by helping with a higher ADM. Rep.
Dalrymple replied that this was correct.

1A: 26.1 REP. CARLSON presented amendment 0231. He made the motion to adopt the amendment. The motion
was seconded by Rep. Boehm. A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

1A: 28.3 REP. CARLSON presented amendment 0230. He made the motion to adopt the amendment. The motion
was seconded by Rep. Boehm.

1A: 30.9 REP. AARSVOLD asked if the difference would come from the general fund if the amendment were not
passed. Joe Morrissette replied that it would appear to be additional spending authority they would not have funds
for.

1A: 32.4 A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

1A: 33.0 REP. CARLSON presented amendment 0228, regarding NAEP testing. He made the motion to adopt the
amendment. The motion was seconded by Rep. Boehm.

1A: 35.9 REP. AARSVOLD asked what the rationale was for the reductions. Rep. Carlson replied that last
biennium there were significant increases in line items such as office furniture and equipment, and travel expenses.
These were areas that growth can slow down on.

1A: 38.6 REP. NICHOLS asked what the $100,000 reduction in equipment was for. Rep. Carlson replied that
much of these costs were in the Department of Independent Study for office equipment.

1A: 38.9 A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

1A: 42.5 CHAIRMAN WENTZ presented amendment 0227. Larry Klundt, School Administrators, explained the
amendment by saying that it continues the amendment from last biennium, letting associations have input into the
credentials of special ed educators.

1A: 44.2 REP. CARLSON asked where the Standard and Practices Board gets involved. Mr. Klundt replied that
special ed credentials are handled entirely by DPI.

1A: 45.8 REP. MONSON moved amendment 0227. The motion was seconded by Rep. Boehm. A voice vote was
taken and the motion carried.

1A: 48.6 CHAIRMAN WENTZ presented Rep. Dalrymple's amendment with a few changes. With the changes,
the amendment is now 0233, regarding special education.

1A: 50.9 REP. CARLSON moved the amendment 0233. The motion was seconded by Rep. Monson.

1A: 51.1 REP. AARSVOLD said he had reservations about voting for the amendment. He had heard concern from
school administrators about how difficult it is to meet the needs of special education children.

1A: 52.3 A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

1A: 52.7 REP. NICHOLS presented amendment 0226, which dealt with a 1% increase in income tax. The 102%
hold harmless agreement that had been in an earlier proposed amendment that had failed, is not included in this
amendment. He moved the amendment. The motion was seconded by Rep. Aarsvold.

1A: 54.6 CHAIRMAN WENTZ said she understands the need to raise money for education. However, if there is
going to be a tax increase, she wants it to be enough so that it will not be necessary to do it again next session.

1B: 0.0 REP. CARLSON said he would oppose the amendment. Targeting taxes is not a good policy.

1B: 0.1 REP. MONSON said he would support it. He could support a 1% increase in income tax if it is plain and
simple.

1B: 0.8 REP. AARSVOLD noted that the citizens support a dedicated tax going to education.

1B: 1.5 A roll call vote was taken and the motion failed with 3 yeas, 3 nays, and 1 absent and not voting.

1B: 3.8 REP. CARLSON presented amendments 0229 and 0232. He moved the amendments. The motion was
seconded by Rep. Boehm.

1B: 5.6 REP. AARSVOLD asked if there were federal funds included. Rep. Carlson replied that there are.

1B: 9.3 REP. AARSVOLD asked if the three teachers referenced are at the Division of Independent Study. Rep.
Carlsom replied that they are. Rep. Aarsvold continued by asking what impact the lack of positions has on courses
offered. Gary Gronberg, DPI, replied that classes all have a designated content area. The positions that are not
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available will affect a series of courses. Rep. Carlson provided the information that the positions affected were an
English teacher and a Social Studies teacher.

1B: 11.9 REP. AARSVOLD said he would oppose the amendment. DPI is one of the largest agencies in state
government. Stripping away one of its deputies is not good. The Division of Independent Study is a successful
enterprise.

1B: 12.3 A voice vote was taken to adopt amendment 0229. The motion carried.

1B: 12.6 A voice vote was taken to adopt amendment 0232. The motion carried.

1B: 13.5 REP. MONSON presented amendments 0218 and 0217. He explained 0217 and moved for its adoption.
The motion was seconded by Rep. Aarsvold.

1B: 20.4 REP. AARSVOLD asked if the current year would be use in the calculation. Rep. Monson replied that it
would use the two preceding years, which is the current year plus the preceding year. Joe Morrissette agreed.

1B: 21.1 REP. CARLSON questioned this. Joe said that the current year's foundation aid payments are based on
last year's taxable evaluation.

1B: 22.7 REP. CARLSON questioned the logic. Rep. Monson said that most smaller districts do not have
unlimited mill levies. The cannot raise mill levies even if their taxable evaluation went up. He explained the
situation his school is going through. They have seen a dramatic increase in the taxable evaluation, and the number
of pupils has remained relatively steady. By the time they take out the mill deduct, there is no increase in their per
pupil payment. As a result, the school has a delinquent taxes. He also explained an amendment he is having drawn
up that would deal with this issue.

1B: 30.0 A roll call vote was taken to adopt amendment 0217. The motion carried with 5 yeas and 2 nays.

1B: 30.4 REP. MONSON explained amendment 0218.

1B: 31.6 REP. CARLSON said this is not a move toward equity. Rep. Monson said that it is a compromise.

1B: 34.4 REP. MONSON moved for the adoption of amendment 0218. Rep. Aarsvold seconded the motion. A roll
call vote was taken and the motion failed with three yeas and 4 nays.

1B: 36.8 REP. AARSVOLD presented amendment 0225, regarding an increase in funding for the National
Teacher Certification program. He moved for the adoption of the amendment. The motion was seconded by Rep.
Nichols. A voice vote was taken and the motion failed.

1B: 45.3 REP. MONSON moved to add $3 million to the Foundation Aid line item. Rep. Boehm seconded the
motion. A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

1B: 46.2 REP. CARLSON moved for a Do Pass as amended. Rep. Boehm seconded the motion.

1B 48.0 A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried with 5 yeas and 2 nays. Rep. Carlson will carry the bill
to the full committee.
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Chairman Dalrymple opened the discussion on Senate Bill 2013.

2B: 20.8 Joe Morrissette, Legislative Council: The Senate reduced the general fund authority in the bill from the
Executive budget by $600,000, and increased special funds by $5.5, with a total net change of $4.9 million. That
was about $120,000 reduction to the salaries and wages. The operating expenses line was reduced by $350,000 from
the general fund. There was an increase of $5.1 million for the foundation aid line, as a result of the $100,000
related to SB 2381 for the payments for ESL payments. They transferred $5 million from the other grants line to the
foundation aid line for the payments that were in SB 2162. There was a net payment of $700,000 increase in the
other grants line. That was a $65,000 increase for grants for teachers centers, and the $5 million transfer to the
foundation aid, and the $5.6 million increase for federal funds that are anticipated to be available next biennium.
There was a $378,000 reduction to the National Board Certification line.

2B: 23.3 REP. CARLSON: Page one of the amendments deals with the changing of some of the titles, the rest are
the numbers we have changed. We’ll do Special Education at the end. The Senate reduced the technology grant by
$5 million. We reinstated that and added additional language requiring the minimum grant to be $5000. We
removed section 7. Section 8 deals with the ESL money. On page 6, section 17, Rep. Wentz may be able to explain.
2B: 25.8 REP. WENTZ: This is a continuation of existing language in the bill.

2B: 25.9 REP. CARLSON: Section 19, the Senate removed the NAEP tests, which a lot of us felt was a very
valuable test. There had been a funding request for that of $260,000. $100,000 was for training, and $160,000 was
for administration. We reinstated this language that they have the tests, but did not include the funding. On page 7, it
talks about the change in language with change of FTEs and personnel. Takes out of code one of the positions that
had been appointed by the Supt. of Public Instruction. Section 25 had some new language determining the
foundation aid payments. It was not a unanimous decision in our committee. Regarding special education, this is
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where the formula has been included. | would request the support of someone else to explain the changes to this
section.

2B: 29.7 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: The big sections change the multiplier from 2.5 to 3 times, and require a
co-pay of 80-20 on the excess costs. The amendment includes a sentence on where any savings are redistributed.
Help me out Joe.

2B: 30.4 JOE MORRISSETTE: That is actually on page 2 of the amendments, and section 5 of the engrossed bill.
It has legislative intent regarding the distribution of special ed. It says that any funds remaining after the amount
reserved for the contract cost is distributed, they will be distributed based on ADM.

2B: 30.9 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: House education provided us with an approriation of $2 million for
special education. I believe in the original version it was to be distributed on an ADM basis. That’s no longer
handled that way in the bill. What you see on the front page is $1.5 million of that amount, page 1, line 23, is
distributed on an ADM basis. So the total funding line for special ed increases from $44,600,000 to $46,100,000. It
also provides a grant of $500,000 to a critical needs board for special education. The purpose of this is to allow the
state to address cases out in the special ed unit that, for whatever reason, they are not able to come up with adequate
funding, either through the ADM distribution, or through the $10.5 million distribution for contract services. You
may ask how this could happen after distributing $46.6 million. Well, it could happen. There are certain sized units
that may have a lot of regular special needs kids. Then when they get two or three severe cases, all of a sudden the
ADM distribution, the contract money, plus the money they generate through their mill levy is simply not enough to
provide an adequate education for that child as it is required by law. That is a case where the state could fall into a
lawsuit. If that case is not addressed, it will wind up in court, and we will lose. So the $500,000 is intended to
address those cases directly where special ed directors around the state could evaluate special situations. They can
move dollars into those situations directly. It is special ed funding, but it is merely set aside for critical situations.
Getting back to the formula situation, the bill as it stands right now appropriates $10,500,000 for the contract side of
special education. The governor’s budget was $10 million. The Senate added $500,000 because they felt there was a
shortage of funds on the contract side of the equation. There was a discount off the projected amount of state funds
that would come to schools under the contract system. Whether all of those dollars should’ve been spent is an open
question, but there’s no doubt there was a shortage of funds. This attempts to provide that in any severe case
contract situation, that the school continues to have a local interest in that case. Over the last ten years, the average
multiplier for all school related programs has increased from 1.9 to 2.3. In other words, inflation alone has taken it
up 4/10. The change from 2.5 to 3 is to keep up with that. On the excess cost, the state has always paid 100% of the
amount. The central problem is the same as an insurance concept. Any time you have a subscriber who assumes
100% of their cost back, you’re not providing much incentive for them to search for efficiencies or to try to spend
money in a better way. This bill provides a co-pay so the district continues to have some say in that spending. When
we do the 80-20 co-pay, we essentially save money on this contract side. If there are unexpended funds those will
not be saved by the state, but redistributed to the districts on an ADM basis. It provides additional incentives for
units to be prudent in their spending. The question about this bill is that we need to discuss whether the $10.5
million is the right amount of money to have on the contract side of the equation. The Senate put in $500,000 more.
Legislators tell us it is still not high enough. We put $1.5 million into ADM, and $500,000 into critical needs. That
to some extent maintained the 75-25 ratio that we operate under. There are signs that we may be shorting schools
about $1 million in the current biennium. That’s the basis behind the amendment.

2B: 39.6 REP. CARLSON: Just to give you some numbers to summarize what we said. $10.5 million in contracts,
$35.6 million in ADM distribution, and $500,000 critical needs line item. 1997-98 they paid out $128 on ADM;
98-99 they paid $134; and they’re projecting 99-01 it will be $164 with the changes on the ADM side. It is
increasing almost $30. The overall increase on that side of the budget it’s a 15% increase to special education.
Section 29 on page 5 sets up a board. We tried to make sure everybody was properly represented there. Page 7 deals
with some changes in FTEs. As we went through the budget we looked at all the employees and their job
descriptions. We removed a total of 8 positions. Of those, 7 are vacant at this point in time. Four of them are in the
Division of Independent Study. The position that is not vacant is the Deputy Superintendent position. We looked
through and made sure that we also made the proper language changes in code. Language states that the
“Superintendent may appoint a deputy. He may also appoint an Assistant Superintendent of Public Instruction.” We
looked at those and made the decision that, as we looked at the administrative side, we had to make some
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reductions. That was the reason for that. The totals on the employees was $230,000 of general funds, and $426,000
of special funds. The House also removed $300,000 from the general fund for operating, which were $100,000 for
travel and $200,000 for professional services. We removed $100,000 for equipment and furniture. It removed the
general fund spending authority of $2676 for the salary market adjustment for the Deputy Superintendent. It
reduced the salary and wages by $69,176. $3460 was from the general fund, $65716 from other funds. There are
currently 137.95 in DPI. That number has been reduced by 8. In addition to those there was $319,000 in temporary
salaries. We reduced that by $250,000. It transfers $5 million of general fund appropriation authority from the
foundation line item to the other grant item to restore the $6 million included in the Executive recommendation for
grants for technology and professional development. It increases foundation by $3 million to reflect per student
payments amounts in SB 2162. It increases special ed funding as we’ve talked about. You’ll note that the federal
government has a program that establishes grants to reduce class size. They originally included $5,623,097 in a line
item for that particular purpose. The department came to us and asked if they could receive the same this biennium.
To reflect that we put that in instead of sending it through emergency commission. It reduces the operating expense
line by $97,312 to reflect an anticipated reduction in federal funds available for the early childhood tracking
program. This is funded through the Department of Human Services. There are 8 employees in that. We tried track
where the money was coming from. As we tracked that, we found that their appropriation this time was only
$750,000 with a budget of only $847,312. So we reduced the funding from their operating line by $97,312 to reflect
the money to match up with the costs they were going to receive from DHS. I think those are all the changes we
made in the House.

2B: 47.3 REP. AARSYOLD: The School for the Blind reflects a significant change in admission over the last
several years. They have converted to an outreach program that provides resources for elementary and secondary
schools across the state. They also provide hardware and software to not only students, but also to visually impaired
residents in their home and schools, and also for occupational use. Salaries represent the only real significant
increase in the budget request for this biennium, and that is primarily a result of having to convert more of the staff
time to summer utilization. There are a total of 12 months of teacher salaries added. Six are one month extensions,
three are two month extensions, for an increase of $95,715. Secondly, the increase is a result of the declassification
of the teaching staff last biennium. The school was among those institutions declassified. Now they are free to
negotiate their salaries and benefits, and the result of the negotiation will require the school to increase salaries by
$48.863. That salary item also reflects the 2&2 and the $35/month and insurance premium increase. Extraordinary
repairs are primarily a result of the renovation of a building which has required them to use another entrance to their
facility. They have to do some parking lot and sidewalk repair. They are reconstituting to part-time positions into
one to provide a specialized braille access center. The technology request was for some very specialized equipment.
This was down from last biennium. They requested $59,500, which was down $11,500. This is visually specific
adaptive equipment, speech access equipment for computers, and special caption equipment for multiple
handicapped students. Special funds are a large part of their funding, about . We have amended that to include an
additional $86,000 from the special funds area, and replace general fund dollars.

School for the Deaf had a significant admission change also. They are now an outreach program across the state.
Their salaries have been reduced by $71,400 from last biennium. This reflects the 2&2 salary adjustments and the
other adjustments. We excluded $100,000 for an Independent Living Cottage. They wanted a building they could
use as an instructional format for young adults before they graduate to acquire life skills. However, we became
aware of the likelihood that another building on campus may become available for future renovations for that
purpose. It was the committee’s decision to remove that $100,000 general fund appropriation. Operating expenses
reflect much of the outreach program, which is run from the Minot campus. Aside from the $100,000 reduction in
general funds for that, the committee has recommended that we accept the Senate amendments.

The State Library has become more of a coordinating, outreach activity. They have become a coordinating effort
between all public schools, special, and public libraries. The adjustments to the salary line item includes the 2&2
and the $35. They have reduced the salary for the Assistant Director by some $22,000 and she has some family
obligations and is able to meet her obligations to the library. There is a likelihood that she may retire and they would
have to replace her with a full-time position. There was an increase in administrative salaries that reflects the hiring
of the new Director of the State Library, which was open for most of this biennium. There were also 5 other staff
turnovers. The result of that was an increase of $59,700 because of the catch-up salary. Operating costs reflect
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$10,000 in additional materials. The committee moves the budget with the amendments as placed on the bill from
the Executive budget.

3A: 2.7 REP. CARLSON: [ move amendments 0234.

3A: 2.8 REP. WENTZ: Second.

3A: 3.2 REP. BYERLY: Dealing specifically with section 25, most of us on this committee have never been on the
education committee when they start discussing the mill levy deduct and those kinds of things. I'm a bit concerned,
because my understanding is that if we put this in, it will actually end up decreasing the foundation payments to
those districts that don’t qualify for this. I guess I'd like somebody to discuss that section 25 amendment. I think
that ultimately the bigger school districts are going to pay the price for this occurring.

3A: 4.3 REP. MONSON: This is not really big versus small. It is meant for those districts that are seeing an
increase in taxable evaluation, more than the statewide average taxable evaluation for school districts who have an
option of averaging two years with the taxable evaluation. There are many large school districts that would gain
from this particular way of figuring it. It is meant to take the 32 mil deduct times the taxable evaluation down a little
bit for those that are experiencing huge increases in their property evaluations.

2B: 5.2 REP. BYERLY: I still don’t understand why this would be a good thing statewide. It’s a fundamental
change in the way that DPI distributes the money. It’s a fundamental change from the way the legislature has dealt
with this in the past.

3A: 6.0 REP. MONSON: I can’t disagree that it is a change. It would adjust downward that taxable evaluation in
those cases where they have seen very large increases in their taxable evaluation. I think you were in here yesterday
when we were discussing this. [ was attempting to help those large class B schools in particular, that were seeing
their taxable evaluations increase, their enrollments decrease, and they were nearing the top of their mill levy cap.
The amendment that went along with this did not get put on. [ did get a chance to see the runs that all three
amendments would have done, and it had virtually no effect for almost all schools. This one is quite a small part of
that, so it’s virtually nil.

3A: 7.6 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: ['m mostly interested in helping large Class B schools, but I'm having
trouble with the fairness of this. Why would we have one evaluation when it comes to collecting the mill levies, but
when it comes to deducting 32 mils they would have a lower evaluation? The other part that concerns me is that in
your part of the state the taxable evaluations are rising but the income is going down. What we have is a problem in
the sensitivity of our formula to current evaluations. Over the years we have benefited from the 10 year average, but
we may be at the point where it’s going to come around and kill us. I think you’ve identified a serious problem, but
I question whether this is a way to address it.

3A: 8.9 REP. AARSVOLD: There are two kinds of school districts that would be affected by this. Ones that are
experiencing an increase in value through increased assessments, or those that are adding property. This would
allow them to average back to the last assessment period, and cut the impact of the mill deduct increase by "2. There
are certainly a number of school districts who through the assessment process are also experiencing an increase in
evaluation. They would certainly benefit by averaging back to that lower assessment period.

3A:9.9 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: If I'm supposed to be feeling sorry for a particular set of districts, the ones
with more property than ever don’t seem to be the ones I should be feeling sorry for. What about the ones that have
less taxable evaluation? Aren’t those the ones we’re supposed to be worrying about?

3A:10.4 REP. BYERLY: I would move to strike section 25, and anything else that goes along with that.

3A: 10.9 REP. WENTZ: Second.

3A: 11.0 Voice vote carried.

3A: 11.2 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: I'll hand Rep. Byerly the gavel here, and I would move that on page 3,
line 25, we change $10,500,000 to $11 million. And I would further move that on page 2, the item dealing with
page 3, line 25 of the bill (this is at the top of page 2 of the amendment), [ would further move that this portion of
the amendment be deleted.

3A: 12.0 REP. POOLMAN: Second.

3A: 12.1 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: The effect of this is to put another $500,000 into the contract side of the
equation. By removing the language there it would simply leave those dollars in the contract side where they
originated. It would make more money available for distribution as partial reimbursement for contract costs. As long
as we know that the entire amount is staying in the contract side, it eliminates some questions of fairness.
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3A: 13.5 REP. POOLMAN: We hear from school districts, especially larger districts with lots of special needs
children, that they are getting short changed. Could you just explain the contract side of things?

3A: 13.7 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: When you hear about shortages, it’s both general shortages of special
education dollars, and in the case of the city there is a severe shortage in the contract side of the equation. That
means that the side of special education program where actual costs are submitted to DPI for approval, they approve
a level of spending for the coming year, and they agree to reimburse a portion of those costs to the extent that funds
are available. After the year is over the actual costs are submitted, and at that time it is determined whether the funds
were sufficient to meet the original forecasts or not. In any case the average state participation in special education
is 28%. So the presumption is that no matter what you do, you don’t need to worry about wasted dollars because at
28% we're clearly not getting anywhere near full funding for special ed needs. Advocates for the ADM side say this
is the fairest way of all. The presumption is that overpopulation, everybody has the same amount of special needs
students. There may be reasons why cities have more severe cases. I think that when we see that we’re shorting
schools $1 million below forecast, we need to address it.

3A:16.0 REP. CARLSON: So that is $500,000 of new money the way you’re amendment would be?

3A:16.3 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: I'm sorry. That would be transferred from the ADM side of the equation.
3A:16.4 REP. CARLSON: So the ADM side goes to $35.1 million and the contract side goes to $11 million?
3A:16.5 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: That's correct. Instead of increasing the total line $1.5 million, help me
out.

3A: 16.9 JOE MORRISSETTE: I think the increase in the line would be the same. Section 5, which is the section
with legislative intent regarding how the funds would distributed, would be where the change would be made. It
would increase the contract amount from $10.5 to $11 million, and there would still be $400,000 of that in gifted
and talented programs. The balance would be on an ADM basis.

3A: 17.3 REP. CARLSON: This is a rather complicated formula, but overall every school will get $168 for all
their kids. There are people that say the flaw with the system is that you shouldn’t do it on ADM because not
everyone has the same amount of kids in special ed, even though you get a supplemental payment of $168 per kid.
So Rep. Poolman, that’s where you probably have more complaints coming from, saying that this money should be
for special ed only. This change is positive. Also, there are those schools that say they didn’t get their special ed
money need to understand that they got everything there was. There were more requests than there was money. So
when the $10 million ran out, there’s no more money. The new bill is 80-20. If you look at it that way they’re going
to gain some money. As long as it’s not new money, it’s just the movement of money, then I'm ok with that.

3A: 18.7 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: Any further discussion? If not, all those in favor of a move of $500,000 to
the contract side, and to return the savings from the contract side back to the contract side, signify by saying aye.
3A: 19.0 Motion carries

3A:19.2 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: The amendment has been moved. Is there any further discussion?

3A: 19.3 REP. AARSVOLD: I would move to further amend. I would ask to reinstate the Teacher 4, Deputy
Superintendent position, Training Officer I, and Teacher I. If I get a second I’ll explain.

3A: 19.7 Second. Name not heard on tape.

3A:19.9 REP. AARSVOLD: First of all, with regard to the Deputy Superintendent, that is a position that is
currently filled. I am not aware of any budget that we’ve looked at that we’ve gone to that extent to remove an
administrative position from the agency. This is an arbitrary act it seems. Secondly, the two teacher positions are
admittedly unfilled. They advertised for those but were unable to fill them as a result of inadequate applications and
applicants that did not meet the standards established. Those positions are at the Division of Independent Study in
Fargo and are not general fund dollars. They are dollars received from tuition. The last position is the training
officer position. This is a federally funded grant with the hot lunch program. I understand it’s the person who is
responsible for accounting of the dollars and provides educational support for the hot lunch programs in the public
schools across the state. The other four positions are in need. Only one is funded by the general fund. I would hope
that we would want a strong infrastructure at the state office level.

3A: 21.3 REP. HOFFNER: I'm somewhat familiar with the Division of Independent Study, and there’s a
relatively small instructional staff there. For them to lose these positions seems to be a significant hit for them to
take. I would hope that we’d support the motion. I think the work they do there has been fantastic. We heard the
positions are open, but they have a small staff and are trying to fill these positions.
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3A: 23.9 Voice vote fails.

3A: 24.0 REP. WENTZ: Move a Do Pass as Amended.

3A: 24.0 REP. CARLSON: Second.

3A: 24.2 REP. NICHOLS: (Handed out amendment 0226). This amendment increases the state income tax rate to
generate $27 million of additional general fund revenue for the 99-2001 biennium, and increases foundation aid line
item by that amount. Section 20 of the bill would take care of the long form filing with regard to this amendment.
Section 21 is the short form where the tax is adjusted from 14 to 15% of the individual’s taxable income. In visiting
with superintendents and administrators from my part of the state I know that this is needed in foundation aid. For
various reasons we have discussed throughout the session, it will allow them to do a better job in salaries and to take
care of some of their increase in costs. With that I would move the adoption of 0226 to SB 2013.

3A:26.4 REP. AARSVOLD: Second.

3A:26.6 REP. TIMM: [ would say first of all that a major tax increase like this should stand for a hearing. This is
one issue that should be brought up for a public hearing and should not be brought before this committee at this
time.

3A:27.2 REP. AARSVOLD: This $27 million here will be spent whether we pass the amendment or not. Our
school boards and superintendents have talked to us repeatedly that there is a shortfall in state aid, and we must do
something to respond to that. We all ran on platforms where we said we support education from the state level. The
issue is not whether the money will be spent, but rather than having a broad based general tax we will have a tax on
the property owners that reside in that district. When we look at the crisis in agriculture, nothing we can do can be
more beneficial to that group of businessmen than to do something significant in the area of property tax. Nothing
we can do in this session can do more to help that and provide additional support. That is a priority for us as a
legislative assembly. I would hope we would consider this thoughtfully and do the right thing.

3A:28.7 REP. DELZER : I don’t see anywhere in here where you freeze property taxes. [ would think that if you
really want property tax relief you’d be freezing property taxes.

3A:29.0 REP. AARSVOLD: I proposed on a few occasions to freeze property taxes and it was not met with a
whole lot of success. I do think we have to allow those local subdivisions to make those decisions.

3A: 29.5 Voice vote fails.

3A:29.6 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE: We have a Do Pass on the table. Any further discussion?

3A:29.9 Roll call vote carried 13-4.

The meeting adjourned.
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SB 2013

CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE opened discussion on SB 2013.

1A: 21.2 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE said that the amendments to 2013 have attracted more attention than
anticipated, especially the special education formula.

1A:23.0 REP. HOFFNER said it is the area where schools have not been funded at an adequate level. Putting
more money in this area is the proper thing to do.

1A: 23.7 REP. POOLMAN said that schools with an increased concentration of special education needs are
underfunded.

1A: 24.6 REP. WENTZ asked if the study resolution for this was for the next biennium. Chairman Dalrymple said
it was. It would be looked at quite actively.

1A: 25.2 REP. MONSON said this would be a good compromise from where we were. Anticipating what schools
will have next biennium is better than what they had before. It is not as good as he would like, but it’s better.

1A: 28.5 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE referred to the engrossed version and the amendment from the Education
committee, page 1, line 8. The implications of it are totally unclear and it is not workable.

1A: 30.5 REP. MONSON moved to strike page 1 line 8 of the proposed change. The motion was seconded by
Rep. Poolman. A voice vote was taken and the motion carried unanimously.

1A: 31.3 REP. WENTZ moved to adopt amendment 0309 as modified. The motion was seconded by Rep.
Gulleson.

1A: 31.6 REP. DELZER moved to further amend by removing page 2, line 14 of the amendment. The motion was
seconded by Rep. Carlson.
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1A: 32.5 REP. GULLESON said she resisted the motion. Those funds should be distributed. It is a fair obligation
for the state, and it helps local property taxes.

1A: 35.5 REP. CARLSON said it was the same language taken out of SB 2162. Additional funds used for another
purpose.

1A: 36.3 REP. HOFFNER said the money is intended for Foundation Aid and should go to the schools.

1A: 37.1 REP. MONSON said the language was not exactly the same. It was not workable in SB 2162. He didn’t
have a problem with leaving it if it’s a small amount of money. It would depend on how accurate the numbers are.
A limit could be put on how much can go back to Foundation Aid. Chairman Dalrymple said the amount becomes
highly variable, and asked what kind of cap Rep. Monson would suggest. Rep. Monson replied that $4.5 million
would be an absolute maximum.

1A: 40.2 REP. LLOYD said that the money accumulated as a result of under-enrollment. This gives every school
money, and we’re not keeping schools with less enrollment whole. Chairman Dalrymple replied that this was
correct, but there are other factors involved, such as the mill deduct.

1A: 41.9 REP. DELZER said it all comes back to budgeting. It’s better off with a set dollar figure.

1A: 42.7 REP. HOFFNER said that even with decreased enrollment at schools, costs are going to be the same.
1A: 43.0 A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried with 10 yeas, 7 nays, and 3 absent and not voting.

1A: 45.8 REP. POOLMAN asked how the project is funded. Chairman Dalrymple noted that the bill says the
Superintendent shall distribute bonuses. Rep. Poolman asked if the limit were $3 million. Chairman Dalrymple said
this was correct. The department says they attempt in their projections to be on the safe side. The concern is that
they haven’t estimated for enough aid.

1A: 48.3 REP. POOLMAN asked if the idea of $1.5 million in ADM could be explored. Chairman Dalrymple said
it was brought up in the Education committee and received only one vote.

1A: 49.3 REP. DELZER said the bill now would allow up to six consolidations, and asked how many would
actually do it. Tom Decker, DPI, replied that in order to receive bonus money schools would have to begin the
process immediately. It is highly unlikely that more than a couple would move in time.

1A: 51.6 REP. MONSON said that if the $1.5 million were moved and not much happens, they could be
compounding the problem. He moved to restore p2. line 14, adding alimit of up to $4 million for Foundation Aid.
Rep. Nichols seconded the motion

1A: 54.3 REP. DELZER said this would be doing a disservice to the schools’ budgeting. Rep. Monson said that it
is not a disservice to give more money. Up until a few years ago this was standard language.

1B: 1.3 REP. GULLESON said she did not see the logic in “disservice” when giving money to schools.

1B: 2.6 REP. MONSON said things get complicated when they try to single out schools.

1B: 3.0 A roll call vote was taken and failed with 8 yeas, 9 nays, and 3 absent and not voting.

1B: 4.8 REP. GULLESON said should would be requesting a minority report to include p2 lin14 of the
amendment.

1B: 5.2 A voice vote was taken to adopt the modified amendment 0309 and it carried.

1B: 5.5 REP. BYERLY presented amendment 0216. He moved for its adoption, and the motion was seconded by
Rep. Poolman.

1B: 7.5 REP. MONSON said that in either SB 2013 or SB 2162 they had changed the costs of education to include
transportation. That increased the tuition payment.

1B: 8.1 REP. DELZER said that teachers are part of the cost of education. He didn’t see a problem with the full
cost of education. Chairman Dalrymple said the definition of the cost of education is simply the amount it spends
per pupil.

1B: 9.8 CHAIRMAN DALRYMPLE asked if the committee would consider modifying to “up to 125%” if it were
requested. Rep. Byerly said yes. Graded elementary provides 2/3 of the education to the student when a district gets
students. They should be able to charge a premium if it is a graded elementary. Chairman Dalrymple said they
should be able to charge less if they want to, also.

1B: 11.7 REP. MONSON said it sounded like they were trying to punish schools for being graded elementaries.
Rep. Byerly replied that they should have to reimburse the receiving district for their plant and infrastructure. Rep.
Monson added that there is already a charge in tuitioning students to take into account the building and other things.
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1B: 15.4 REP. BYERLY moved to change the amendment “to allow up to 125% if requested”. The motion was
seconded by Rep. Poolman. A roll call vote was taken and failed.

1B: 17.4 REP. WENTZ moved to reinstate p2 line 14 with a limit of $3 million. Rep. Nichols seconded the
motion.

1B: 19.0 A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried with 10 yeas, 7 nays, and 3 absent and not voting.

1B: 21.5 REP. WENTZ moved for a Do Pass as amended. Rep. Lloyd seconded the motion. A roll call vote was
taken and carried with 11 yeas, 6 nays, and 3 absent and not voting. Rep. Monson will carry the bill.




98035.0207 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representatives Aarsvold, Nichols, and
Gulleson
March 10, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 5, after "instruction” insert "; to amend and reenact section 57-38-29 and
subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the
income tax rate for individuals, estates, and trusts"

Page 1, line 6, after "assembly" insert "; to provide an effective date"

Page 1, line 20, replace "481,006,259" with "508,006,259"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "764,951,556"
Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with "565,704,309"

Page 3, line 3, replace "548,840,795" with "575,840,795"
Page 3, line 5, replace "751,202,630" with "778,202,630"

Page 7, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-29 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-38-29. Rate of tax on individuals. A tax is hereby imposed upon every
individual, to be levied, collected, and paid annually with respect to the taxable income
of such individual as defined in this chapter, computed at the following rates:

1. On taxable income not in excess of three thousand dollars, a tax of two and
sixty-seven eighty-six hundredths percent.

2. On taxable income in excess of three thousand dollars and not in excess of
five thousand dollars, a tax of four and twenty-nine hundredths percent.

3. On taxable income in excess of five thousand dollars and not in excess of

eight thousand dollars, a tax of five and thirty-three seventy-one
hundredths percent.

4. On taxable income in excess of eight thousand dollars and not in excess of
fifteen thousand dollars, a tax of six seven and sixty-seven fifteen
hundredths percent.

5. On taxable income in excess of fifteen thousand dollars and not in excess
of twenty-five thousand dollars, a tax of eight and fifty-seven hundredths
percent.
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6. On taxable income in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars and not in

excess of thirty-five thousand dollars, a tax of rire-ard-thirfy-three
hundredths ten percent.

7. On taxable income in excess of thirty-five thousand dollars and not in
excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of ter eleven and sixty-seven
forty-three hundredths percent.

8. On taxable income in excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of twelve and
eighty-six hundredths percent.

SECTION 21. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 of the 1997
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. Ataxis hereby imposed for each taxable year upon income earned or
received in that taxable year by every resident and nonresident individual,
estate, and trust. This tax is feurteen fifteen percent of the individual's,
estate's, or trust's adjusted federal income tax liability for the taxable year."

Page 7, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 23. PER STUDENT PAYMENTS - GUARANTEED INCREASE.
Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, a school district entitled to receive per
student payments under chapter 15-40.1 which levied ninety percent or more of the
statewide average general fund levy in mills for school districts for the most recent
taxable year may not receive for the 1999-2000 school year total per student payments
in an amount less than the total per student payments received by the district for the
1998-99 school year plus two percent, and a school district entitled to receive per
student payments under chapter 15-40.1 which levied ninety percent or more of the
statewide average general fund levy in mills for school districts for the most recent
taxable year may not receive for the 2000-01 school year total per student payments in
an amount less than the total per student payments received by the district for the
1999-2000 school year plus two percent.

SECTION 24. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 20 and 21 of this Act are effective
for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1998."

Renumber accordingly
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98035.0222 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Dalrymple
March 31, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 2, after "library" insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 15-59 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to a special education critical needs board"

Page 1, line 5, after "instruction” insert "; to amend and reenact sections 15-59-06, 15-59-06.2,
and 15-59-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to special education”

Page 1, line 23, replace "44,600,000" with "46,100,000"
Page 1, after line 23, insert:

"Grants - Special education critical needs board 500,000"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "739,951,556"
Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with "540,704,309"

Page 3, line 3, replace "548,840,795" with "550,840,795"
Page 3, line 5, replace "751,202,630" with "753,202,630"

Page 3, line 27, after "reimbursements” insert ", as provided in sections 15-59-06, 15-59-06.2,
15-59-07, and 15-59-07.2. One half of the amount appropriated must be distributed
each year of the biennium. Any funds remaining at the end of each fiscal year after

distributions pursuant to this subsection must be distributed pursuant to subsection 3 of
this section”

Page 7, after line 2, insert:

“SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06 of the 1997 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06. State cooperation in special education. Students with disabilities
who are receiving special education services must be deemed to be regularly enrolled
in the school district of residence and must be included in the determination of
payments from the state foundation aid program whether or not the students regularly
attend school in the school or school district receiving the payments. A prorated state
foundation aid payment for a student to attend a public school program for students with
disabilities, approved by the superintendent of public instruction, may be made if the
individualized education program for the student is written during the last quarter of the
school term and specifically requires that the student attend a summer special
education program. In the case of a student who is enrolled in a nonpublic school but
who attends a public school special education program, payments must be made to the
appropriate public school district for the portion of a normal schoolday the student
participates in special education. For the purposes of this section, a normal schoolday
consists of six hours. The amount the school district is required to expend must be
reduced proportionately if a student attends the school for less than an entire year. If
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any school district within a special education unit has a student with disabilities who, in
the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team, is unable to attend the public schools
in the special education unit because of a disability, the school district shall contract
with an in-state public school located outside the special education unit in which the
student is a legal resident, if the school will accept the student and has proper services
for the student's education. No school district may enter into a contract with any in-state
public school for the education of any student because of a disability, unless the
services provided by the school and the contract have been approved in advance by the
superintendent of public instruction. The contract must provide that the school district
agrees to pay to the in-state public school as part of the cost of educating the student
an amount for the school year equal to twe-and-ere-hal three times the state average
per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon the student's level of
enroliment. The payment may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the
in-state public school. The school district's liability must be reduced proportionately if
the student attends the in-state public school for less than an entire year. The
superintendent of public instruction, upon notification by the admitting district and upon
verification by the superintendent that tuition payments are due the admitting district
and are unpaid, shall withhold al-payments from the state fer foundation aid payments
to the district of residence an amount equal to the unpaid tuition until the-tuitien-due that
amount has been paid. The transportation must be furnished as provided by rules of
the superintendent of public instruction. The superintendent of public instruction shall
reimburse school districts eighty percent of the remainder of the actual cost of
educating the student with disabilities not covered by other payments or credits mustbe
pateHrermfunds, within the limits of legislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 21. AMENDMENT. Section 15-53-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06.2. Cost of special education - Liability of school district. If
allowable costs for special education and related services for a child with disabilities in a
special education program, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction,
exceed the reimbursement provided by the state, the school district is liable to pay for
each such student an amount over the state reimbursement up to a maximum each
school year of twe-and-ere-half three times the state average perpupi per student
elementary or high school cost, depending on whether the enroliment would be in a
grade or high school department, and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The twe
and-ere-hal three times amount includes the amount the school district is required to
pay in section 15-59-06. The state is liable for ere-hurdred eighty percent of the
remainder of the cost of education and related services for each such student with
disabilities within the limits of legislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 22. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-07 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-07. Contracts for students with disabilities to attend private or
out-of-state public schools. If any school district in this state has a student with
disabilities who in the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team is unable to attend
the public schools in the district because of a physical or mental disability or because of
a learning disability, the school district shall contract with any accredited private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation within or outside the state or an out-of-state public
school which has proper facilities for the education of the student, if there is no public
school in the state which has the necessary services and which will accept the student.
No school district may enter a contract with any private nonsectarian nonprofit
corporation or out-of-state public school for the education of any student having a
physical or learning disability, unless the services provided by the school and the
contract have been approved in advance by the superintendent of public instruction.
The contract must provide that the school district agrees to pay to the private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation or the out-of-state public school as part of the cost of
educating the student an amount for the school year equal to twe-anrd-ere-hatt three
times the state average per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon the
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student'’s level of enrollment and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The payment
may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the private nonsectarian
nonprofit corporation or out-of-state public school. The transportation must be furnished
and reimbursed as provnded by rules of the superlntendent of pubhc mstruchon +he

The supermtendent of public mstructlon shall re|mburse school districts elqhtv percent
of the remainder of the actual cost of educating each student with disabilities not
covered by other payments or credit within the limits of legislative appropriations for that
purpose. The district of residence is entitled to the per student foundation payment.

SECTION 23. A new section to chapter 15-59 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Special education critical needs board - Creation - Membership - Purpose.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall establish a special education
critical needs board, as provided in this section.

2. The superintendent shall establish five regions of the state based on
student population in each region.

o

The critical needs board consists of seven members: five members
representing school districts and special education units, one from each of
the five reqions as established under subsection 2; one member
representing the department of public instruction; and one member
representing the disability services division of the department of human
services.

b

Members of the critical needs board are eligible to receive reimbursement
from the department of public instruction for necessary travel and expenses
incurred in attending meetings of the board equal to the amounts provided
for state officials pursuant to sections 44-08-04 and 54-06-09.

[en

The superintendent shall adopt rules and develop application forms for the
distribution of funds appropriated by the leqislative assembly for distribution
by the critical needs board to school districts.

|

School districts that meet the following criteria are eligible to receive
funding from the critical needs board:

a. The school district has incurred extraordinary expenditures, as defined
by the superintendent, to educate students with disabilities.

b. The extraordinary expenditures incurred by the school district have
had a significant impact on the district's ability to provide education
services, resulting in critical needs.

|©

The district is not eligible to receive funding to address critical needs
through any other state program for the support of special education
services."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
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HOUSE - This amendment increases the special education line item by $1.5 million from the
general fund. This amendment also adds a special line item for grants to be distributed by the
special education critical needs board, which is created in Section 23 of the bill. The amount
appropriated in the special line item is $500,000 from the general fund. This amendment
increases the amount school districts are liable to pay for extraordinary special education costs
from 2.5 times the state average educational expenditure to three times the state average, plus
20 percent of any additional costs. This amendment also provides, in Section 5 of the bill, that
any of the funds provided for reimbursing districts for excess special education costs that
remain unspent at the end of each fiscal year must be distributed on the basis of average daily
membership, pursuant to North Dakota Century Code Section 15-40.1-07.6.
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98035.0225 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Aarsvold
March 31, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 2, line 3, replace "20,000" with “350,000"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "738,281,556"
Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with "539,034,309"

Page 3, line 3, replace "548,840,795" with "549,170,795"
Page 3, line 5, replace "751,202,630" with "751,532,630"

Page 3, line 20, replace "pay one-half of the appllcatlon fee" with "be distributed to candidates
applying for certification by"

Page 3, line 21, remove "require to be remitted to" and replace "for each” with "and to be used
to provide the required state match for federal funds for programs for the retention and
recruitment of new and experienced teachers in this state."

Page 3, remove line 22

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment increases the national board certification line item by $330,000 from

the general fund. The funds will be used for the national board certification program ($150,000)

and to provide the required state match for a federal grant for improving teacher quality
($200,000).

Page No. 1 98035.0225



98035.0227 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Wentz
March 31, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 6, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 18. CREDENTIALING PROCESS FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION
TEACHERS. The superintendent of public instruction may not change the credentialing
process for special education teachers as it is in effect on March 1, 1999, without first
convening a meeting to include representatives of the North Dakota council of
education leaders, the council of exceptional children, the North Dakota education
association, and the North Dakota school boards association. The purpose of the
meeting is to receive comments regarding the proposed changes, the applicability of the
proposed changes, including the scheduling, the manner of implementation, associated
costs, and the short-term and long-term effects of the proposed changes. I[f, within
thirty days after the date of the meeting, members of any two representative groups
present at the meeting object in writing to the proposed changes, the superintendent
may not implement the change prior to July 1, 2001."

Renumber accordingly

- STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment provides that prior to implementing any change in the credentialing

process for special education teachers, the Superintendent of Public Instruction must obtain the
approval of certain education-related groups.
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98035.0228 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Carlson
April 1, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 17, replace "11,706,777" with "11,637,601"
Page 1, line 18, replace "10,107,032" with "9,807,032"
Page 1, line 19, replace "591,036" with "491,036"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "737,482,380"
Page 2, line 5, replace "199,247.,247" with "199,107.531"

Page 6, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 18. NATIONAL ASSESSMENT OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRESS
TESTING. The department of public instruction shall participate in the national
assessment of educational progress (NAEP) testing program for the 1999-2001
biennium."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment makes the following changes:

» Reduces salaries and wages by $69,176 ($3,460 from the general fund, $65,716 from other funds)
for temporary salaries, reducing the total amount for temporary salaries from $319,176 to $250,000.

» Removes $300,000 for operating expenses, reducing the line item from $10,107,032 to $9,807,032.
The reduction is for travel ($100,000) and professional services ($200,000).

» Removes $100,000 for equipment, reducing the line item from $591,036 to $491,036. The
reduction is allocated between the general fund ($26,000) and other funds ($74,000), based on the
funding source split of the line item in the engrossed bill.

¢ Adds Section 18, which directs the department to participate in the national assessment of
educational progress (NAEP) testing program.
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98035.0229 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title. Representative Carlson
April 1, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 17, replace "11,706,777" with "11,047,155"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "737,291,934"

Page 2, line 5, replace "199,247.247" with "198,820,829"

Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with "538,471,105"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment makes the following changes:

* Removes the following FTE positions:

POSITION GENERAL OTHER
POSITION TITLE NUMBER FTE FUND FUNDS
Teacher IV 0006 1.00 $81,619
Deputy superintendent 3100 1.00 $122,816
Training officer | 3205 1.00 59,718
Assistant director 3401 1.00 107,712
Teacher | 3830 1.00 73,354
Special education 3834 1.00 95,992

regional coordinator

Teacher | 9999-2 1.00 67,449
Computer operator Il 9999-3 1.00 48,286
Total 8.00 $230,528 $426,418

TOTAL
FUNDS

$81,619
122,816
59,718
107,712
73,354
95,992

67,449
48,286

$656,946

* Removes general fund spending authority of $2,676 added by the Senate for a salary market

increase for the deputy superintendent position. This amendment removes the deputy

superintendent position.
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98035.0230 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Carlson
April 1, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 18, replace "10,107,032" with "10,009,720"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "737,854,244"

Page 2, line 5, replace "199,247.247" with "199,149,935"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment reduces the operating expenses line item by $97,312 to reflect an

anticipated reduction in federal funds available for the early childhood tracking program. The
total amount provided for the program is reduced from $847,312 to $750,000.
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98035.0231 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Carlson
April 1, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 24, replace "132,695,566" with "138,318,663"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "743,574,653"
Page 2, line 5, replace "199,247.247" with "204,870,344"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment adds $5,623,097 of federal funds spending authority to reflect
federal funds anticipated to be available for grants to schools to reduce class size.

Page No. 1 98035.0231



98035.0232 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Carlson
April 1, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 3, replace "section" with "sections" and after "15-21-02" insert "and 15-21-03"
Page 1, line 4, replace "section” with "sections" and after "15.1-02-02" insert "and 15.1-02-03"

Page 1, line 5, after "instruction" insert "and the appointment of a deputy superintendent”

Page 7, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. If House Bill No. 1034 does not become
effective, Section 15-21-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and
reenacted as follows:

15-21-03. Appointment of deputy—Assistant assistant - Clerks. The
superintendent of public instruction may appomt adeputy-forwhose-etfieialaetshes
respensiblerand an assistant whose duty it is to assist the superintendent of public
instruction in visiting schools and institutes, to attend school officers' meetings, and to
perform such other duties as may be required of him. The superintendent also may
employ such clerks as are necessary in carrying on the work of the department.

SECTION 21. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-02-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code as created by House Bill No. 1034, as approved by the fifty-sixth legislative
assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-02-03. Appointment of deputy assistant - Employment of personnel.
The superintendent of public instruction may appoint a-deputy-superintendentand an

assistant. The superintendent may also hire personnel or contract with other persons to
perform the work of the department of public instruction.”

Renumber accordingly
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98035.0233 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Dalrymple
April 1, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 2, after "library" insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 15-59 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to a special education critical needs board"

Page 1, line 5, after "instruction" insert "; to amend and reenact sections 15-59-06, 15-59-06.2,
and 15-59-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to special education”

Page 1, line 23, replace "44,600,000" with "46,100,000"
Page 1, after line 23, insert:

"Grants - Special education critical needs board 500,000"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "739,951,556"
Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with "540,704,309"

Page 3, line 3, replace "548,840,795" with "550,840,795"
Page 3, line 5, replace "751,202,630" with "753,202,630"

Page 3, line 27, after "reimbursements” insert ", as provided in sections 15-59-06, 15-59-06.2,
15-59-07, and 15-59-07.2. One half of the amount appropriated must be distributed
each year of the biennium. Any funds remaining at the end of each fiscal year after
distributions pursuant to this subsection must be distributed pursuant to subsection 3 of
this section”

Page 7, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06 of the 1997 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06. State cooperation in special education. Students with disabilities
who are receiving special education services must be deemed to be regularly enrolled
in the school district of residence and must be included in the determination of
payments from the state foundation aid program whether or not the students regularly
attend school in the school or school district receiving the payments. A prorated state
foundation aid payment for a student to attend a public school program for students with
disabilities, approved by the superintendent of public instruction, may be made if the
individualized education program for the student is written during the last quarter of the
school term and specifically requires that the student attend a summer special
education program. In the case of a student who is enrolled in a nonpublic school but
who attends a public school special education program, payments must be made to the
appropriate public school district for the portion of a normal schoolday the student
participates in special education. For the purposes of this section, a normal schoolday
consists of six hours. The amount the school district is required to expend must be
reduced proportionately if a student attends the school for less than an entire year. If
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any school district within a special education unit has a student with disabilities who, in
the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team, is unable to attend the public schools
in the special education unit because of a disability, the school district shall contract
with an in-state public school located outside the special education unit in which the
student is a legal resident, if the school will accept the student and has proper services
for the student's education. No school district may enter into a contract with any in-state
public school for the education of any student because of a disability, unless the
services provided by the school and the contract have been approved in advance by the
superintendent of public instruction. The contract must provide that the school district
agrees to pay to the in-state public school as part of the cost of educating the student
an amount for the school year equal to twe-ard-ere-half three times the state average
per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon the student's level of
enrollment. The payment may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the
in-state public school. The school district's liability must be reduced proportionately if
the student attends the in-state public school for less than an entire year. The
superintendent of public instruction, upon notification by the admitting district and upon
verification by the superintendent that tuition payments are due the admitting district
and are unpaid, shall withhold al-payments from the state fer foundation aid payments
to the district of residence an amount equal to the unpaid tuition until the-tuitter-due that
amount has been paid. The transportation must be furnished as provided by rules of
the superintendent of public instruction. The superintendent of public instruction shall
reimburse school districts eighty percent of the remainder of the actual cost of
educating the student with disabilities not covered by other payments or credits mustbe
paid-fremfurds, within the limits of legislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 21. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06.2. Cost of special education - Liability of school district. If
allowable costs for special education and related services for a child with disabilities in a
special education program, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction,
exceed the reimbursement provided by the state, the school district is liable to pay for
each such student an amount over the state reimbursement up to a maximum each
school year of twe-ard-ene—-hal three times the state average perpupt per student
elementary or high school cost, depending on whether the enrollment would be in a
grade or high school department, and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The twe
and-enre—hal three times amount includes the amount the school district is required to
pay in section 15-59-06. The state is liable for ere-hurdred eighty percent of the
remainder of the cost of education and related services for each such student with
disabilities within the limits of leqgislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 22. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-07 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-07. Contracts for students with disabilities to attend private or
out-of-state public schools. If any school district in this state has a student with
disabilities who in the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team is unable to attend
the public schools in the district because of a physical or mental disability or because of
a learning disability, the school district shall contract with any accredited private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation within or outside the state or an out-of-state public
school which has proper facilities for the education of the student, if there is no public
school in the state which has the necessary services and which will accept the student.
No school district may enter a contract with any private nonsectarian nonprofit
corporation or out-of-state public school for the education of any student having a
physical or learning disability, unless the services provided by the school and the
contract have been approved in advance by the superintendent of public instruction.
The contract must provide that the school district agrees to pay to the private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation or the out-of-state public school as part of the cost of
educating the student an amount for the school year equal to twe-are-ene-half three
times the state average per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon the
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student's level of enrollment and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The payment
may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the private nonsectarian
nonprofit corporation or out-of-state public school. The transportation must be furnished
and reimbursed as provided by rules of the superintendent of public instruction. Fae

The superintendent of public instruction shall reimburse school districts eighty percent
of the remainder of the actual cost of educating each student with disabilities not
covered by other payments or credit within the limits of legislative appropriations for that
purpose. The district of residence is entitled to the per student foundation payment.

SECTION 23. A new section to chapter 15-59 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Special education critical needs board - Creation - Membership - Purpose.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall establish a special education
critical needs board, as provided in this section.

2. The superintendent shall establish five regions of the state based on
student population in each region.

|0

The critical needs board consists of seven members: five members
representing special education units, one from each of the five regions as
established under subsection 2: one member representing the department
of public instruction; and one member representing the disability services
division of the department of human services.

>

Members of the critical needs board are eligible to receive reimbursement
from the department of public instruction for necessary travel and expenses
incurred in attending meetings of the board equal to the amounts provided
for state officials pursuant to sections 44-08-04 and 54-06-09.

|

The superintendent shall adopt rules and develop application forms for the
distribution of funds appropriated by the leqislative assembly for distribution
by the critical needs board to school districts.

|

School districts that meet the following criteria are eligible to receive
funding from the critical needs board:

a. The school district has incurred extraordinary expenditures, as defined
by the superintendent, to educate students with disabilities.

b. The extraordinary expenditures incurred by the school district have
had a significant impact on the district's ability to provide education
services, resulting in critical needs.

The district is not eligible to receive funding to address critical needs
through any other state program for the support of special education
services."

©

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment increases the special education line item by $1.5 million from the
general fund. This amendment also adds a special line item for grants to be distributed by the
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special education critical needs board, which is created in Section 23 of the bill. The amount
appropriated in the special line item is $500,000 from the general fund. This amendment
increases the amount school districts are liable to pay for extraordinary special education costs
from 2.5 times the state average educational expenditure to three times the state average, plus
20 percent of any additional costs. This amendment also provides, in Section 5 of the bill, that
any of the funds provided for reimbursing districts for excess special education costs that
remain unspent at the end of each fiscal year must be distributed on the basis of average daily
membership, pursuant to North Dakota Century Code Section 15-40.1-07.6.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 2, after "library" insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 15-59 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to a special education critical needs board"

Page 1, line 3, replace "section" with "sections" and after "15-21-02" insert "and 15-21-03"

Page 1, line 4, replace "section" with "sections" and after "15.1-02-02" insert "and 15.1-02-03"

Page 1, line 5, replace "; to repeal section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381, as" with "and the
appointment of a deputy superintendent; and to amend and reenact sections 15-59-06,

15-59-06.2, and 15-59-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to special
education.”

Page 1, remove line 6
Page 1, line 17, replace "11,706,777" with "10,977,979"
Page 1, line 18, replace "10,107,032" with "9,709,720"
Page 1, line 19, replace "591,036" with "491,036"
Page 1, line 20, replace "481,006,259" with "479,006,259"
Page 1, line 23, replace "44,600,000" with "46,100,000"
Page 1, after line 23, insert:
"Grants - Special education critical needs board 500,000"

Page 1, line 24, replace "132,695,566" with "143,318,663"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "747,348,543"
Page 2, line 5, replace "199,247,247" with "204,206,898"
Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with "543,141,645"
Page 2, line 21, replace "136,327" with "36.327"

Page 2, line 22, replace "5,502,539" with "5,402,539"
Page 2, line 24, replace "4,845,170" with "4,745,170"

Page 3, line 1, replace "863.400" with "950,276"
Page 3, line 2, replace "2,328,405" with "2,241,529"
Page 3, line 3, replace "548,840,795" with "553,091,255"
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Page 3, line 4, replace "202,361,835" with "207,408,362"
Page 3, line 5, replace "751,202,630" with "760,499,617"

Page 3, line 25, replace "Ten" with "Eleven" and remove "five hundred thousand"

Page 4, line 14, replace "$1,000,000" with "$6,000,000"

Page 4, line 20, after the period insert "Prior to the distribution of grants pursuant to this
section, the educational telecommunications council may establish a minimum grant
amount of $5,000. A school district is not eligible to receive a grant under this section
unless the administrative office of the district is connected to the internet."

Page 4, remove lines 21 through 25

Page 6, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 17. CREDENTIALING PROCESS FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION
TEACHERS. The superintendent of public instruction may not change the credentialing
process for special education teachers as it is in effect on March 1, 1999, without first
convening a meeting to include representatives of the North Dakota council of
education leaders, the council of exceptional children, the North Dakota education
association, and the North Dakota school boards association. The purpose of the
meeting is to receive comments regarding the proposed changes, the applicability of the
proposed changes, including the scheduling, the manner of implementation, associated
costs, and the short-term and long-term effects of the proposed changes. If, within
thirty days after the date of the meeting, members of any two representative groups
present at the meeting object in writing to the proposed changes, the superintendent
may not implement the change prior to July 1, 2001.

SECTION 18. SCHOOL DISTRICT FINANCIAL DATA - REPORTING -
REQUIREMENTS. The superintendent of public instruction shall develop standardized
reporting forms, in both hard copy and electronic format, prescribing the manner in
which school district superintendents and business managers must account for and
report financial data. The superintendent of public instruction shall report to the interim
education finance committee of the legislative council regarding the content of the
reports and specific actions taken to account for transfers from school district general
funds, to eliminate or reduce variations in the reporting of data, and to ensure that the
financial data is available in a form that allows for accurate and consistent comparisons.

SECTION 19. NATIONAL ASSESSMENT OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRESS
TESTING. The department of public instruction shall participate in the national
assessment of educational progress (NAEP) testing program for the 1999-2001
biennium.

SECTION 20. FEDERAL FUNDING FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION URGED.
The fifty-sixth legislative assembly urges the Congress of the United States and the
President to increase federal funding for special education to achieve, within the next
three years, the statutory goal of the federal government providing funding for special
education students equal to 40 percent of the national average per student educational
expenditure. The secretary of state shall send copies of this section to the President,
the members of the North Dakota congressional delegation, the national conference of
state legislatures, and the state superintendent of public instruction.”
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Page 7, replace lines 3 through 7 with:

"SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. If House Bill No. 1034 does not become

effective, Section 15-21-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and
reenacted as follows:

15-21-03. Appointment of deputy—~Assistant assistant - Clerks. The
superintendent of public instruction may appoint o

a-deputy-for-whese-efficialactshe-is
respensible—and an assistant whose duty it is to assist the superintendent of public
instruction in visiting schools and institutes, to attend school officers' meetings, and to
perform such other duties as may be required of him. The superintendent also may
employ such clerks as are necessary in carrying on the work of the department.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-02-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code as created by House Bill No. 1034, as approved by the fifty-sixth legislative
assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-02-03. Appointment of deputy assistant - Employment of personnel.

The superintendent of public instruction may appoint e-deputy-superirtendentand an
assistant. The superintendent may also hire personnel or contract with other persons to
perform the work of the department of public instruction.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06. State cooperation in special education. Students with disabilities
who are receiving special education services must be deemed to be regularly enrolled
in the school district of residence and must be included in the determination of
payments from the state foundation aid program whether or not the students regularly
attend school in the school or school district receiving the payments. A prorated state
foundation aid payment for a student to attend a public school program for students with
disabilities, approved by the superintendent of public instruction, may be made if the
individualized education program for the student is written during the last quarter of the
school term and specifically requires that the student attend a summer special
education program. In the case of a student who is enrolled in a nonpublic school but
who attends a public school special education program, payments must be made to the
appropriate public school district for the portion of a normal schoolday the student
participates in special education. For the purposes of this section, a normal schoolday
consists of six hours. The amount the school district is required to expend must be
reduced proportionately if a student attends the school for less than an entire year. If
any school district within a special education unit has a student with disabilities who, in
the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team, is unable to attend the public schools
in the special education unit because of a disability, the school district shall contract
with an in-state public school located outside the special education unit in which the
student is a legal resident, if the school will accept the student and has proper services
for the student's education. No school district may enter into a contract with any in-state
public school for the education of any student because of a disability, unless the
services provided by the school and the contract have been approved in advance by the
superintendent of public instruction. The contract must provide that the school district
agrees to pay to the in-state public school as part of the cost of educating the student
an amount for the school year equal to twe-ard-ere-half three times the state average
per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon the student's level of
enrollment. The payment may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the
in-state public school. The school district's liability must be reduced proportionately if
the student attends the in-state public school for less than an entire year. The
superintendent of public instruction, upon notification by the admitting district and upon
verification by the superintendent that tuition payments are due the admitting district
and are unpaid, shall withhold el-peyments from the state fer foundation aid payments
to the district of residence an amount equal to the unpaid tuition until #he-tuitior-due that
amount has been paid. The transportation must be furnished as provided by rules of
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the superintendent of public instruction. The superintendent of public instruction shall
reimburse school districts eighty percent of the remainder of the actual cost of
educating the student with disabilities not covered by other payments or credits mustbe
pate-rem-tunrds, within the limits of legislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06.2. Cost of special education - Liability of school district. If
allowable costs for special education and related services for a child with disabilities in a
special education program, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction,
exceed the reimbursement provided by the state, the school district is liable to pay for
each such student an amount over the state reimbursement up to a maximum each
school year of twe-and-enre-haH three times the state average perpup# per student
elementary or high school cost, depending on whether the enroliment would be in a
grade or high school department, and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The twe
and-ene-haH three times amount includes the amount the school district is required to
pay in section 15-59-06. The state is liable for ere-hundred eighty percent of the
remainder of the cost of education and related services for each such student with
disabilities within the limits of leqislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-07 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-07. Contracts for students with disabilities to attend private or
out-of-state public schools. If any school district in this state has a student with
disabilities who in the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team is unable to attend
the public schools in the district because of a physical or mental disability or because of
a learning disability, the school district shall contract with any accredited private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation within or outside the state or an out-of-state public
school which has proper facilities for the education of the student, if there is no public
school in the state which has the necessary services and which will accept the student.
No school district may enter a contract with any private nonsectarian nonprofit
corporation or out-of-state public school for the education of any student having a
physical or learning disability, unless the services provided by the school and the
contract have been approved in advance by the superintendent of public instruction.
The contract must provide that the school district agrees to pay to the private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation or the out-of-state public school as part of the cost of
educating the student an amount for the school year equal to twe-ard-ene-haif three
times the state average per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon the
student's level of enroliment and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The payment
may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the private nonsectarian
nonprofit corporation or out-of-state public school. The transportation must be furnished
and reimbursed as provided by rules of the superintendent of public instruction. +re

- - - - - - -

The superintendent of public instruction shall reimburse school districts eighty percent
of the remainder of the actual cost of educating each student with disabilities not
covered by other payments or credit within the limits of legislative appropriations for that
purpose. The district of residence is entitled to the per student foundation payment.

SECTION 28. A new section to chapter 15-59 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Special education critical needs board - Creation - Membership - Purpose.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall establish a special ducation
critical needs board, as provided in this section.
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The superintendent shall establish five regions of the state based on
student population in each region.

The critical needs board consists of seven members: five members
representing special education units, one from each of the five regions as
established under subsection 2; one member representing the department
of public instruction: and one member representing the disability services
division of the department of human services.

Members of the critical needs board are eligible to receive reimbursement
from the department of public instruction for necessary travel and expenses
incurred in attending meetings of the board equal to the amounts provided
for state officials pursuant to sections 44-08-04 and 54-06-09.

The superintendent shall adopt rules and develop application forms for the
distribution of funds appropriated by the leqislative assembly for distribution
by the critical needs board to school districts.

School districts that meet the following criteria are eligible to receive
funding from the critical needs board:

a. The school district has incurred extraordinary expenditures. as defined
by the superintendent, to educate students with disabilities.

b. The extraordinary expenditures incurred by the school district have
had a significant impact on the district's ability to provide education
services, resulting in critical needs.

The district is not eligible to receive funding to address critical needs
through any other state program for the support of special education
services."

I

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment makes the following changes:

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Grants - Foundation
aid and transportation
Grants - Revenue
supplement
Grants - Tuition
apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Special education
critical needs
Grants - Other grants
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification

Total all funds
Less special funds
General fund

FTE

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
$11,825,653 $11,706,777 ($728,798) $10,977,979
10,457,032 10,107,032 (397,312) 9,709,720
591,036 591,036 (100,000) 491,036
475,906,259 481,006,259 (2,000,000) 479,006,259
3,100,000 3,100,000 3,100,000
53,528,217 53,528,217 53,528,217
44,600,000 44,600,000 1,500,000 46,100,000
500,000 500,000
132,007,469 132,695,566 10,623,097 143,318,663
50,000 50,000 50,000
546,669 546,669 546,669
398,000 20,000 20,000
$733,010,335 $737,951,556 $9,396,987 $747,348,543
193,694,209 199,247,247 4,959,651 204,206,898
$539,316,126 $538,704,309 $4,437,336 $543,141,645
137.95 137.95 (8.00) 129.95

Detail of House changes to the Senate version:
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REMOVE
FUNDING FOR
SALARY MARKET
REDUCE INCREASE FOR
REMOVE OPERATING REDUCE DEPUTY
POSITIONS EXPENSES EQUIPMENT SUPERINTENDENT
Salaries and wages ($656,946) 1 ($2,676)4
Operating expenses ($300,000)2
Equipment ($100,000)3
Grants - Foundation aid
and transportation
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Special education
critical needs
Grants - Other grants
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification
Total all funds ($656,946) ($300,000) ($100,000) ($2,676)
Less special funds (426,418) (74,000)
General fund ($230,528) ($300,000) ($26,000) ($2.676
FTE (8.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
REDUCE
ADD FEDERAL OPERATING
INCREASE FUNDS FOR EXPENSES
INCREASE SPECIAL CLASS SIZE FOR EARLY
FOUNDATION EDUCATION REDUCTION CHILDHOOD
AID GRANTS GRANTS TRACKING
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses ($97,312) 10
Equipment
Grants - Foundation aid $3,000,000 7
and transportation
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education $1,500,000 8
Grants - Special education 500,000 8
critical needs
Grants - Other grants $5,623,097 ¢
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification
Total all funds $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $5,623,097 ($97,312)
Less special funds - - 5,623,097 (97.312)
General fund $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

House changes narrative:

This amendment makes the following changes:

wd

TRANSFER
FUNDING FROM
FOUNDATION
REDUCE AID TO
TEMPORARY TECHNOLOGY
SALARIES GRANTS

($69.176)5

($5.000.000) 6

5.000,000 6

($69,176) $0
(65,716)

($3,460) $0
0.00 0.00

TOTAL
HOUSE
CHANGES

($728,798)
(397.312)

(100,000)
(2,000,000)

1,500,000
500,000

10,623,097

$9,396.987
4,959,651

$4,437,336
(8.00)

» Provides in Section 6 of the engrossed bill that the Educational Telecommunications Council may
establish a minimum grant amount of $5,000 and provides that for a school district to be eligible to
receive a grant, the school district administrative office must be connected to the Internet.

* Removes Section 7, which provided legislative intent regarding the use of grants distributed by the

Educational Telecommunications Council.

+ Adds a new Section 17, which provides that prior to implementing any change in the credentialing
process for special education teachers, the Superintendent of Public Instruction must obtain the

approval of certain education-related groups.

» Adds a new Section 18, which directs the Superintendent of Public Instruction to develop
standardized reporting forms for the reporting of financial data.
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¢ Adds anew Section 19, which directs the department to participate in the national assessment of
educational progress (NAEP) testing program.

* Adds a new Section 20, which urges Congress and the President to provide funding for special
education students equal to 40 percent of the national average educational expenditure per student.

» Amends North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Sections 15-21-03 and 15.1-02-03 to remove
statutory references to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction.

* Amends NDCC Sections 15-59-06, 15-59-06.2, and 15-59-07 to increase the amount school
districts are liable to pay for extraordinary special education costs from 2.5 times the state average
educational expenditure per student to three times the state average, plus 20 percent of any
additional costs.

» Creates a new section to NDCC Chapter 15-59 to create a special education critical needs board.

» |Increases from $10.5 million to $11 million (Section 5 of the bill) the amount of the special education
appropriation to be used for reimbursing districts for special education contract costs. This results
in a corresponding $500,000 decrease in the amount to be distributed on a per student basis
pursuant to subsection 3 of Section 5. Section 5, as amended, provides that the $46.1 million
special education grants line item will be distributed as follows:

¢ $11 million for special education contract costs.
¢ $400,000 for gifted and talented programs.
* $34.7 million for per student special education payments.

* Removes Section 20 of the engrossed bill, which repealed Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381.
Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381 provided a $400,000 appropriation for payments to schools with
students with limited English proficiency. However, this section of Senate Bill No. 2381 was
removed by amendments recommended by the House Education Committee and adopted by the
House. The foundation aid line item of Senate Bill No. 2013 contains the required $400,000
appropriation for these payments.

Removes the following FTE positions:

POSITION GENERAL OTHER TOTAL
POSITION TITLE NUMBER FTE FUND FUNDS FUNDS
Teacher IV 0006 1.00 $81,619 $81,619
Deputy superintendent 3100 1.00 $122,816 122,816
Training officer | 3205 1.00 59,718 59,718
Assistant director 3401 1.00 107,712 107,712
Teacher | 3830 1.00 73,354 . 73,354
Special education 3834 1.00 95,992 95,992

regional coordinator

Teacher | 9999-2 1.00 67,449 67,449
Computer operator Il 9999-3 1.00 48,286 48,286
Total 8.00 $230,528 $426,418 $656,946

2

Removes $300,000 from the general fund for operating expenses for travel ($100,000) and
professional services ($200,000).

Removes $100,000 for equipment, reducing the line item from $591,036 to $491,036. The reduction is
allocated between the general fund ($26,000) and other funds ($74,000) based on the funding source
split of the line item in the engrossed bill.

Removes general fund spending authority of $2,676 added by the Senate for a salary market increase
for the deputy superintendent position. This amendment removes the deputy superintendent position.

Reduces salaries and wages by $69,176 ($3,460 from the general fund, $65,716 from other funds) for
temporary salaries, reducing the total amount for temporary salaries from $319,176 to $250,000.
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Transfers $5 million of general fund appropriation authority from the foundation aid line item to the

other grants line item to restore the $6 million included in the executive recommendation for grants to
schools for technology or teacher professional development.

Increases the foundation aid line item by $3 million to reflect the per student payment amounts of

$2,134 and $2,240 provided in Senate Bill No. 2162 for the 1999-2001 biennium.

distributed by the special education critical needs board.

for grants to schools to reduce class size.

Increases funding for special education grants by $2 million, $500,000 of which is for grants to be

Increases the other grants line item by $5,623,097 to reflect federal funds anticipated to be available

0 Reduces the operating expenses line item by $37,312 to reflect an anticipated reduction in federal
funds available for the early childhood tracking program. The total amount provided for the program is
reduced from $847,312 to $750,000.

DEPARTMENT 252 - SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

House - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE

BUDGET
Salaries and wages $4,347,330
Operating expenses 1,015,458
Equipment 39,224
Capital improvements 136,327
Total all funds $5,538,339
Less special funds 658,177
General fund $4.880,162
FTE 53.93

SENATE
VERSION

$4,275,930
1,015,458
74,824
136.327

HOUSE
CHANGES

($100,000)

$5,502,539 ($100,000)
657,369
$4,845,170 ($100,000)

53.93 0.00

Detail of House changes to the Senate version includes:

TOTAL
HOUSE
CHANGES

($100,000)
($100,000)

REMOVE
FUNDING FOR
INDEPENDENT
LIVING
COTTAGE
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Capital improvements 100,000
Total all funds ($100,000)
Less special funds
General fund ($100,000)

($100,000)

DEPARTMENT 253 - SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND

House - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE

BUDGET
Salaries and'wages $2,415,801
Operating expenses 678,059
Equipment 70,500
Capital improvements 51,790
Total all funds $3,216,150
Less special funds 863,400
General fund $2,352,750
FTE 28.00

SENATE
VERSION

$2,391,456
678,059
70,500
51,790
$3,191,805 $0
863,400
$2,328,405

28.00 0.00

HOUSE
CHANGES

Page No. 8

HOUSE
VERSION

$4,275,930
1,015,458
74,824
36.327
$5,402,539
657,369
$4,745,170

53.93

HOUSE
VERSION

$2,391,456
678,059
70,500
51,790
$3,191,805
950,276
$2,241,529

28.00
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Detail of House changes to the Senate version:

FUNDING TOTAL
SOURCE HOUSE
CHANGE CHANGES
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Capital improvements
Total all funds $0 $0
Less special funds 86,876 ! 86,876
General fund ($86,876)1 ($86,876)

House changes narrative:

' Increases other funds spending authority and decreases general fund spending authority by $86,876
anticipated to be available from the School for the Blind fund. The funding source switch includes the
following:

» $34,076 for operating expenses.

» $52,800 for temporary salaries relating to the compensatory skills training program.
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HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013  4-6-99

Page 1, line 2, after "library" insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 15-59 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to a special education critical needs board”

Page 1, line 3, replace "section" with "sections" and after "15-21-02" insert "and 15-21-03"

Page 1, line 4, replace "section" with "sections" and after "15.1-02-02" insert "and 15.1-02-03"

Page 1, line 5, replace "; to repeal section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381, as" with "and the
appointment of a deputy superintendent; to amend and reenact sections 15-59-06,
15-59-06.2, 15-59-07, 57-38-29, and subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to special education and the income tax rate for
individuals, estates, and trusts; and to provide an effective date."

Page 1, remove line 6

Page 1, line 17, replace "11,706,777" with "10,977,979"

Page 1, line 18, replace "10,107,032" with "9,709,720"

Page 1, line 19, replace "591,036" with "491,036"

Page 1, line 20, replace "481,006,259" with "506,006,259"

Page 1, line 23, replace "44,600,000" with "46,100,000"

Page 1, after line 23, insert:

"Grants - Special education critical needs board 500,000"

Page 1, line 24, replace "132,695,566" with "143,318,663"

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NC . 2013 APP 4-6-99

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "774,348,543"
Page 2, line 5, replace "199,247,247" with "204,206.898"

Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with "570,141,645"
Page 2, line 21, replace "136,327" with "36,327"

Page 2, line 22, replace "5,502,539" with "5,402,539"
Page 2, line 24, replace "4,845,170" with "4,745,170"

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013 APP 4-6-99

Page 3, line 1, replace "863,400" with "950,276"
Page 3, line 2, replace "2,328,405" with "2,241,529"
Page 3, line 3, replace "548,840,795" with "580,091,255"
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HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013 APP 4-6-99 (9.36/0
Page 3, line 4, replace "202,361,835" with "207,408,362"
Page 3, line 5, replace "751,202,630" with "787,499,617"

Page 3, line 25, replace "Ten" with "Eleven" and remove "five hundred thousand"
‘ HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013 APP 4-6-99

Page 4, line 14, replace "$1,000,000" with "$6,000,000"

Page 4, line 20, after the period insert "Prior to the distribution of grants pursuant to this
section, the educational telecommunications council may establish a minimum grant
amount of $5,000. A school district is not eligible to receive a grant under this section
unless the administrative office of the district is connected to the internet.”

Page 4, remove lines 21 through 25

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013 APP 4-6-99

Page 6, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 17. CREDENTIALING PROCESS FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION
TEACHERS. The superintendent of public instruction may not change the credentialing
process for special education teachers as it is in effect on March 1, 1999, without first
convening a meeting to include representatives of the North Dakota council of
education leaders, the council of exceptional children, the North Dakota education
association, and the North Dakota school boards association. The purpose of the
meeting is to receive comments regarding the proposed changes, the applicability of the
proposed changes, including the scheduling, the manner of implementation, associated
costs, and the short-term and long-term effects of the proposed changes. If, within
thirty days after the date of the meeting, members of any two representative groups
present at the meeting object in writing to the proposed changes, the superintendent
may not implement the change prior to July 1, 2001.

SECTION 18. SCHOOL DISTRICT FINANCIAL DATA - REPORTING -
REQUIREMENTS. The superintendent of public instruction shall develop standardized
reporting forms, in both hard copy and electronic format, prescribing the manner in
which school district superintendents and business managers must account for and
report financial data. The superintendent of public instruction shall report to the interim
education finance committee of the legislative council regarding the content of the
reports and specific actions taken to account for transfers from school district general
funds, to eliminate or reduce variations in the reporting of data, and to ensure that the
financial data is available in a form that allows for accurate and consistent comparisons.

SECTION 19. NATIONAL ASSESSMENT OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRESS
TESTING. The department of public instruction shall participate in the national
assessment of educational progress (NAEP) testing program for the 1999-2001
biennium.

SECTION 20. FEDERAL FUNDING FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION URGED.
The fifty-sixth legislative assembly urges the Congress of the United States and the
President to increase federal funding for special education to achieve, within the next
three years, the statutory goal of the federal government providing funding for special
education students equal to 40 percent of the national average per student educational
expenditure. The secretary of state shall send copies of this section to the President,
the members of the North Dakota congressional delegation, the national conference of
state legislatures, and the state superintendent of public instruction.”
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Page 7, replace lines 3 through 7 with:

"SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. If House Bill No. 1034 does not become
effective, Section 15-21-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and
reenacted as follows:

15-21-03. Appointment of deputy—Assistant assistant - Clerks. The
superintendent of public instruction may appoint
respensibieand an assistant whose duty it is to assist the superintendent of public
instruction in visiting schools and institutes, to attend school officers' meetings, and to
perform such other duties as may be required of him. The superintendent also may
employ such clerks as are necessary in carrying on the work of the department.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-02-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code as created by House Bill No. 1034, as approved by the fifty-sixth legislative
assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-02-03. Appointment of deputy assistant - Employment of personnel.
The superintendent of public instruction may appoint a-geputy-superintendentand an
assistant. The superintendent may also hire personnel or contract with other persons to
perform the work of the department of public instruction.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06. State cooperation in special education. Students with disabilities
who are receiving special education services must be deemed to be regularly enrolled
in the school district of residence and must be included in the determination of
payments from the state foundation aid program whether or not the students regularly
attend school in the school or school district receiving the payments. A prorated state
foundation aid payment for a student to attend a public school program for students with
disabilities, approved by the superintendent of public instruction, may be made if the
individualized education program for the student is written during the last quarter of the
school term and specifically requires that the student attend a summer special
education program. In the case of a student who is enrolled in a nonpublic school but
who attends a public school special education program, payments must be made to the
appropriate public school district for the portion of a normal schoolday the student
participates in special education. For the purposes of this section, a normal schoolday
consists of six hours. The amount the school district is required to expend must be
reduced proportionately if a student attends the school for less than an entire year. If
any school district within a special education unit has a student with disabilities who, in
the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team, is unable to attend the public schools
in the special education unit because of a disability, the school district shall contract
with an in-state public school located outside the special education unit in which the
student is a legal resident, if the school will accept the student and has proper services
for the student's education. No school district may enter into a contract with any in-state
public school for the education of any student because of a disability, unless the
services provided by the school and the contract have been approved in advance by the
superintendent of public instruction. The contract must provide that the school district
agrees to pay to the in-state public school as part of the cost of educating the student
an amount for the school year equal to twe-and-ere-haH three times the state average
per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon the student's level of
enrollment. The payment may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the
in-state public school. The school district's liability must be reduced proportionately if
the student attends the in-state public school for less than an entire year. The
superintendent of public instruction, upon notification by the admitting district and upon
verification by the superintendent that tuition payments are due the admitting district
and are unpaid, shall withhold af-payments from the state fer foundation aid payments
to the district of residence an amount equal to the unpaid tuition until the-tuitior-due that
amount has been paid. The transportation must be furnished as provided by rules of
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the superintendent of public instruction. The superintendent of public instruction shall
reimburse school districts eighty percent of the remainder of the actual cost of
educating the student with disabilities not covered by other payments or credits mustbe
paie-rerntunds, within the limits of legislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06.2. Cost of special education - Liability of school district. If
allowable costs for special education and related services for a child with disabilities in a
special education program, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction,
exceed the reimbursement provided by the state, the school district is liable to pay for
each such student an amount over the state reimbursement up to a maximum each
school year of twe-and-ene-half three times the state average perpupit per student
elementary or high school cost, depending on whether the enroliment would be in a
grade or high school department, and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The twe
and-ene-hal three times amount includes the amount the school district is required to
pay in section 15-59-06. The state is liable for ere-hundred eighty percent of the
remainder of the cost of education and related services for each such student with
disabilities within the limits of leqislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-07 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-07. Contracts for students with disabilities to attend private or
out-of-state public schools. If any school district in this state has a student with
disabilities who in the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team is unable to attend
the public schools in the district because of a physical or mental disability or because of
a learning disability, the school district shall contract with any accredited private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation within or outside the state or an out-of-state public
school which has proper facilities for the education of the student, if there is no public
school in the state which has the necessary services and which will accept the student.
No school district may enter a contract with any private nonsectarian nonprofit
corporation or out-of-state public school for the education of any student having a
physical or learning disability, unless the services provided by the school and the
contract have been approved in advance by the superintendent of public instruction.
The contract must provide that the school district agrees to pay to the private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation or the out-of-state public school as part of the cost of
educating the student an amount for the school year equal to twe-ard-ere-haH three
times the state average per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon the
student's level of enrollment and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The payment
may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the private nonsectarian
nonprofit corporation or out-of-state public school. The transportation must be furnished
and reimbursed as provnded by rules of the supermtendent of publuc instruction. Fhe

The supenntendent of public mstructlon shaII re:mburse school districts elqhtv Dercent
of the remainder of the actual cost of educating each student with disabilities not
covered by other payments or credit within the limits of legislative appropriations for that
purpose. The district of residence is entitled to the per student foundation payment.

SECTION 28. A new section to chapter 15-59 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Special education critical needs board - Creation - Membership - Purpose.

1. The superintendent of public instruction shall establish a special education
critical needs board, as provided in this section.
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The superintendent shall establish five regions of the state based on
student population in each region.

The critical needs board consists of seven members: five members
representing special education units, one from each of the five regions as
established under subsection 2; one member representing the department
of public instruction; and one member representing the disability services
division of the department of human services.

Members of the critical needs board are eligible to receive reimbursement
from the department of public instruction for necessary travel and expenses
incurred in attending meetings of the board equal to the amounts provided
for state officials pursuant to sections 44-08-04 and 54-06-09.

The superintendent shall adopt rules and develop application forms for the
distribution of funds appropriated by the leqislative assembly for distribution
by the critical needs board to school districts.

School districts that meet the following criteria are eligible to receive
funding from the critical needs board:

a. The school district has incurred extraordinary expenditures, as defined

by the superintendent, to educate students with disabilities.

b. The extraordinary expenditures incurred by the school district have
had a significant impact on the district's ability to provide education
services, resulting in critical needs.

The district is not eligible to receive funding to address critical needs
through any other state program for the support of special education
services.

[©

SECTION 29. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-29 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-38-29. Rate of tax on individuals. A tax is hereby imposed upon every
individual, to be levied, collected, and paid annually with respect to the taxable income
of such individual as defined in this chapter, computed at the following rates:

1

On taxable income not in excess of three thousand dollars, a tax of two and
sixty-seven eighty-six hundredths percent.

On taxable income in excess of three thousand dollars and not in excess of
five thousand dollars, a tax of four and twenty-nine hundredths percent.

On taxable income in excess of five thousand dollars and not in excess of

eight thousand dollars, a tax of five and thirty-three seventy-one
hundredths percent.

On taxable income in excess of eight thousand dollars and not in excess of
fifteen thousand dollars, a tax of six seven and shety-seven fifteen
hundredths percent.

On taxable income in excess of fifteen thousand dollars and not in excess
of twenty-five thousand dollars, a tax of eight and fifty-seven hundredths
percent.

On taxable income in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars and not in

excess of thirty-five thousand dollars, a tax of pire-ara-thirtty-three
hundredths ten percent.
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On taxable income in excess of thirty-five thousand dollars and not in
excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of ter eleven and sixty-seven
forty-three hundredths percent.

On taxable income in excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of twelve and

eighty-six hundredths percent.

SECTION 30. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 of the 1997
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2.

A tax is hereby imposed for each taxable year upon income earned or
received in that taxable year by every resident and nonresident individual,
estate, and trust. This tax is feurteen fifteen percent of the individual's,
estate's, or trust's adjusted federal income tax liability for the taxable year.

SECTION 31. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 29 and 30 of this Act are effective
for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1998."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment makes the following changes:

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Grants - Foundation
aid and transportation
Grants - Revenue
supplement
Grants - Tuition
apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Special education
critical needs
Grants - Other grants
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification

Total all funds
Less special funds
General fund

FTE

Detail of House changes to the Senate version:

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Equipment

Grants - Foundation aid
and transportation

Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment

Grants - Special education

Grants - Special education
critical needs

Grants - Other grants

Geographic education

SENDIT network

National board certification

Total all funds

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
$11,825,653 $11,706,777 ($728,798) $10,977,979
10,457,032 10,107,032 (397,312) 9,709,720
591,036 591,036 (100,000) 491,036
475,906,259 481,006,259 (25,000,000) 506,006,259
3,100,000 3,100,000 3,100,000
53,528,217 53,528,217 53,528,217
44,600,000 44,600,000 1,500,000 46,100,000
500,000 500,000
132,007,469 132,695,566 10,623,097 143,318,663
50,000 50,000 50,000
546,669 546,669 546,669
398,000 20,000 20,000
$733,010,335 $737,951,556 $36,396,987 $774,348,543
193,694,209 199,247,247 4,959,651 204,206,898
$539,316,126 $538,704,309 $31,437,336 $570,141,645
137.95 137.95 (8.00) 129.95
REMOVE TRANSFER
FUNDING FOR FUNDING FROM
SALARY MARKET FOUNDATION
REDUCE INCREASE FOR REDUCE AIDTO
REMOVE OPERATING REDUCE DEPUTY TEMPORARY TECHNOLOGY
POSITIONS EXPENSES EQUIPMENT  SUPERINTENDENT SALARIES GRANTS
($656,946) 1 ($2,676)4 ($69,176)5
($300,000) 2
($100,000) 3
($5,000,000) 6
5,000,000 6
($656,946) ($300,000) ($100,000) ($2,676) ($69,176) $0
Page No. 6 98035.0239
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Less special funds (426,418) (74,000)
General fund ($230,528) ($300,000) ($26,000) ($2,676
FTE (8.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
REDUCE
ADD FEDERAL OPERATING
INCREASE FUNDS FOR EXPENSES
INCREASE SPECIAL CLASS SIZE FOR EARLY
FOUNDATION EDUCATION REDUCTION CHILDHOQD
AID GRANTS GRANTS TRACKING
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses ($97,312) 10
Equipment
Grants - Foundation aid $3,000,000 7
and transportation
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education $1,500,000 8
Grants - Special education 500,000 8
critical needs
Grants - Other grants $5,623,097 9
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification
Total all funds $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $5,623,097 ($97,312)
Less special funds 5,623,097 (97.312)
General fund $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

House changes narrative:

This amendment makes the following changes:

qeg©

(65,716)
($3,460) $0
0.00 0.00
INCREASE
FOUNDATION
AID FOR TOTAL
INCOME TAX HOUSE
INCREASE CHANGES
($728,798)
(397,312)
($100,000)
27,000,000 11 (25,000,000)
1,500,000
500,000
10,623,097
$27,000,000 $36,396,987
4,959,651
$27,000,000 $31,437,336
(8.00)

» Provides in Section 6 of the engrossed bill that the Educational Telecommunications Council may
establish a minimum grant amount of $5,000 and provides that for a school district to be eligible to
receive a grant, the school district administrative office must be connected to the Internet.

+ Removes Section 7, which provided legislative intent regarding the use of grants distributed by the

Educational Telecommunications Council.

¢ Adds a new Section 17, which provides that prior to implementing any change in the credentialing
process for special education teachers, the Superintendent of Public Instruction must obtain the

approval of certain education-related groups.

* Adds a new Section 18, which directs the Superintendent of Public Instruction to develop
standardized reporting forms for the reporting of financial data.

* Adds a new Section 19, which directs the department to participate in the national assessment of
educational progress (NAEP) testing program.

* Adds a new Section 20, which urges Congress and the President to provide funding for special
education students equal to 40 percent of the national average educational expenditure per student.

* Amends North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Sections 15-21-03 and 15.1-02-03 to remove

statutory references to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction.

» Amends NDCC Sections 15-59-06, 15-59-06.2, and 15-59-07 to increase the amount school
districts are liable to pay for extraordinary special education costs from 2.5 times the state average
educational expenditure per student to three times the state average, plus 20 percent of any

additional costs.

» Creates a new section to NDCC Chapter 15-59 to create a special education critical needs board.
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* Amends NDCC Section 57-38-29 and subsection 2 of Section 57-38-30.3 to increase state income
tax rates to generate $27 million of additional general fund revenue for the 1999-2001 biennium.

* Increases from $10.5 million to $11 million (Section 5 of the bill) the amount of the special education
appropriation to be used for reimbursing districts for special education contract costs. This results
in a corresponding $500,000 decrease in the amount to be distributed on a per student basis
pursuant to subsection 3 of Section 5. Section 5, as amended, provides that the $46.1 million
special education grants line item will be distributed as follows:

* $11 million for special education contract costs.
» $400,000 for gifted and talented programs.
» $34.7 million for per student special education payments.

» Removes Section 20 of the engrossed bill, which repealed Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381.
Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381 provided a $400,000 appropriation for payments to schools with
students with limited English proficiency. However, this section of Senate Bill No. 2381 was
removed by amendments recommended by the House Education Committee and adopted by the
House. The foundation aid line item of Senate Bill No. 2013 contains the required $400,000
appropriation for these payments.

Removes the following FTE positions:

POSITION GENERAL OTHER TOTAL
POSITION TITLE NUMBER FTE FUND FUNDS FUNDS
Teacher IV 0006 1.00 $81,619 $81,619
Deputy superintendent 3100 1.00 $122,816 122,816
Training officer | 3205 1.00 59,718 59,718
Assistant director 3401 1.00 107,712 107,712
Teacher | 3830 1.00 73,354 73,354
Special education 3834 1.00 95,992 95,992

regional coordinator

Teacher | 9999-2 1.00 67,449 67,449
Computer operator || 9999-3 1.00 48,286 48,286
Total 8.00 $230,528 $426,418 $656,946

2

Removes $300,000 from the general fund for operating expenses for travel ($100,000) and
professional services ($200,000).

Removes $100,000 for equipment, reducing the line item from $591,036 to $491,036. The reduction is
allocated between the general fund ($26,000) and other funds ($74,000) based on the funding source
split of the line item in the engrossed bill.

Removes general fund spending authority of $2,676 added by the Senate for a salary market increase
for the deputy superintendent position. This amendment removes the deputy superintendent position.

Reduces salaries and wages by $69,176 ($3,460 from the general fund, $65,716 from other funds) for
temporary salaries, reducing the total amount for temporary salaries from $319,176 to $250,000.

Transfers $5 million of general fund appropriation authority from the foundation aid line item to the
other grants line item to restore the $6 million included in the executive recommendation for grants to
schools for technology or teacher professional development.

Increases the foundation aid line item by $3 million to reflect the per student payment amounts of
$2,134 and $2,240 provided in Senate Bill No. 2162 for the 1999-2001 biennium.

Increases funding for special education grants by $2 million, $500,000 of which is for grants to be
distributed by the special education critical needs board.

Increases the other grants line item by $5,623,097 to reflect federal funds anticipated to be available
for grants to schools to reduce class size.
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'0° Reduces the operating expenses line item by $97,312 to reflect an anticipated reduction in federal

funds available for the early childhood tracking program. The total amount provided for the program is
reduced from $847,312 to $750,000.

" Increases the foundation aid line item by $27 million, the amount of additional general fund revenue
anticipated to be available through increasing state income tax rates, as provided in Sections 29 and
30.

DEPARTMENT 252 - SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

House - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $4,347,330 $4,275,930 $4,275,930
Operating expenses 1,015,458 1,015,458 1,015,458
Equipment 39,224 74,824 74,824
Capital improvements 136,327 136,327 ($100,000) 36,327
Total all funds $5,538,339 $5,502,539 ($100,000) $5,402,539
Less special funds 658,177 657,369 657,369
General fund $4,880,162 $4,845,170 ($100,000) $4,745,170
FTE 53.93 53.93 0.00 53.93

Detail of House changes to the Senate version includes:

REMOVE
FUNDING FOR
INDEPENDENT TOTAL
LIVING HOUSE
COTTAGE CHANGES
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Capital improvements ($100,000) ($100,000)
Total all funds ($100,000) ($100,000)
Less special funds
General fund ($100,000) ($100,000)

DEPARTMENT 253 - SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND

House - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $2,415,801 $2,391,456 $2,391,456
Operating expenses 678,059 678,059 678,059
Equipment 70,500 70,500 70,500
Capital improvements 51,790 51,790 51,790
Total all funds $3,216,150 $3,191,805 $0 $3,191,805
Less special funds 863,400 863,400 86,876 950,276
General fund $2,352,750 $2,328,405 ($86,876) $2,241,529
FTE 28.00 28.00 0.00 28.00

Detail of House changes to the Senate version:

FUNDING TOTAL
SOURCE HOUSE
CHANGE CHANGES

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Equipment

Capital improvements

Total all funds $0 $0

Less special funds 86,876 1 86,876

0
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General fund ($86,876) 1 ($86,876)

House changes narrative:

‘ ' Increases other funds spending authority and decreases general fund spending authority by $86,876

anticipated to be available from the School for the Blind fund. The funding source switch includes the
following:

* $34,076 for operating expenses.

» $52,800 for temporary salaries relating to the compensatory skills training program.
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98035.0226 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representatives Aarsvold, Nichols, and
Gulleson

March 31, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 5, after "instruction” insert "; to amend and reenact section 57-38-29 and
subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the
income tax rate for individuals, estates, and trusts"

Page 1, line 6, after "assembly" insert "; to provide an effective date"

Page 1, line 20, replace "481,006,259" with "508,006,259"

Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "764,951,556"
Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with _"565,704,309"

Page 3, line 3, replace "548,840,795" with "575,840,795"
Page 3, line 5, replace "751,202,630" with "778,202,630"

Page 7, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-29 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-38-29. Rate of tax on individuals. A tax is hereby imposed upon every
individual, to be levied, collected, and paid annually with respect to the taxable income
of such individual as defined in this chapter, computed at the following rates:

1. On taxable income not in excess of three thousand dollars, a tax of two and
sixty-seven eighty-six hundredths percent.

2. On taxable income in excess of three thousand dollars and not in excess of
five thousand dollars, a tax of four and twenty-nine hundredths percent.

3. On taxable income in excess of five thousand dollars and not in excess of

eight thousand dollars, a tax of five and thirtty-three seventy-one
hundredths percent.

4. On taxable income in excess of eight thousand dollars and not in excess of
fifteen thousand dollars, a tax of si seven and sixty-seven fifteen
hundredths percent.

5. On taxable income in excess of fifteen thousand dollars and not in excess
of twenty-five thousand dollars, a tax of eight and fifty-seven hundredths
percent.
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6. On taxable income in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars and not in

excess of thirty-five thousand dollars, a tax of Aire-ana-thidty-three
hundredths ten percent.

7. On taxable income in excess of thirty-five thousand dollars and not in
excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of ter eleven and shdy-seven
forty-three hundredths percent.

8. On taxable income in excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of twelve and
eighty-six hundredths percent.

SECTION 21. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 of the 1997
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. Ataxis hereby imposed for each taxable year upon income earned or
received in that taxable year by every resident and nonresident individual,
estate, and trust. This tax is feurteen fifteen percent of the individual's,
estate's, or trust's adjusted federal income tax liability for the taxable year."

Page 7, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 23. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 20 and 21 of this Act are effective
for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1998."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment increases state income tax rates to generate $27 million of

additional general fund revenue for the 1999-2001 biennium and increases the foundation aid
line item by that amount.
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98035.0217 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Monson
March 30, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 5, after "instruction" insert "; to amend and reenact subsection 3 of section
15-40.1-06, relating to the school district equalization factor;"

Page 7, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 15-40.1-06 of the 1997
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Indetermining the amount of payments due school districts for tuition
apportionment provided in section 15-44-03, and per student aid under this
section, the amount of tuition apportionment, foundation aid, special
education aid, and transportation aid for which a school district is eligible
must be added together, and from that total, the following amounts must be
subtracted:

a. The product of thirty-two mills times the latest available net assessed
and equalized valuation of property of the school district or in the case
of a school district the taxable valuation of which increased more than
the statewide average taxable valuation per school district during the
latest available reporting period, the product of thirty-two mills times
the average of the two preceding years' net assessed and equalized
valuation of property of the school district.

b. The amount that the unobligated general fund balance of a school
district on the preceding June thirtieth is in excess of three-fourths of
the actual expenditures, plus an additional twenty thousand dollars."

Renumber accordingly
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98035.0218 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Monson
March 30, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 5, after "instruction" insert "; to amend and reenact section 15-40.1-09 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to the determination of per student payments"

Page 7, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. Section 15-40.1-09 of the 1997 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-40.1-09. Application for payments - Verification and determination of
payments for high school students - Report of county superintendent of schools -
Appeal. Immediately upon the completion of the registration of students at the
beginning of each school term and in no event later than September tenth of each year,
the business manager of each school district within or without this state which is
claiming payments from state funds under the provisions of this chapter shall file with
the county superintendent of schools a claim on a form prescribed by the
superintendent of public instruction stating the number of students registered in high
school and elementary grades for which payments are claimed, and such other
information as may be reasonably requested by the superintendent of public instruction.
Not later than December first, the superintendent of public instruction shall certify to the
office of management and budget a list of the school districts and schools not operated
by school districts entitled to payments from state funds, together with the amounts to
which the several districts and schools are entitled. Per student aid as provided under
sections 15-40.1-06, 15-40.1-07, and 15-40.1-08 must be computed on the basis of the
previous year's average daily membership less the number of students attending school
during the current school year in another district under the provisions of open
enroliment, the average of the previous two years' average daily membership less the
number of students attending school during the current school year in another district
under the provisions of open enroliment, or the current year's fall enrollment, whichever
provides the greatest payment, for all current grade levels. Adjustments must be made
in the subsequent year according to a comparison between the average daily
membership for the year for which the adjusted payment is being made and the year or
two years preceding the year for which the adjusted payment is being made, whichever
is greater, for grade levels that existed in both years. The greaterofthe-twe highest
among the preceding three years' average daily membership must be used in
computing any adjustment in a district's foundation aid payments. For purposes of this
chapter, "average daily membership" means the total days all students in a given school
are in attendance, including two days set aside for the North Dakota education
association instructional conference, three holidays listed in subsections 2 through 10 of
section 15-38-04.1 which have been selected by the school board in consultation with
the teachers, and up to two full days during which parent-teacher conferences are held,
divided by one hundred eighty days. School districts educating children of agricultural
migratory workers or offering high school summer school programs during the months
of June, July, and August shall not be restricted to payments for a one hundred
eighty-day school term.

Immediately upon the termination of the school year, and in no event later than
July fifteenth of each year, the business manager of each school district within or
without this state which has received payments from state funds under the provisions of
this chapter shall file with the county superintendent of schools a verified statement of
the name, residence, and membership of elementary and high school students as
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provided for in this section, and number of units of high school work taken by each high
school student enrolled during the previous school year. The statement shall be
attested to by the county superintendent of schools. The county superintendent shall
investigate the validity of the statement and shall determine the residence and other
qualifications of each student named in the statement. The county superintendent shall
certify to the superintendent of public instruction on or before September first of each
year the number of enrolled students in each district in the county for the previous
school year upon which any adjustment may be based as provided in this section. If
any statement is disallowed in whole or in part, notice of the disallowance and the
names of students who are disallowed shall be reported to the superintendent of public
instruction and to the district filing the statement. Any district may appeal to the
superintendent of public instruction from the determination of the county superintendent
of schools on or before September fifteenth in the year in which the determination is
made. The superintendent of public instruction may change or modify the determination
of the county superintendent if the evidence submitted by the district warrants a
modification. The judgment of the superintendent of public instruction shall be final."

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

B 2013, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Dalrymple, Chairman) A

\ MINORITY of your committee (Reps. Aarsvold, Gulleson, Hoffner, Huether, Kerzman,

Nichols) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS.

Page 1, line 2, after "library" insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 15-59 of the
‘ North Dakota Century Code, relating to a special education critical needs board"

Page 1, line 3, replace "section" with "sections" and after "15-21-02" insert "and 15-21-03"
Page 1, line 4, replace "section" with "sections" and after "15.1-02-02" insert "and 15.1-02-03"

Page 1, line 5, replace "; to repeal section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381, as" with "and the
appointment of a deputy superintendent; to amend and reenact sections 15-59-06,
15-59-06.2, 15-59-07, 57-38-29, and subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to special education and the income tax rate for
individuals, estates, and trusts; and to provide an effective date.”

Page 1, remove line 6

Page 1, line 17, replace "11,706,777" with "10,977,979"

Page 1, line 18, replace "10,107,032" with "9,709,720"

Page 1, line 19, replace "591,036" with "491,036"

Page 1, line 20, replace "481,006,259" with "506,006,259"

Page 1, line 23, replace "44,600,000" with "46,100,000"

Page 1, after line 23, insert:
"Grants - Special education critical needs board 500,000"

Page 1, line 24, replace "132,695,566" with "143,318,663"
Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "774,348,543"
Page 2, line 5, replace "199,247,247" with "204,206,898"
Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with "570,141,645"
Page 2, line 21, replace "136.327" with "36,327"

Page 2, line 22, replace "5,502,539" with "5,402,539"
Page 2, line 24, replace "4,845,170" with "4,745,170"
Page 3, line 1, replace "863.400" with "950,276"

Page 3, line 2, replace "2,328,405" with "2,241,529"

Page 3, line 3, replace "548,840,795" with "580,091,255"
Page 3, line 4, replace "202,361,835" with "207,408,362"
Page 3, line 5, replace "751,202,630" with "787,499,617"
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' Page 3, line 25, replace "Ten" with "Eleven" and remove "five hundred thousand”
Page 4, line 14, replace "$1,000,000" with "$6,000,000"

Page 4, line 20, after the period insert "Prior to the distribution of grants pursuant to this
section, the educational telecommunications council may establish a minimum grant
amount of $5,000. A school district is not eligible to receive a grant under this section
unless the administrative office of the district is connected to the internet.”

Page 4, remove lines 21 through 25
Page 6, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 17. CREDENTIALING PROCESS FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION
TEACHERS. The superintendent of public instruction may not change the
credentialing process for special education teachers as it is in effect on March 1, 1999,
without first convening a meeting to include representatives of the North Dakota council
of education leaders, the council of exceptional children, the North Dakota education
association, and the North Dakota school boards association. The purpose of the
meeting is to receive comments regarding the proposed changes, the applicability of
the proposed changes, including the scheduling, the manner of implementation,
associated costs, and the short-term and long-term effects of the proposed changes.
If, within thirty days after the date of the meeting, members of any two representative
groups present at the meeting object in writing to the proposed changes, the
superintendent may not implement the change prior to July 1, 2001.

SECTION 18. SCHOOL DISTRICT FINANCIAL DATA - REPORTING -
REQUIREMENTS. The superintendent of public instruction shall develop standardized
reporting forms, in both hard copy and electronic format, prescribing the manner in
which school district superintendents and business managers must account for and
report financial data. The superintendent of public instruction shall report to the interim
education finance committee of the legislative council regarding the content of the
reports and specific actions taken to account for transfers from school district general
funds, to eliminate or reduce variations in the reporting of data, and to ensure that the
financial data is available in a form that allows for accurate and consistent
comparisons.

SECTION 19. NATIONAL ASSESSMENT OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRESS
TESTING. The department of public instruction shall participate in the national
assessment of educational progress (NAEP) testing program for the 1999-2001
biennium.

SECTION 20. FEDERAL FUNDING FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION URGED.
The fifty-sixth legislative assembly urges the Congress of the United States and the
President to increase federal funding for special education to achieve, within the next
three years, the statutory goal of the federal government providing funding for special
education students equal to 40 percent of the national average per student educational
expenditure. The secretary of state shall send copies of this section to the President,
the members of the North Dakota congressional delegation, the national conference of
state legislatures, and the state superintendent of public instruction."

Page 7, replace lines 3 through 7 with:

"SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. If House Bill No. 1034 does not become
effective, Section 15-21-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and
reenacted as follows:

(1) LC, (2) DESK, (3) BILL CLERK, (4-5-6) COMM Page No. 2 HR-62-6555
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15-21-03. Appointment of deputy—Assistant assistant - Clerks. The
superintendent of public instruction may appoint a-deputytfor-whese-offictal-acis—heis
respensible;—and an assistant whose duty it is to assist the superintendent of public
instruction in visiting schools and institutes, to attend school officers' meetings, and to
perform such other duties as may be required of him. The superintendent also may
employ such clerks as are necessary in carrying on the work of the department.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-02-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code as created by House Bill No. 1034, as approved by the fifty-sixth legislative
assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-02-03. Appointment of deputy assistant - Employment of personnel.
The superintendent of public instruction may appoint a-deputy-superintendentand an
assistant. The superintendent may also hire personnel or contract with other persons
to perform the work of the department of public instruction.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06. State cooperation in special education. Students with disabilities
who are receiving special education services must be deemed to be regularly enrolled
in the school district of residence and must be included in the determination of
payments from the state foundation aid program whether or not the students regularly
attend school in the school or school district receiving the payments. A prorated state
foundation aid payment for a student to attend a public school program for students
with disabilities, approved by the superintendent of public instruction, may be made if
the individualized education program for the student is written during the last quarter of
the school term and specifically requires that the student attend a summer special
education program. In the case of a student who is enrolled in a nonpublic school but
who attends a public school special education program, payments must be made to the
appropriate public school district for the portion of a normal schoolday the student
participates in special education. For the purposes of this section, a normal schoolday
consists of six hours. The amount the school district is required to expend must be
reduced proportionately if a student attends the school for less than an entire year. If
any school district within a special education unit has a student with disabilities who, in
the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team, is unable to attend the public
schools in the special education unit because of a disability, the school district shall
contract with an in-state public school located outside the special education unit in
which the student is a legal resident, if the school will accept the student and has
proper services for the student's education. No school district may enter into a contract
with any in-state public school for the education of any student because of a disability,
unless the services provided by the school and the contract have been approved in
advance by the superintendent of public instruction. The contract must provide that the
school district agrees to pay to the in-state public school as part of the cost of
educating the student an amount for the school year equal to twe—anre-ene-hal three
times the state average per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon
the student's level of enroliment. The payment may not exceed the actual per student
cost incurred by the in-state public school. The school district's liability must be
reduced proportionately if the student attends the in-state public school for less than an
entire year. The superintendent of public instruction, upon notification by the admitting
district and upon verification by the superintendent that tuition payments are due the
admitting district and are unpaid, shall withhold al—payments from the state fer
foundation aid payments to the district of residence an amount equal to the unpaid
tuition until the—tuitien—due that amount has been paid. The transportation must be
furnished as provided by rules of the superintendent of public instruction. The
superintendent of public instruction shall reimburse school districts eighty percent of
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the remainder of the actual cost of educating the student with disabilities not covered

by other payments or credits must-be—paidfrem—tfunds, within the limits of legislative
appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06.2. Cost of special education - Liability of school district. If
allowable costs for special education and related services for a child with disabilities in
a special education program, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction,
exceed the reimbursement provided by the state, the school district is liable to pay for
each such student an amount over the state reimbursement up to a maximum each
school year of twe—and-ene-half three times the state average perpupi per student
elementary or high school cost, depending on whether the enroliment would be in a
grade or high school department, and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The twe
and-one-hal three times amount includes the amount the school district is required to
pay in section 15-59-06. The state is liable for ere—hundred eighty percent of the
remainder of the cost of education and related services for each such student with
disabilities within the limits of legislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-07 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-07. Contracts for students with disabilities to attend private or
out-of-state public schools. If any school district in this state has a student with
disabilities who in the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team is unable to attend
the public schools in the district because of a physical or mental disability or because of
a learning disability, the school district shall contract with any accredited private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation within or outside the state or an out-of-state public
school which has proper facilities for the education of the student, if there is no public
school in the state which has the necessary services and which will accept the student.
No school district may enter a contract with any private nonsectarian nonprofit
corporation or out-of-state public school for the education of any student having a
physical or learning disability, unless the services provided by the school and the
contract have been approved in advance by the superintendent of public instruction.
The contract must provide that the school district agrees to pay to the private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation or the out-of-state public school as part of the cost
of educating the student an amount for the school year equal to twe-ang-enre-hak three
times the state average per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon
the student's level of enrollment and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The

payment may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation or out-of-state public school. The transportation
must be furnished and reimbursed as prowded by rules of the supermtendent of publlc

eighty Dercent of the remainder of the actual cost of educating each student with
disabilities not covered by other payments or credit within the limits of legislative
appropriations for that purpose. The district of residence is entitled to the per student
foundation payment.

SECTION 28. A new section to chapter 15-59 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Special education critical needs board - Creation - Membership - Purpose.
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The superintendent of public instruction shall establish a special education
critical needs board, as provided in this section.

The superintendent shall establish five regions of the state based on
student population in each region.

The critical needs board consists of seven members: five members
representing special education units, one from each of the five regions as
established under subsection 2; one member representing the department
of public instruction; and one member representing the disability services
division of the department of human services.

Members of the critical needs board are eligible to receive reimbursement
from the department of public instruction for necessary travel and
expenses incurred in_attending meetings of the board equal to the
amounts provided for state officials pursuant to sections 44-08-04 and
54-06-09.

The superintendent shall adopt rules and develop application forms for the
distribution of funds appropriated by the leqislative assembly for
distribution by the critical needs board to school districts.

School districts that meet the following criteria are eligible to receive
funding from the critical needs board:

a. The school district has incurred extraordinary expenditures, as
defined by the superintendent, to educate students with disabilities.

b. The extraordinary expenditures incurred by the school district have
had a significant impact on the district's ability to provide education
services, resulting in critical needs.

The district is not eligible to receive funding to address critical needs
through any other state program for the support of special education
services.

|2

SECTION 29. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-29 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-38-29. Rate of tax on individuals. A tax is hereby imposed upon every
individual, to be levied, collected, and paid annually with respect to the taxable income
of such individual as defined in this chapter, computed at the following rates:

1.

On taxable income not in excess of three thousand dollars, a tax of two
and sbdy-seven eighty-six hundredths percent.

On taxable income in excess of three thousand dollars and not in excess
of five thousand dollars, a tax of four and twenty-nine hundredths percent.

On taxable income in excess of five thousand dollars and not in excess of
eight thousand dollars, a tax of five and thirtythree seventy-one
hundredths percent.

On taxable income in excess of eight thousand dollars and not in excess
of fifteen thousand dollars, a tax of six seven and sixtyseven fifteen
hundredths percent.
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On taxable income in excess of fifteen thousand dollars and not in excess
of twenty-five thousand dollars, a tax of eight and fifty-seven hundredths
percent.

On taxable income in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars and not in

excess of thirty-five thousand dollars, a tax of rire—and—thiry-three
hundredths ten percent.

On taxable income in excess of thirty-five thousand dollars and not in
excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of ter eleven and sixty-severn
forty-three hundredths percent.

On taxable income in excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of twelve and
eighty-six hundredths percent.

SECTION 30. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 of the 1997
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2

A tax is hereby imposed for each taxable year upon income earned or
received in that taxable year by every resident and nonresident individual,
estate, and trust. This tax is feurteen fifteen percent of the individual's,
estate's, or trust's adjusted federal income tax liability for the taxable year.

SECTION 31. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 29 and 30 of this Act are effective
for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1998."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment makes the following changes:

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Grants - Foundation
aid and transportation
Grants - Revenue
supplement
Grants - Tuition
apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Special education
critical needs
Grants - Other grants
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification

Total all funds
Less special funds
General fund

FTE

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
$11,825,653 $11,706,777 ($728,798) $10,977,979
10,457,032 10,107,032 (897,312) 9,709,720

591,036 591,036 (100,000) 491,036
475,906,259 481,006,259 (25,000,000) 506,006,259
3,100,000 3,100,000 3,100,000
53,528,217 53,528,217 53,528,217
44,600,000 44,600,000 1,500,000 46,100,000
500,000 500,000

132,007,469 132,695,566 10,623,097 143,318,663
50,000 50,000 50,000
546,669 546,669 546,669
398,000 20,000 20,000

Detail of House changes to the Senate version:

(1) LC, (2) DESK, (3) BILL CLERK, (4-5-6) COMM

$733,010,335 $737,951,556 $36,396,987 $774,348,543
193,694,209 199,247,247 4,959,651 204,206,898
$539,316,126 $538,704,309 $31,437,336 $570,141,645
137.95 137.95 (8.00) 129.95
REMOVE TRANSFER
FUNDING FOR FUNDING FROM
SALARY MARKET FOUNDATION
REDUCE INCREASE FOR REDUCE AID TO
REMOVE OPERATING REDUCE DEPUTY TEMPORARY  TECHNOLOGY
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POSITIONS EXPENSES EQUIPMENT  SUPERINTENDENT SALARIES GRANTS
Salaries and wages ($656,946) 1 ($2,676) 4 ($69,176)
Operating expenses ($300,000) 2
Equipment ($100,000)3
Grants - Foundation aid ($5,000,000) 6
and transportation
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Special education
critical needs
Grants - Other grants 5,000,000 6
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification
Total all funds ($656,946) ($300,000) ($100,000) ($2,676) ($69,176) $0
Less special funds (426,418) (74,000) (65,716)
General fund ($230,528) ($300,000) ($26,000) ($2,676 ($3,460) $0
FTE (8.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REDUCE
ADD FEDERAL OPERATING INCREASE
INCREASE FUNDS FOR EXPENSES FOUNDATION
INCREASE SPECIAL CLASS SIZE FOR EARLY AID FOR TOTAL
FOUNDATION EDUCATION REDUCTION CHILDHOOD INCOME TAX HOUSE
AID GRANTS GRANTS TRACKING INCREASE CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($728,798)
Operating expenses ($97,312) 10 (397,312)
Equipment ($100,000)
Grants - Foundation aid $3,000,000 7 27,000,000 11 (25,000,000)
and transportation
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education $1,500,000 8 1,500,000
Grants - Special education 500,000 8 500,000
critical needs
Grants - Other grants $5,623,097 9 10,623,097
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification
Total all funds $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $5,623,097 ($97,312) $27,000,000 $36,396,987
Less special funds 5,623,097 (97,312) 4,959,651
General fund $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $0 $27,000,000 $31,437,336
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8.00)

House changes narrative:

This amendment makes the following changes:

(1) LC, (2) DESK, (3) BILL CLERK, (4-5-6) COMM

Provides in Section 6 of the engrossed bill that the Educational Telecommunications Council may
establish a minimum grant amount of $5,000 and provides that for a school district to be eligible to
receive a grant, the school district administrative office must be connected to the Internet.

Removes Section 7, which provided legislative intent regarding the use of grants distributed by the
Educational Telecommunications Council.

Adds a new Section 17, which provides that prior to implementing any change in the credentialing
process for special education teachers, the Superintendent of Public Instruction must obtain the
approval of certain education-related groups.

Adds a new Section 18, which directs the Superintendent of Public Instruction to develop
standardized reporting forms for the reporting of financial data.

Adds a new Section 19, which directs the department to participate in the national assessment of
educational progress (NAEP) testing program.

HR-62-6555
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Adds a new Section 20, which urges Congress and the President to provide funding for special
education students equal to 40 percent of the national average educational expenditure per
student.

Amends North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Sections 15-21-03 and 15.1-02-03 to remove
statutory references to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction.

Amends NDCC Sections 15-59-06, 15-59-06.2, and 15-59-07 to increase the amount school
districts are liable to pay for extraordinary special education costs from 2.5 times the state average
educational expenditure per student to three times the state average, plus 20 percent of any
additional costs.

Creates a new section to NDCC Chapter 15-59 to create a special education critical needs board.

Amends NDCC Section 57-38-29 and subsection 2 of Section 57-38-30.3 to increase state income
tax rates to generate $27 million of additional general fund revenue for the 1999-2001 biennium.

Increases from $10.5 million to $11 million (Section 5 of the bill) the amount of the special
education appropriation to be used for reimbursing districts for special education contract costs.
This results in a corresponding $500,000 decrease in the amount to be distributed on a per student
basis pursuant to subsection 3 of Section 5. Section 5, as amended, provides that the $46.1
million special education grants line item will be distributed as follows:

¢ $11 million for special education contract costs.

» $400,000 for gifted and talented programs.

* $34.7 million for per student special education payments.

Removes Section 20 of the engrossed bill, which repealed Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381.
Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381 provided a $400,000 appropriation for payments to schools with
students with limited English proficiency. However, this section of Senate Bill No. 2381 was
removed by amendments recommended by the House Education Committee and adopted by the
House. The foundation aid line item of Senate Bill No. 2013 contains the required $400,000
appropriation for these payments.

1 Removes the following FTE positions:

POSITION GENERAL OTHER TOTAL

POSITION TITLE NUMBER FTE FUND FUNDS FUNDS
Teacher IV 0006 1.00 $81,619 $81,619
Deputy superintendent 3100 1.00 $122,816 122,816
Training officer | 3205 1.00 59,718 59,718
Assistant director 3401 1.00 107,712 107,712
Teacher | 3830 1.00 73,354 73,354
Special education 3834 1.00 95,992 95,992

regional coordinator

Teacher | 9999-2 1.00 67,449 67,449
Computer operator Il 9999-3 1.00 48,286 48,286
8.00 $230,528 $426,418 $656,946

Removes $300,000 from the general fund for operating expenses for travel ($100,000) and

professional services ($200,000).
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Removes $100,000 for equipment, reducing the line item from $591,036 to $491,036. The reduction
is allocated between the general fund ($26,000) and other funds ($74,000) based on the funding
source split of the line item in the engrossed bill.

Removes general fund spending authority of $2,676 added by the Senate for a salary market increase
for the deputy superintendent position. This amendment removes the deputy superintendent position.

Reduces salaries and wages by $69,176 ($3,460 from the general fund, $65,716 from other funds) for
temporary salaries, reducing the total amount for temporary salaries from $319,176 to $250,000.

Transfers $5 million of general fund appropriation authority from the foundation aid line item to the
other grants line item to restore the $6 million included in the executive recommendation for grants to
schools for technology or teacher professional development.

Increases the foundation aid line item by $3 million to reflect the per student payment amounts of
$2,134 and $2,240 provided in Senate Bill No. 2162 for the 1999-2001 biennium.

Increases funding for special education grants by $2 million, $500,000 of which is for grants to be
distributed by the special education critical needs board.

Increases the other grants line item by $5,623,097 to reflect federal funds anticipated to be available
for grants to schools to reduce class size.

Reduces the operating expenses line item by $97,312 to reflect an anticipated reduction in federal
funds available for the early childhood tracking program. The total amount provided for the program
is reduced from $847,312 to $750,000.

Increases the foundation aid line item by $27 million, the amount of additional general fund revenue
anticipated to be available through increasing state income tax rates, as provided in Sections 29 and
30.

DEPARTMENT 252 - SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

House - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $4,347,330 $4,275,930 $4,275,930
Operating expenses 1,015,458 1,015,458 1,015,458
Equipment 39,224 74,824 74,824
Capital improvements 136,327 136,327 ($100.,000) 36,327
Total all funds $5,538,339 $5,502,539 ($100,000) $5,402,539
Less special funds 658,177 657,369 657,362
General fund $4,880,162 $4,845,170 ($100,000) $4,745,170
FTE 53.93 53.93 0.00 53.93

Detail of House changes to the Senate version includes:

REMOVE
FUNDING FOR
INDEPENDENT TOTAL
LIVING HOUSE
COTTAGE CHANGES
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Capital improvements ($100,000) ($100,000)
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Total all funds ($100,000) ($100,000)
. Less special funds

General fund ($100,000) ($100,000)

DEPARTMENT 253 - SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND

House - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $2,415,801 $2,391,456 $2,391,456
Operating expenses 678,059 678,059 678,059
Equipment 70,500 70,500 70,500
Capital improvements 51,790 51,790 51,790
Total all funds $3,216,150 $3,191,805 $0 $3,191,805
Less special funds 863,400 863,400 86,876 950,276
General fund $2,352,750 $2,328,405 ($86,876) $2,241,529
FTE 28.00 28.00 0.00 28.00

Detail of House changes to the Senate version:

FUNDING TOTAL
SOURCE HOUSE
CHANGE CHANGES

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment

Capital improvements

. Total all funds $0 $0
Less special funds 86,876 1 86,876

General fund ($86,876) 1 ($86,876)

House changes narrative:

1 Increases other funds spending authority and decreases general fund spending authority by $86,876
anticipated to be available from the School for the Blind fund. The funding source switch includes the
following:

» $34,076 for operating expenses.

» $52,800 for temporary salaries relating to the compensatory skills training program.

The reports of the majority and the minority were placed on the Seventh order of business on
the calendar for the succeeding legislative day.
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QMAJORITY of your commlttee (Reps Dalrymple Byerly, Bernsteln Carlson, Carlisle,

Delzer, Lloyd, Monson, Poolman, Svedjan, Timm, Tollefson, Wentz (refused to sign),
Boehm) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS.

Page 1, line 2, after "library" insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 15-59 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to a special education critical needs board"

Page 1, line 3, replace "section" with "sections" and after "15-21-02" insert "and 15-21-03"
Page 1, line 4, replace "section” with "sections" and after "15.1-02-02" insert "and 15.1-02-03"

Page 1, line 5, replace "; to repeal section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381, as" with "and the
appointment of a deputy superintendent; and to amend and reenact sections 15-59-06,
15-59-06.2, and 15-59-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to special
education."

Page 1, remove line 6

Page 1, line 17, replace "11,706,777" with "10,977,979"

Page 1, line 18, replace "10,107,032" with "9,709,720"

Page 1, line 19, replace "591,036" with "491,036"

Page 1, line 20, replace "481,006,259" with "479,006,259"

Page 1, line 23, replace "44,600,000" with "46,100,000"

Page 1, after line 283, insert:
"Grants - Special education critical needs board 500,000"

Page 1, line 24, replace "132,695,566" with "143,318,663"
Page 2, line 4, replace "737,951,556" with "747,348,543"
Page 2, line 5, replace "199,247,247" with "204,206.898"
Page 2, line 6, replace "538,704,309" with "543,141,645"
Page 2, line 21, replace "136,327" with "36.327"

Page 2, line 22, replace "5,502,539" with "5,402,539"
Page 2, line 24, replace "4,845,170" with "4,745,170"
Page 3, line 1, replace "863.,400" with "950,276"

Page 3, line 2, replace "2,328,405" with "2,241,529"
Page 3, line 3, replace "548,840,795" with "553,091,255"
Page 3, line 4, replace "202,361,835" with "207,408,362"
Page 3, line 5, replace "751,202,630" with "760,499,617"
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. Page 3, line 25, replace "Ten" with "Eleven" and remove "five hundred thousand"
Page 4, line 14, replace "$1,000,000" with "$6,000,000"

Page 4, line 20, after the period insert "Prior to the distribution of grants pursuant to this
section, the educational telecommunications council may establish a minimum grant
amount of $5,000. A school district is not eligible to receive a grant under this section
unless the administrative office of the district is connected to the internet."

Page 4, remove lines 21 through 25
Page 6, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 17. CREDENTIALING PROCESS FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION
TEACHERS. The superintendent of public instruction may not change the
credentialing process for special education teachers as it is in effect on March 1, 1999,
without first convening a meeting to include representatives of the North Dakota council
of education leaders, the council of exceptional children, the North Dakota education
association, and the North Dakota school boards association. The purpose of the
meeting is to receive comments regarding the proposed changes, the applicability of
the proposed changes, including the scheduling, the manner of implementation,
associated costs, and the short-term and long-term effects of the proposed changes.
If, within thirty days after the date of the meeting, members of any two representative
groups present at the meeting object in writing to the proposed changes, the
superintendent may not implement the change prior to July 1, 2001.

REQUIREMENTS. The superintendent of public instruction shall develop standardized
reporting forms, in both hard copy and electronic format, prescribing the manner in
which school district superintendents and business managers must account for and
report financial data. The superintendent of public instruction shall report to the interim
education finance committee of the legislative council regarding the content of the
reports and specific actions taken to account for transfers from school district general
funds, to eliminate or reduce variations in the reporting of data, and to ensure that the
financial data is available in a form that allows for accurate and consistent
comparisons.

‘ SECTION 18. SCHOOL DISTRICT FINANCIAL DATA - REPORTING -

SECTION 19. NATIONAL ASSESSMENT OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRESS
TESTING. The department of public instruction shall participate in the national
assessment of educational progress (NAEP) testing program for the 1999-2001
biennium.

SECTION 20. FEDERAL FUNDING FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION URGED.
The fifty-sixth legislative assembly urges the Congress of the United States and the
President to increase federal funding for special education to achieve, within the next
three years, the statutory goal of the federal government providing funding for special
education students equal to 40 percent of the national average per student educational
expenditure. The secretary of state shall send copies of this section to the President,
the members of the North Dakota congressional delegation, the national conference of
state legislatures, and the state superintendent of public instruction.”

Page 7, replace lines 3 through 7 with:

‘ "SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. If House Bill No. 1034 does not become
effective, Section 15-21-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and
reenacted as follows:
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15-21-03. Appointment of deputy—Assistant assistant - Clerks. The
superintendent of public instruction may appoint a-deputyfer-whese-effietat-acts-he—s
respensibler—and an assistant whose duty it is to assist the superintendent of public
instruction in visiting schools and institutes, to attend school officers' meetings, and to
perform such other duties as may be required of him. The superintendent also may
employ such clerks as are necessary in carrying on the work of the department.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-02-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code as created by House Bill No. 1034, as approved by the fifty-sixth legislative
assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-02-03. Appointment of deputy assistant - Employment of personnel.
The superintendent of public instruction may appoint a-deputy-superirtendent-and an
assistant. The superintendent may also hire personnel or contract with other persons
to perform the work of the department of public instruction.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06. State cooperation in special education. Students with disabilities
who are receiving special education services must be deemed to be regularly enrolled
in the school district of residence and must be included in the determination of
payments from the state foundation aid program whether or not the students regularly
attend school in the school or school district receiving the payments. A prorated state
foundation aid payment for a student to attend a public school program for students
with disabilities, approved by the superintendent of public instruction, may be made if
the individualized education program for the student is written during the last quarter of
the school term and specifically requires that the student attend a summer special
education program. In the case of a student who is enrolled in a nonpublic school but
who attends a public school special education program, payments must be made to the
appropriate public school district for the portion of a normal schoolday the student
participates in special education. For the purposes of this section, a normal schoolday
consists of six hours. The amount the school district is required to expend must be
reduced proportionately if a student attends the school for less than an entire year. |If
any school district within a special education unit has a student with disabilities who, in
the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team, is unable to attend the public
schools in the special education unit because of a disability, the school district shall
contract with an in-state public school located outside the special education unit in
which the student is a legal resident, if the school will accept the student and has
proper services for the student's education. No school district may enter into a contract
with any in-state public school for the education of any student because of a disability,
unless the services provided by the school and the contract have been approved in
advance by the superintendent of public instruction. The contract must provide that the
school district agrees to pay to the in-state public school as part of the cost of
educating the student an amount for the school year equal to twe-and-ere-haH three
times the state average per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon
the student's level of enrollment. The payment may not exceed the actual per student
cost incurred by the in-state public school. The school district's liability must be
reduced proportionately if the student attends the in-state public school for less than an
entire year. The superintendent of public instruction, upon notification by the admitting
district and upon verification by the superintendent that tuition payments are due the
admitting district and are unpaid, shall withhold al—payments from the state fer
foundation aid payments to the district of residence an_amount equal to the unpaid
tuition until the—tditior—due that amount has been paid. The transportation must be
furnished as provided by rules of the superintendent of public instruction. The
superintendent of public instruction shall reimburse school districts eighty percent of
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the remainder of the actual cost of educating the student with disabilities not covered

by other payments or credits mustbe—paidtrem—tunds, within the limits of legislative
appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-06.2. Cost of special education - Liability of school district. If
allowable costs for special education and related services for a child with disabilities in
a special education program, as determined by the superintendent of public instruction,
exceed the reimbursement provided by the state, the school district is liable to pay for
each such student an amount over the state reimbursement up to a maximum each
school year of twe—ang-ene-half three times the state average perpupit per student
elementary or high school cost, depending on whether the enroliment would be in a
grade or high school department, and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The twe
and-ene-hal three times amount includes the amount the school district is required to
pay in section 15-59-06. The state is liable for ere—hundred eighty percent of the
remainder of the cost of education and related services for each such student with
disabilities within the limits of legislative appropriations for that purpose.

SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Section 15-59-07 of the 1997 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-59-07. Contracts for students with disabilities to attend private or
out-of-state public schools. If any school district in this state has a student with
disabilities who in the opinion of the student's multidisciplinary team is unable to attend
the public schools in the district because of a physical or mental disability or because of
a learning disability, the school district shall contract with any accredited private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation within or outside the state or an out-of-state public
school which has proper facilities for the education of the student, if there is no public
school in the state which has the necessary services and which will accept the student.
No school district may enter a contract with any private nonsectarian nonprofit
corporation or out-of-state public school for the education of any student having a
physical or learning disability, unless the services provided by the school and the
contract have been approved in advance by the superintendent of public instruction.
The contract must provide that the school district agrees to pay to the private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation or the out-of-state public school as part of the cost
of educating the student an amount for the school year equal to twe-arg-ene-thal three
times the state average per student elementary or high school cost, depending upon
the student's level of enrollment and twenty percent of all remaining costs. The

payment may not exceed the actual per student cost incurred by the private
nonsectarian nonprofit corporation or out-of-state public school. The transportation
must be furnished and relmbursed as prowded by rules of the superlntendent of publlc

4—5—59—96— The superlntendent of DUb|IC mstructlon shaII relmburse school dlstrlcts
eighty percent of the remainder of the actual cost of educating each student with
disabilities not covered by other payments or credit within the limits of legislative
appropriations for that purpose. The district of residence is entitled to the per student
foundation payment.

SECTION 28. A new section to chapter 15-59 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Special education critical needs board - Creation - Membership - Purpose.
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The superintendent of public instruction shall establish a special education

critical needs board, as provided in this section.

The superintendent shall establish five regions of the state based on

student population in each region.

The critical needs board consists of seven members: five members
representing special education units, one from each of the five regions as
established under subsection 2; one member representing the department
of public instruction; and one member representing the disability services

division of the department of human services.

Members of the critical needs board are eligible to receive reimbursement
from the department of public instruction for necessary travel and
expenses incurred in attending meetings of the board equal to the
amounts provided for state officials pursuant to sections 44-08-04 and
54-06-09.

The superintendent shall adopt rules and develop application forms for the
distribution of funds appropriated by the legislative assembly for
distribution by the critical needs board to school districts.

School districts that meet the following criteria are eligible to receive
funding from the critical needs board:

a. The school district has incurred extraordinary expenditures, as
defined by the superintendent, to educate students with disabilities.

b. The extraordinary expenditures incurred by the school district have
had a significant impact on the district's ability to provide education
services, resulting in critical needs.

The district is not eligible to receive funding to address critical needs
through any other state program for the support of special education
services."

|

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 201 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

HOUSE - This amendment makes the following changes:

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Grants - Foundation
aid and transportation
Grants - Revenue
supplement
Grants - Tuition
apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Special education
critical needs
Grants - Other grants
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification

Total all funds

(1) LC, (2) DESK, (3) BILL CLERK, (4-5-6) COMM

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
$11,825,653 $11,708,777 ($728,798) $10,977,979
10,457,032 10,107,032 (897,312) 9,709,720

591,036 591,036 (100,000) 491,036
475,906,259 481,006,259 (2,000,000) 479,006,259
3,100,000 3,100,000 3,100,000
53,528,217 53,528,217 53,528,217
44,600,000 44,600,000 1,500,000 46,100,000
500,000 500,000

132,007,469 132,695,566 10,623,097 143,318,663
50,000 50,000 50,000
546,669 546,669 546,669
398,000 20,000 20,000
$733,010,335 $737,951,556 $9,396,987 $747,348,543
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Less special funds 193,694,209 199,247,247 4,959,651 204,206,898
General fund $539,316,126 $538,704,309 $4,437,336 $543,141,645
FTE 137.95 137.95 (8.00) 129.95

Detail of House changes to the Senate version:
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REMOVE TRANSFER
FUNDING FOR FUNDING FROM
SALARY MARKET FOUNDATION
REDUCE INCREASE FOR REDUCE AID TO
REMOVE OPERATING REDUCE DEPUTY TEMPORARY TECHNOLOGY
POSITIONS EXPENSES EQUIPMENT  SUPERINTENDENT SALARIES GRANTS

Salaries and wages ($656,946) 1 ($2,676)4 ($69,176)5
Operating expenses ($300,000) 2
Equipment ($100,000) 3
Grants - Foundation aid ($5,000,000) 6

and transportation
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Special education

critical needs
Grants - Other grants 5,000,000 6
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification
Total all funds ($656,946) ($300,000) ($100,000) ($2,676) ($69,176) $0
Less special funds (426,418) (74,000) (65,716)
General fund ($230,528) ($300,000) ($26,000) ($2,676 ($3,460) $0
FTE (8.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

REDUCE
ADD FEDERAL OPERATING
INCREASE FUNDS FOR EXPENSES
INCREASE SPECIAL CLASS SIZE FOR EARLY TOTAL
FOUNDATION EDUCATION REDUCTION CHILDHOOD HOUSE
AID GRANTS GRANTS TRACKING CHANGES

Salaries and wages ($728,798)
Operating expenses ($97,312) 10 (397,312)
Equipment (100,000)
Grants - Foundation aid $3,000,000 7 (2,000,000)

and transportation
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education $1,500,000 8 1,500,000
Grants - Special education 500,000 8 500,000

critical needs
Grants - Other grants $5,623,097 9 10,623,097
Geographic education
SENDIT network
National board certification
Total all funds $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $5,623,097 ($97,312) $9,396,987
Less special funds 5,623,097 (97,312) 4,959,651
General fund $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $0 $4,437,336
FlE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8.00)

House changes narrative:

This amendment makes the following changes:

» Provides in Section 6 of the engrossed bill that the Educational Telecommunications Council may
establish a minimum grant amount of $5,000 and provides that for a school district to be eligible to

receive a grant, the school district administrative office must be connected to the Internet.

* Removes Section 7, which provided legislative intent regarding the use of grants distributed by the

Educational Telecommunications Council.

* Adds a new Section 17, which provides that prior to implementing any change in the credentialing
process for special education teachers, the Superintendent of Public Instruction must obtain the

approval of certain education-related groups.
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Adds a new Section 18, which directs the Superintendent of Public Instruction to develop
standardized reporting forms for the reporting of financial data.

Adds a new Section 19, which directs the department to participate in the national assessment of
educational progress (NAEP) testing program.

Adds a new Section 20, which urges Congress and the President to provide funding for special
education students equal to 40 percent of the national average educational expenditure per
student.

Amends North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Sections 15-21-03 and 15.1-02-03 to remove
statutory references to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction.

Amends NDCC Sections 15-59-06, 15-59-06.2, and 15-59-07 to increase the amount school
districts are liable to pay for extraordinary special education costs from 2.5 times the state average
educational expenditure per student to three times the state average, plus 20 percent of any
additional costs.

Creates a new section to NDCC Chapter 15-59 to create a special education critical needs board.

Increases from $10.5 million to $11 million (Section 5 of the bill) the amount of the special
education appropriation to be used for reimbursing districts for special education contract costs.
This results in a corresponding $500,000 decrease in the amount to be distributed on a per student
basis pursuant to subsection 3 of Section 5. Section 5, as amended, provides that the $46.1
million special education grants line item will be distributed as follows:

¢ $11 million for special education contract costs.

» $400,000 for gifted and talented programs.

¢ $34.7 million for per student special education payments.

Removes Section 20 of the engrossed bill, which repealed Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381.
Section 2 of Senate Bill No. 2381 provided a $400,000 appropriation for payments to schools with
students with limited English proficiency. However, this section of Senate Bill No. 2381 was
removed by amendments recommended by the House Education Committee and adopted by the
House. The foundation aid line item of Senate Bill No. 2013 contains the required $400,000
appropriation for these payments.

1 Removes the following FTE positions:

POSITION GENERAL OTHER TOTAL
POSITION TITLE NUMBER FTE FUND FUNDS FUNDS
Teacher IV 0006 1.00 $81,619 $81,619
Deputy superintendent 3100 1.00 $122,816 122,816
Training officer | 3205 1.00 59,718 59,718
Assistant director 3401 1.00 107,712 107,712
Teacher | 3830 1.00 73,354 73,354
Special education 3834 1.00 95,992 95,992

regional coordinator

Teacher | 9999-2 1.00 67,449 67,449
Computer operator Il 9999-3 1.00 48,286 48,286
Total 8.00 $230,528 $426,418 $656,946
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Removes $300,000 from the general fund for operating expenses for travel ($100,000) and
professional services ($200,000).

Removes $100,000 for equipment, reducing the line item from $591,036 to $491,036. The reduction
is allocated between the general fund ($26,000) and other funds ($74,000) based on the funding
source split of the line item in the engrossed bill.

Removes general fund spending authority of $2,676 added by the Senate for a salary market increase
for the deputy superintendent position. This amendment removes the deputy superintendent position.

Reduces salaries and wages by $69,176 ($3,460 from the general fund, $65,716 from other funds) for
temporary salaries, reducing the total amount for temporary salaries from $319,176 to $250,000.

Transfers $5 million of general fund appropriation authority from the foundation aid line item to the
other grants line item to restore the $6 million included in the executive recommendation for grants to
schools for technology or teacher professional development.

Increases the foundation aid line item by $3 million to reflect the per student payment amounts of
$2,134 and $2,240 provided in Senate Bill No. 2162 for the 1999-2001 biennium.

Increases funding for special education grants by $2 million, $500,000 of which is for grants to be
distributed by the special education critical needs board.

Increases the other grants line item by $5,623,097 to reflect federal funds anticipated to be available
for grants to schools to reduce class size.

Reduces the operating expenses line item by $97,312 to reflect an anticipated reduction in federal
funds available for the early childhood tracking program. The total amount provided for the program
is reduced from $847,312 to $750,000.

DEPARTMENT 252 - SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

House - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $4,347,330 $4,275,930 $4,275,930
Operating expenses 1,015,458 1,015,458 1,015,458
Equipment 39,224 74,824 74,824
Capital improvements 136,327 136,327 ($100,000) 36,327
Total all funds $5,538,339 $5,502,539 ($100,000) $5,402,539
Less special funds 658,177 657,369 657,369
General fund $4,880,162 $4,845,170 ($100,000) $4,745,170
FTE 53.93 53.93 0.00 53.93

Detail of House changes to the Senate version includes:

REMOVE
FUNDING FOR
INDEPENDENT TOTAL
LIVING HOUSE
COTTAGE CHANGES
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Capital improvements ($100,000) ($100,000)
Total all funds ($100,000) ($100,000)

M
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Less special funds
. General fund ($100,000) ($100,000)

DEPARTMENT 253 - SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND

House - This amendment makes the following changes:

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES
Salaries and wages $2,415,801 $2,391,456
Operating expenses 678,059 678,059
Equipment 70,500 70,500
Capital improvements 51,790 51,790
Total all funds $3,216,150 $3,191,805 $0
Less special funds 863,400 863,400 86,876
General fund $2,352,750 $2,328,405 ($86,876)
FTE 28.00 28.00 0.00

Detail of House changes to the Senate version:

FUNDING TOTAL
SOURCE HOUSE
CHANGE CHANGES

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Equipment

Capital improvements

Total all funds $0 $0

’ Less special funds 86,876 1 86,876
General fund ($86,876) 1 ($86,876)

House changes narrative:

HOUSE
VERSION

$2,391,456
678,059
70,500
51,790
$3,191,805
950,276
$2,241,529

28.00

1 Increases other funds spending authority and decreases general fund spending authority by $86,876
anticipated to be available from the School for the Blind fund. The funding source switch includes the

following:

* $34,076 for operating expenses.

» $52,800 for temporary salaries relating to the compensatory skills training program.

The reports of the majority and the minority were placed on the Seventh order of business on

the calendar for the succeeding legislative day.
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4/8/99 tape 3, B, 0-3370

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Opened the conference committee on engrossed SB 2013.
ROLL CALL: Present: Senators Holmberg, Naaden, Robinson; Representatives Carlson,
Monson, Nichols

JOE MORRISSETTE: Reviewed the changes as presented on the blue sheets.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The Senate has made changes to the Board of University and School
Land budget that will affect the Schools for the Deaf and Blind. All the money earned at those 2
entities will be turned back to them; thus removing $100,000 from those 2 budgets and replacing
them with fee moneys. (tape B, 950)

JOE MORRISSETTE: You will note in Section 5 (page 3 of the engrossed bill) special
education funding has increased to $46.1M - which includes $11M for contract costs the House
put on.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Are there minutes of the special education committee hearings?
(tape B, 1015)

‘ REP. CARLSON: It is something the committee did work on. We had discussions with DPI and
the committee worked with them, and it was in the appropriations committee.
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: There are calls are coming in suggesting maybe contracts were the
way to go, but they weren't exactly sure this was the time to make this change. We need to look
at that in the future. We can perhaps work it out later.

REP. CARLSON: We would hope so. We know there may need to be changes. DPI has to make
changes

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Even though there is a co-payment in there, we have a defacto
co-payment system now, roughly at 30%. There is a concern in both chambers about what is done
prior to the hearing, i.e. the structure, and board. There are a number of issues that need
discussion. One of the areas the Senate would like further information on is the FTE's. We made
some changes to the Governor's FTE's. You made some changes to the Senate FTE's. I've
received additional information on the positions that were eliminated. They seemed to be pretty
recent vacancies. One position was vacant for only 1 month. On position 0006, the information I
received was vacated 3/3 after the Senate dealt with those issues. Position 3830, even though full
time, sometime ago was reduced to a half-time position. So, you also eliminated one-half time of
another's position. One of the items that's creating buzz is the removal of the Deputy
Superintendent. (tape B, 1800)

REP. CARLSON: We attempted to remove any statutory mention of that position. We asked for
a job description of al positions. One week later, they brought down a listing. We looked at all
areas - the differences in federal/state funds, grants, administrative costs, etc. There is not a
standard rule for all agencies - There may be a deputy director, associate director, assistant
director, superintendent, etc. The titles are not uniform in all agencies. (tape B, 2045)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Are you making any distinction between classified and non
classitied positions?

JOE MORRISSETTE: This was to just determine how many agencies had 3 positions - an
administrator, a deputy administrator, and an assistant or associate administrator.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: For example, in the tax department has a deputy, assistant, and then
a chief.

REP. CARLSON: The language in the statute says the Superintendent of Public Instruction
includes "may" appoint 15 employees in top administration. Our committee felt schools have a
declining enrollment, and that the state ought to match up. There were plenty of management

types.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The committee will need documentation of that. The information I
received regarding the training officer was that position was filled a little bit ago. It had a
different name some time ago.

REP. CARLSON: That is our main source of information-those 2 sheets.
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: [ have an informal copy of those 8 positions.

REP. CARLSON: These are hard decisions. We did target positions. We looked at programs
individually and made cuts instead of just taking a total of "x" number of dollars off the top of
their line, pick where you want your people to go. (tape B, 2600)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: This is a different philosophy this term.
REP. CARLSON: This is a different committee.

SENATOR ROBINSON: Could we have an analysis of the issues - travel - professional
services. What information was provided to the House?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We have to be more global. We can focus on certain areas, but the
Department does have latitude. One item of discussion is to separate out the Division of
Independent Study, and to separate that out like the Schools for the Deaf and Blind.

REP. CARLSON: We would like to discuss that .

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We need facts as they currently exist. We're going to try to get this
information sorted out. (tape B, 1990)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Adjourned the conference committee. (tape B, 3370)

N\ 4/9/99 tape 3, B, 0-3209

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Reopened the conference committee on SB 2013.
ROLL CALL: Present: Senators Holmberg, Naaden, Robinson; Representatives Carlson,
Monson, Nichols

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We have some things to walk through today to get a better feel for
where we are, and to start looking at the bill itself. [ do have a packet of information to hand out.
There is other information we will not be able to receive until Monday. We will work in from the
edges-parts that would appear to be something that we could agree upon without a great deal of
discussion or dissension. I'd like to start at the back of the document that includes the House
changes to the Senate bill. Let's start at the School for the Blind. You made a funding source
change. I'm going to ask Karen to explain that.

KAREN BORR: (OMB) The House looked at the special fund statement that was prepared by
the agency when they prepared by their budget. They noticed they had projected ending fund
balances June 30, 2001 of about $186,000+. This brings the ending fund balance down to
$100,000 at the end of the next biennium. The School for the Blind indicated they were okay
with that. (tape B, 255)
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: As [ recall, the School for the Deaf was something you had visited
with them about.

REP. CARLSON: They had requested $100,000 for building an independent living cottage.
Through the negotiations and talking about that they found out there was an existing facility on
campus that will be vacated. They thought it would be better to use that facility than to build
another facility there. That's why there was $100,000 reduction for building that independent
living cottage. That was fine with the people at the school.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: ['m going to hand out an amendment #98035,0219 that deals with
those 2 entities. This is in addition to the other changes that already remain in the School for the
Blind funding. This is the change I was talking about yesterday and is the same thing that is
happening to all of the other institutions of higher education. (tape B, 420)

REP. CARLSON: This replaces general fund dollars? So, the appropriation from the general
fund is reduced by about $100,000?

SENATOR NAADEN: My problem with this whole thing is if that money is there and was put
there to be spent on these schools, why do we invest it? [ think it should be available every
biennium for those schools. It was put there for a reason. It was put there to be used by these
schools, and [ don't know why it hasn't been. (tape B, 500)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: As I recall, it used to go out to them. Then a few sessions ago they
began to send some of it out and turn the rest back into the fund. This is going back to what it
was about 4 bienniums ago. We're going back to what it used to be which means all of those
earnings are being spend on these schools. It is a questions the next Legislature clearly could

address again. But, Senator Naaden, they are going to get all of the earnings as I understand it.
(B, 553)

SENATOR NAADEN: I'd like to put in a section where they would get all of the earnings al of
the time. That's what the money is for.

PAUL MORRISSETTE: (LC) It will expire just like any session law, so next session we can
take another look at it.

SENATOR NAADEN: What's the history, how did it get here?

KAREN BORR: OMC, Actually I did call Jeff Englestad, who manages these trust funds, about
a half hour ago. I don't know how many years ago, they used to get the majority of funding. They
made a decision to treat it more like an endowment that yes, they want to earn money for the
schools, but in addition to that they would like to grow the funds so that there is more money for
the schools. It's kind of like a savings account that grows so in the future they will have even
more money than they do now by depositing some of these interest, dividend and surface rental
money they received. Again, it is something you can address next biennium. [ know, nationally,
the trend is to move to reinvesting some of the funds, and then distributing only a portion of the
income. (tape B, 660)
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SENATOR NAADEN: The reason the land was given to the school districts and everything else
is the income off it was to be used for the schools.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I wasn't on appropriations when they made the decision to take part
of it and put it back into the funds. But, because of the concern about the general fund this time
that is the reason the Senate asked to have it placed on this bill. We've already done it in higher
ed and other institutions.

REP. CARLSON: Is it an either or thing - they can either reinvest it or distribute it? How is it
specifically dealt with in code?
SENATOR HOLMBERG: The Legislature determines that.

JOE MORRISSETTE: (LC) The section 18 that is being added, you will notice it states
notwithstanding this section of law. What that section of law says is that they have to reinvest a
certain portion of the earnings. The reason it's done is if you never reinvest any earnings you're
actually loosing ground over time due to inflation. So you're reinvesting some earnings to keep
the fund growing along with inflation, in effect. What this says is that for 1 biennium you're
going to ignore that section of law and you're going to distribute 100% of the earnings. (tape B,
770)

REP. CARLSON: Are all of the formulas established in code? These are very specific numbers,
there must be a formula somewhere.

JOE MORRISSETTE: (LC) No. They have a fund for each of the institutions. It's not one mass
fund that they allocate out. The only one that is allocated is Ellendale.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: On page 2, and what ['m doing committee members, is if there
seems to be consensus on what we're doing, I'll put that down on my notes and then we will have
proper motions later on. There may be a few areas that are a little stickier than others. First, we'll
deal with the sections that were added to the bill, we're not going to deal directly with the money
right now. Section 17, credentialing process, as you recall was attached 2 years ago and it had to
do with special ed credentialing, obviously the House put it on. This is something we did last
time, Senator Robinson was aware of it last time. This time I think it is less restrictive from the
standpoint of the Department (okay). Section 18 School district financial data reporting. This has
to do with the standardized reporting form. As I understand it there were some problems and they
wanted the superintendents describe the manner of these forms and then report to the interim
education finance committee (okay). Section 19 is a section that has some financial impact on the
Department. As the House members are aware, perhaps the Senate members are not, as |
understand it participation in NAEP by federal statute the cost of participation in the assessment
cannot be paid for with federal dollars, it must be paid for by other moneys. Other moneys could
be state general funds, grants, line item in ED&F or tack it onto OMB. In the House, you added
that back in, the Governor originally had put NAEP and an appropriation of $260,000. You took
the money out and put back in the assessment. If I recall the history, in the past the Department
had dropped out of NAEP in about 1988 because of the cost to the Department. (tape B, 1130)
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SENATOR ROBINSON: That's an area | would have some concern. We've got to be realistic in
terms of expectations when we talk about unfunded mandates to counties, cities, and political
subdivisions. We need to be careful in terms of expectations without resources following. In
some areas schools can absorb small amounts here and there, but I think it can get out of hand.
Perhaps we could put a questions mark by that one.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: House members, from the Senate side I think we would like to put a
question mark there. It is true, as [ understand it though that even though the Department cannot
use federal money, if they were able to get some other grant money, etc. they could use it. But, I
would be very suspicious if they could come up with the kind of budget that was in the
Governor's budget for NAEP by just getting money from some trust or something else. Senator
Lindaas, we'll come back to that as that is a financial item. Section 20, asking the federal
government for further assistance in special education funding (okay). Sections 23 and 24 I think
we should put a question mark by for further discussion. The next areas are sections 25-28. That
deals with the whole issue of special education and what the House did regarding the issue of
contracts. When we had the contract section in our subcommittee, one of the things we looked at
was, of course, we added $500,000 to the contract line item, and you added another $500,000 to
the contract line item. Everyone understanding that even the current year, it cost more than that.
We asked the Department to give us a rundown of the special education contracts and had them
look at each of the special education districts, give us the average daily membership within each
of the districts, the total contract for that district for '97-'98 and '96-'97, and what that cost would
have been if it had been paid out on ADM. I think you will find an interesting sum of information
(attachment #1). The Senate and the House both recognize this is an area of great concern on the
part of all school districts. The Senate appropriations did nothing more than add $500,000
because about the same time the Senate education committee put in a resolution agreeing that
something has to be done. There's a study resolution that has passed both bodies, and is at least
on the table for the Legislative Council. Certainly it is one that both houses were anxious to have
studied. I did review your minutes, by the way - there's wasn't a lot of discussion, but that's fine.

There was a proposal put forth that we find on pages 3-5. One of the items I noticed and did not
get a chance to re-contact the House appropriations committee is the reference in the discussion
to a handout that was given on the impact of this amendment. It was not in the material I
received. We may not resolve the issue today, but we need to spend some time discussing the
situation. | had an opportunity to visit with a couple folks on the Senate education committee
who probably had the same reaction as some of the Senate appropriation committee members
had. The language you passed may be good, but they would be more comfortable if this had been
accomplished after a study with more input than apparently was possible in the time line the
House was operating under. Informal discussion with some House and Senate education folks,
and with a couple of special ed people, I would like to propose the Senate education committee
does not know what they want in this program, but they're not opposed to change. One of the
things that has impressed those | have talked to is the realization that we now have a 70-30
defacto split, and to throw out for your consideration and not decision making if we would
consider not using the language that is in here and rely on the study to come up with language
that makes everyone as comfortable as they can be in this area, but take some of the items that
are in here, including a co-payment. A common thread running through discussion I've had was
why don't you go with the $11.5M or maybe $12M for contracts, do an 80-20 co-payment and
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then any funds left of those funds would go back to those districts in order to buy down that
co-payment. So, in effect, the co-payment may be 18%, it may be 15%. School districts may fine
more comfort in that proposal than a new board and a new plan without the benefit of a study,
and leaving it at 2.5 times. (tape B, 2000)

REP. CARLSON: I guess [ would like to hear some more logic on your part why we would
leave it at 2.5. I think the idea of not taking that 20% co-pay and rolling it over to the ADM and
leaving it in the pool is a good idea, because it will actually get to more kids that way.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Kids that are on the contracts?

REP. CARLSON: I think we liked that idea. I'm not sure about your thinking about the 2.5
versus 3 times.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: That's where it is now and because there has not been a study. I
think you might find a certain uneasiness on the part of school folks to make too many rapid
changes without the benefit of a lot of study. We, the Senate and the House, are sometimes
criticized for making too many changes too rapidly. (tape B, 2113)

REP. CARLSON: Do I understand you that you would add more money to the money that is
already there on the contract side?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: As [ read the engrossed bill, you folks decided to add $.5M up to
$11M. Then you set aside another $500,000 in this additional pool that would be used for kids
that have lots of special needs. The House was recognizing the problems schools are having
particularly with kids of severe needs. That's why I used $11.5M. (tape B, 2185)

REP. CARLSON: We do this for one of the points made for discussion in the bill. It is a change
from where everything is at. If you could give us some reaction to the critical needs board. That
money really only works if there is someone in charge of distributing it.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Again, it goes back to the sense that the current system with its
faults is one that at least the school districts understand. If we were to go with a co-payment they
are going to be nervous. But, [ think it is reality. If in the end, after 2 years, and I visited with a
Representative who had something to do with this amendment, he is very high on a critical needs
board, and mentioned there are other states that have this kind of arrangement that work very
well. Will it work in ND? I don't know, but I would feel much more comfortable if that critical
needs board had gone through a legislative process that would have had hearings in House
education and Senate education. I think there's some concern in the education without the benefit
of a study. A study might find this is the way to go. A study might find the best thing to do in
special education is to pay out all of the money on ADM and have a pot of money that is just for
those kids that are of such need that you have to have some kind of additional state support.
That's the basic concern. (tape B, 2415)

SENATOR ROBINSON: [ think the initial reaction on the Senate side would be typical of
what we're going to see across the state. It pretty much echoes what you said, Mr. Chairman. Too
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much, too soon. It's confusing enough the way it is, and you've thrown us another curve ball in
the 11th hour of this session. It might well be if we have a chance to back up and give us some
time to sort through it, ask the right questions, and hopefully find those answers you would have
greater acceptance. (tape B, 2482)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: There's also a feeling of discomfort among school people about the
current system. A recent meeting I attended with superintendents, there is a lot of discomfort
about the current system, and I guess what [ was hearing on this proposal they view the 80-20 as
yes, we're going to have to pay more, but you know we already are. Going from 2.5to 3 is a
second bump. They're kind of nervous about that.

SENATOR ROBINSON: If we're going to have a study, let's study it, and make the change
based on a good study rather than change now, and then regroup in 2 years based on our study.

REP. MONSON: You mentioned the 2.5 has been there for a number of years. In testimony we
heard, we found the effect of what has been happening in special education, the state average cost
has been sneaking up all the time. It's bumping up right underneath that 2.5 times. So, really
identifying the contracts at something over 2.5, or at or above 2.5 is a higher cost type of special
ed situation is really not very accurate anymore. Almost all special ed people being served are
coming up on the statewide average at just about that level so that's one of the reasons we
thought it time to raise that 2.5 up to a 3 - maybe that was too far. That will mean the school
district will pay more. But, as Senator Holmberg pointed out, we in the school districts because
of the shortfalls from the federal government's reimbursement of special ed and also because of
the increasing costs to special ed and the increasing number of people on contracts, we keep
running out of money. The defacto result is the 70% co-pay. We weighed everything out and we
did get some different handouts, different proposals. We looked at raising it from 2.5 to 3; from
2.5t0 3.2; from 2.5 to 3.4. In the end, we felt the 3 was probably as deep as we dared go without
a full blown study and hearing. We felt with a little extra money thrown in, perhaps there would
be some money left over instead of having another shortfall. Then we can go back and repay
some of those people so that they didn't end up with as big a hit. (tape B, 2823)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I know that as we have looked at weighting factors, that's an issue
that is very painful to make changes in. This time I understand we are freezing those weighting
factors.

SENATOR NAADEN: I had a conversation this afternoon with the Superintendent from
Killdeer. He was very apprehensive. He has a student that has and would cost them a lot of
money.

REP. MONSON: The ones that are going to cost a lot of money really aren't the ones that are
going to hurt the school districts the way I see it by changing from 2.5 to 3. It's those that are at
about 2.9 times the cost of education. Those are the ones that are going to cost the school district
money. The really expensive ones aren't going to be that much of a hit to the school districts.
(tape B, 2985)
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REP. CARLSON: That's why we established the critical needs side of it. There's, always that 1
or 2 that could really put you out of business from a cost standpoint. That really ish‘(t addressed in
the contracts. That just says you're going to get so much money. But, you know youlre not going
to get all of it. The critical needs are special needs and that has merit as well. }

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Two other points. I do have a handout. This is some of/the material
we talked about yesterday about positions. It is not all of the material. It will take a little while to
get all of that information together. I had a delightful letter from a Superintendent from Driscoll.
He said in essence, Folks, be wary of continually creating different lines where you're sending
money out to the schools. His preference would be to put all of the money into foundation aid
and forget about this supplemental payment or that other payment. i

/

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Adjourned the conference committee. /

4/10/99 tape 4, A, 0-3660 _/

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Reopened the conference committee on SB 2013.
ROLL CALL: Present: Senators Holmberg. Naaden, Robinson; Representatives Carlson,
Monson, Nichols

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We have walked through part of the bill and we would like to do a
few more things. As everyone understands, this will not be a bill that will be run today. There
are some outstanding issues, and there are some money questions that need some further
refinement. As I understand it and Representative Monson is on SB2162, they are also doing
some things that they would hope will impact this bill. We have to be very careful, there was not
as much coordination on it, in the Senate between the two bills as there could have been, which
caused a little problem. Go to Page 2 on the blue amendments. The Senate would put a question
mark by the transfer of money back into ETC. If you recall, the bill came in at $6M, the
Governor’s budget was $6M and ETC.

The Senate position is the discussion was that there is there is a federal grant, that money to
school districts for telecommunications. The grant is the Technology Literacy Challenge Grant, it
is federal money that comes. The local district it comes to is Bismarck. It does not go through
the Department of Public Instruction. It does not show up on our printout. The Technology
Innovation Grant provides $7M over a three year period. That money goes out to school
districts, and that money does not show up on any of our worksheets. Because of that, that was
one of the reasons the Senate felt that we moved the $5M. We are not going to resolve that
today. That was our rationale for moving that, because of the Technology Innovation. There was
some money out there. The way the $6M has been presented to the public, that this was money
for technology, but you can’t use it for most anything you want to use it for. The original intent
of the committee in early discussion was that it all go into the foundation aid program. But when
it came over, there was a stack on stack appropriation of $5M to $5M. It did not get into
foundation aid, but it was in those other two programs.
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REPRESENTATIVE MONSON: [ am also on SB 2162, and we did have some discussion on
the technology money. When it came to the House Education committee, which I do not serve
on, but Representative Kelsch was under the impression that that technology money had been
removed, and they put it back into SB 2162. I think we are all on the same page that we want it
to go out in a similar grant from the way it was before. We put in some amendments where it is a
$5,000 minimum for every school. I think we have it all covered. We will have to coordinate
that with SB 2162 very closely.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: One of the concerns on the part of some folks is that when they see
a technology line, they assume a number of schools have all the hardware they need. The other
concern that came to our table was that teachers would say; if the money is not in foundation aid,
it generally is not on the table when they negotiate the salary. Even though the school district
may spend it for salary, it is not part of the package that they will throw on the table. They
generally will not throw on the table the money for the 100,000 teachers that come in at $5.7M
this year and next year. Another concern that was expressed was with salary. We are not going
to spend a lot of time with that. The other concern about salary is the differences between school
districts and what they do with excess money that comes in. Some school districts will put the
money on the table and pay the teachers, and there are some school districts that have built up
over the last couple of years and every year they are adding to a pretty hefty carryover.
Representative Kelsch mentioned to me that you had put an amendment, or they were going to
put an amendment on SB 2162, dealing with looking at that issue. Did that happen?

REPRESENTATIVE MONSON: That is on there.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: That was an issue that was addressed at a education meeting. It is
something that Representative Kelsch was also there, and it was something that needed study
rather than us doing something. School Districts that have 300 kids or 500 kids is a lot different
in what they have to do prudently with their money.

REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: To go back to the transfer of the $1M of the $6.5M as you
guys did it. I think it is safe to say that in the House perspective, that we felt that was really
money well spent . Information we received from various types of school districts was that it
was a real bonus to them to be able to do their technology with that money. We put the limit of
$5,000, we also had the requirement that they are connected to the Internet. We feel that the
movement of that money back to that line item was a very worthwhile thing to do. We may have
to do a lot more discussion if you are of that mind that it should go back to where you had it
originally.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: My first preference would have been to put every one of those
dollars into Foundation Aid payments, because the school districts could have done anything
with those dollars, and those dollars would have been on the table for negotiation. By putting the
$5M into this line item. it means the school districts can do anything they want with those
dollars, even though they are identified. It is just that they would not be on the table for
negotiations. In the end because there were two different committees working on two different
bills, and the committees and SB 2162 never went to appropriations, we ended up with a slight
doubling up.
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REPRESENTATIVE MONSON: Here is the quick count. Maybe you want to take a peek at
that with the amendment they put in and if that meets your satisfaction, it will probably cover it.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: In that particular study the folks that are working on that could
have drafted the issue of carryover money. I am sure you have seen the figures. An outsider
looking in would say, a district whose teachers are earning towards the bottom of the state
averages, and yet they are adding $150,000 - $200,000 to their carryover fund. That becomes a
concern. Because we are talking about that as an issue, there is a concern that dovetailed is the
issue of carryover money which we have to be very careful about. Also one of the reasons that
school districts carryover large amounts of money is because some of them still do not trust the
state. We have done a good job in past years of paying out what we promised. They remember
back to the 80’s and they know they want to have those just in case the money does not come
through. Another item for us to think about for next week, would be something to hold school
districts to guarantee they are going to get what we promised them. The amendment was drafted
by Chet Nelson and Joe Morrissette. It’s purpose is to guarantee that if we say 2244 or whatever
the numbers end up being, that the school districts are going to get that. What the language says
is right there, having to do with OMB and being able to do an allotment. Is Appropriations, to
DPI for Foundation Aid, Transportation and Special Ed, shall only be allotted to the extent that
the allotment can be offset by transfers back into that from the Foundation Aid stabilization
project. As I understand it, that should mean that a school district would know if we said the
second year it is going to be bid, that that is what is going to be.

REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: Where is the money going to come from? Give me more
logic behind this amendment.

JOE MORRISSETTE: LC. The Foundation Aid stabilization fund was created in 1994. It
took 10% of the oil extraction tax money. 10% goes into the Foundation Aid stabilization fund.
The only way the money can come out of that fund is to offset an allotment to Foundation Aid. It
limits the amount of an allotment. Right now this section says that everybody who gets money
from the general fund has to be allotted on a uniform basis.

REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: What if there is not enough money in the budget
stabilization fund or the Foundation Aid stabilization fund?

JOE MORRISSETTE: That would limit the amount that could be allotted.

REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: So if we are $7M short and we only have $6M in the fund,
who makes up the other $1M when you have language that says that we will fund full payment.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The fund to make up would be direct from the state budget. We
would hold harmless the schools if you want to use that. I think you will find a high comfort
level on the part of the schools. We did have some discussion yesterday on Special Ed. Did all
of you receive a copy of a FAX I received.

REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: Do you want to address the NAEP issue some more?
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: [ have this sheet from the Governor’s budget. The Governor had
put in a total of $260,000. $139,000 of that was for DPI. There was payments to school districts
and some travel pay and reimbursements for a total of $260,000. The Senate took out the whole
NAEP testing program. Part of it was, the ones who were the most enthusiastic , were not within
the school community. It was Economic Development, it was the Governor’s office. DPI had
that and they dropped it a couple of years ago, because of the financial situation. The federal law
is very clear, they can’t use federal funds for the administration of NAEP. They are looking if
there are some grants or some other sources of money.

REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: There is two issues. Is there value to the test for the State
of North Dakota. Does this test we take and the ranking it gives us and compares us to the
nation, is that valuable or is it not valuable? The other side of it is, are the costs reasonable or
not reasonable, or can the costs be absorbed by what we are doing. We looked at it and saw that
basically there was $100,000 for training to the schools. The other $160,000 was for
administration. We felt there was merit to the test, that is why the test is back in as a
requirement. The difference being, in the past they had funded it out of the department.

REPRESENTATIVE MONSON: I think the $100,000 was kind of an incentive to the schools,
to give each school about $10,00 per student for those that are taking it. The $160,000 was for
the administration. It included some training to teach people how to give it. We felt that
$160,000 for training people on how to give tests, was a little steep. Maybe DPI knows that
people have said that we are not going to do it unless you pay us.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: A concern would be that if we did nothing and just say that you
have to mandate it, then you are putting that in their operating expenses. If there are costs, for
administration, for training, is that something that they can absorb at the same time, particularly
because they cannot use any federal money. At the same time their operating budget was reduced
by $300,000. You got them on two sides. You took out $300,000 and then said Here is
something that you will have to do. They would call it an unfunded mandate.

REPRESENTATIVE MONSON: [ think in our testimony or conversations with Sandy and
others on this issue, that in the past when it was given, there was not a $10.00 per student. This
$100,000 was not there, this is kind of a new idea to try to get them to do it.

SANDY PAULSON: DPI. We did not budget $160,000 for training. We are down to 1 staff
person in the testing area. We looked at trying to bring somebody that could be a retired
administrator to go out and work with the school districts. Try to sell the districts on the concept,
so we thought dollars would be an incentive.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: What is the timeline, is that given at a certain time during the year?
That is given to “X number of students in the state, and are those school districts picked
randomly or is it the school district that will do it?
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GREG GALLAGHER: DPI. Itis supposed to be on a random basis. They are not obligated to
participate. It becomes a negotiated issue for districts that have not had an interest in to theirs. It
is a combination of random and negotiated.

REPRESENTATIVE NICHOLS: If you have to get away from the random samples, you are
getting away from good statistical data also, and if you can’t do it on the basis of a random
sample, maybe it is not worth doing.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: It appears the House wants the test, and the schools do not see an
advantage.

SENATOR NAADEN: What effect does it have on quality education? If it is important that we
use it as a benchmark and where we are in a educational process , then maybe it is important. If
it does not provide us with that information then it might be $100,000 down the drain.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: It gives a state like North Dakota “bragging rights . That is why it
has interest to Governor’s and to Economic Development. We have shown up extremely well
compared to other states. That is why we took it out, because from the school districts standpoint
they were saying we don’t know the kids in Braddock are doing. All we know is a composite of
how North Dakota did.

SENATOR NAADEN: Maybe they were high on the totem pole but it still does not show up
right.

GREG GALLAGHER: DPI. The scores show that North Dakota rates consistently very high
compared to other states. That certain test shows how students score in comparison to their
ability.

REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: We still think there is value to this. The question is
whether or not you should fund any part of it or not fund any part of it. I am concerned whether
or not it shows progress. The question when we are all done with this is, do we think we should
put some money into that line or not. That would be our position at this point in time and we
would hope it would be a random sample.

SENATOR NAADEN: If it does nothing more than spur a school district to look at what they
are doing or not doing, then it has some worth. Someone needs to plan toward the declining
enrollment. We need to gear to that.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: When you look at some of the report cards turned in to the
Governor’s office and DPI, some of them it lies in the state of some of the rhetoric we hear that
these school districts do not recognize the problems down the road.

SENATOR ROBINSON: [ think the program certainly has its merits. It would be a mistake for
us not to include it. If we include it, it is important that we put some money behind it. The
question is, how much. I think that is a pretty strong message of legislative intent in terms of the
importance we place in the program. I think the Governor’s inclusion of this program in his
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budget speaks to his support from his office. I would hope that we find a way to include and find
some money for it. I don’t know how much, that is a question we can debate.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We know that the connection with positions and the removal of
special funds under reducing temporary salaries. We mentioned the transferring of Foundation
Aid to Technology. The increased Foundation Aid changes the big money picture that will be
handled later. We have looked at Special Ed and you have information on that. We will recess
until Monday.

g

. /
4/12/99 tape 4, A , 0 - 445 L\ /\V

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Reopened the conference committee on SB 2013.
ROLL CALL: Present: Senators Holmberg, Naaden, Robinson; Representatives Carlson,
Monson. Absent: Rep. Nichols

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We're going to be meeting later today, also. We're meeting now to
focus on one segment of the bill. When you had the bill, you eliminated what was section 7 of the
bill and this section dealt with innerconnectivity. Our goal was to force the Department to
computerize and send out their information to schools electronically, and for schools to do their
reports electronically. We used as one of our examples some of the documents the Department
sends out to schools are of questionable value. They send out, for example that document, it costs
we understand $1800+ to print that talked about where everyone graduated from and where they
were. All of the information goes out to every principal, superintendent, and legislator. It's
probably useful for 3 or 5 researchers, and can be made available on line. It made sense to push
them in that direction to do less printing of needless kinds of documents. Here is the actual
language we had in section 7. [ mislead you, I'm looking at the wrong section. You put in
language about innerconnectivity to the Internet.

SENATOR ROBINSON: Which section are we looking at?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We're looking at the engrossed bill that came from the Senate. We
had put in section 7 that said it is the intent of the Legislature that school districts use the funds
distributed to facilitate communication with DPI to provide Internet interconnectivity. The
language they put in covers that because they say any money that comes from ETC, school
districts are not eligible unless the administrative office is connected to the Internet which should
accomplish the same thing as what you folks were after. I was incorrect. You left section 17 in.

REP. MONSON: Section 7?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: No, it is another section I was talking about that you left in. My
understanding is we'll be meeting early this afternoon. I met with the Senate Majority Leader this
morning and he said we don't have to wait on this bill until after 2162. He said he'd visited with

Chet and we're going to put 2013 in the best order possible, pass it out. Any other change they
make in 2162 will be reconciled with 2013 by Chet. The last bill will be the one that does that
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although we have a couple of things we can certainly do on this bill. That was the information I
was given this morning. This afternoon I believe we're going to try to do an hour, but it depends
upon, I know Rep. Carlson you're on a number of committees that are somewhat time consuming
as is Rep. Monson. Conference Committee adjourned. (tape 4, A, 445)

______________

SE OR HOLMBERG: Reopened the conference committee meeting on SB 2013.
ROLL CALL: Present: Senators Holmberg, Naaden, Robinson; Representatives Carlson,
Monson, Nichols

SENATOR HOLMBERG: One of the discussions on the table regarded the amount of money
in the ETC line item. I'd made mention of the Technology Innovation Challenge Grant
(attachment #1), the $7.3M federal money with no matching requirements coming into the state; I
have a sheet that shows the budget beginning in 1988 and indicates the amount of money
requested to divide up the $7.3M. (tape A, 138)

SENATOR NAADEN: Who decides who gets the money?

JOE LINNERTZ: DPI - The technology grant money - $7.3 - is a grant through the Bismarck
School District to provide professional development for teachers and administrators within 4
regions of the state. It pays per diem, release time, substitute teachers.

SENATOR NAADEN: Does it go through the Teacher Centers?

LINNERTZ: No, the Bismarck School District is handling this. There will be 4 trainers that are
housed around the state, and the school districts within that region will participate in the training.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I don't want to use the word duplicative to make it sound sinister,
but it accomplishes with federal money some of the same things that we can accomplish with
ETC money - which includes training of teachers, professional development.

LINNERTZ: That is true, there is a portion of ETC grant money that can be applied for. A local
district in that case gives the grant money directly and can use it to send "x" number of teachers
to CII team meeting, conference, etc. (tape A, 336)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Schools like Casselton that already have their hardware in place can
write their grant for training. This handout of 3 sheets (attachment #2) contains a breakdown of
the general fund moneys in the operating line item. The money in the operating budget can be
moved around.

REP. CARLSON: Joe, when we removed $100,000 from travel, the way they're showing it here,
it took the remaining balance out of the travel line. But, when I look at $1.3M total travel, we
didn't target just the general fund side of this. The same goes with professional services, they're
taking that all out of general, and that was a $3.6M line item. Can you clarify?
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JOE MORRISSETTE: The line items that you see in the budget document are all funds and
they all add up to the executive budget proper of $10.4M for all the different line items within
the operating expenses; of that total, $2.2M of general funds. When you made the reduction to
travel and professional services, it was specified that they were general fund reductions. But,
they're general fund reductions to the operating expenses line total. So, there is flexibility to

move money from one part of operating to another. You reduce the operating expense line in the
bill by $100,000 in general funds.

REP. CARLSON: Here, it shows them being in the hole on travel and professional services.

JOE MORRISSETTE: This is requested general funds, part of the operating expenses line
item, and that is how the department has divided out the general fund authority in that line item.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: In the budget itself, we have operating. When you get into the detail
book, they have divided that out into travel, etc. Your cut was specific - to general fund travel.
What this sheet reflects is what was in the big book and how that translates regarding the detail
budget. (tape A, 678)

JOE MORRISSETTE: This type of detail isn't available in the budget. This is an accounting
level detail.

REP. CARLSON: Our intention was to reduce the line, this appears to be a document that
shows we took all of their money. In fact, there is a lot more general fund money in both travel
and operating expenses; here, they're showing we're in the hole. Our intention was to reduce
those line items, and then we get a document back that says we took all of it. I'm confused how
that got internally audited, or however it did happen. We didn't target one little segment of the
detail budget to have nothing; we just said we're reducing the budget of general funds - $2.4M or
something in professional services or operating. (tape A, 770)

JOE MORRISSETTE: The operating expense total is $2.2M from general fund in the
executive budget.

REP. CARLSON: They could have spread that anywhere throughout, that was our intention.
JOE MORRISSETTE: The amendment was for travel.

REP. CARLSON: They still have the flexibility to move the money around.

SENATOR ROBINSON: The general fund allocation is $138,0007? (tape A, 839)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: About 29% of travel is for staff - the rest is for bringing others to
various training sites, which can include writing curriculum, food service training, etc. Most of
the travel budget spent by the department, including federal and all other funds, is done by people

who are not employed by the department. If food service people or a teacher from Cavalier
comes in for training, they are paid out of a line item called professional services.
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(tape A, 960) \\

REP. MONSON: Those people who come in for food service workshops, etc. the school gets
reimbursed for that travel - that is actually part of that $1.37M of travel, and that is mostly federal
funds?

REP. CARLSON: As we made our reductions, we looked not only at the detail book, but at the
big line. When we looked at the big line, I want to have an understanding, that out of these large
lines of $3.6M or $1.3M they still have the flexibility to move funds within those lines no matter
what we did to our reductions. It appears we left them $4,000 in the hole for travel for
employees, where there really is $1.2M+ left there. (tape A, 1075)

JOE MORRISSETTE: The detailed portion funding source breaks down the funding source,
the general fund portion of travel, utilities, postage, that is not part of the general fund document,
that is a detail level below that. Reductions that you make when you amend the bill is to the line
item in total.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Would it have eliminated some of the confusion we have, if in this
reduction there would have been no reference to professional services and travel? I believe what
happened, is that the department would go to their internal accounting sheet, and say you have
told us to take this out with the understanding they can move that money around.

SENATOR ROBINSON: We do have $1.2M in travel, the lion's share of that is in federal
funds, when we make a reduction of $100,000 and earmark it for general funds, that specifies it
has to come out of that general fund portion of travel. So that's why we see such a significant
reduction in that small percentage of travel that is general fund money. If we would have just
said, the reduction will be in operating and a flat figure and no reference to professional
development or travel, then you have more flexibility in terms of the reductions. Once you get
specific you're focusing on a particular line item. (Tape A, 1255)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: It is the case in any of these budgets when they have this flexibility,
the tax department would have their internal determine how they were going to split up their
operating, but once the legislature leaves town and the damage is done, they will project this
because they have that flexibility.

SENATOR ROBINSON: There is flexibility to the extent that legislative intent allows it. If we
would direct, and get into detail here and say we want to line 15 CTBS testing, "x" number of
dollars reduction, that represents legislative intent. Whereas if we say, take 7% off the top for
operating then that adjustment can take place internally. If we have legislative intent that
specifies that a reduction will be in this line item, there is little or no flexibility with that type of
language. (tape A, 1350)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Unless, Senator Robinson, they traveled too much, therefore we're
going to take $100,000 out of operating. The message might get there, but it may not have the
strength of reducing it in that respect. (tape A, 1382)
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REP. NICOLS: In the operating expense, general fund budget handout, the DPI temporary
salary totals are $319,176, Senate approved; and $250,000 House approved, with a difference of
$69.176. What is the explanation of that? (tape A, 1530)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: In the House amendments, you took out $69,000+; $3,000+ general
funds and the other was other funds. My understanding was those other funds were mostly from
the Division of Independent Study?

SANDY PAULSON: I've given the detail of that budget process. A lot of those funds are
temporary. As you can see, $82,000+ is in Independent Studies.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: [s that what is in there right now?

SANDY PAULSON: No. because I didn't go back in - internally we'll have to make a decision
if this cut will stay at this $9.000. We would have to go through and say these are the areas we
are going to have to cut.

REP. CARLSON: You have to understand that is their view of how they would do it. We didn't
specify, we just reduced that line item. [ suppose if you want to assign it all to one place, it looks
worse. (tape A, 1650)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The $3.000 general fund, what is that?

JOE MORRISSETTE: As is the case with the operating expenses that we talked about, the
detail of how much of the temporary salaries is general fund and how much is federal isn't part of
the budget document, so that funding source split is reflected in the total salary and wages line.

SANDY PAULSON: Yes, I believe we used percentage. This document doesn't show any cuts.
This is originally what we put in. The Chair requested that we show how we are going to spend it
under salaries. That reflects how we included it in the budget. We're saying out of that total

$319,176, you're showing a $69,000 cut. We have to take it somewhere among these areas. (tape
A, 1750)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: One of the reasons for our concern was the fact the Division of
Independent Study because they had a resignation and they have been utilizing temporary salaries
at the present time and the fact that at certain times of the year they have to bring in employee
helpers. Particularly when we say it was mainly federal and other funds - it wasn't general funds
that were being paid.

REP. CARLSON: ['ve always taken the opinion that if the federal funds aren't used for salaries,
they're probably going to the kids, and probably going into the programs. I think if the limitation
isn't there, we turn the money back if we don't use it for salaries. We can discuss this further how
they're going to split it up, but looking down the list there are some things there besides the
137.95 full time staff. I was a little surprised to find $320.,000 of temporary salaries plus fringe
benetits on top of that. The question then is if you have a resignation mid term and you funded
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that position, and you're still having a temporary salary to fill that position, what happened to the
salary of the person who was there that resigned? (tape A, 1885)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: You are absolutely right. If person "x" resigns and you have to hire
a temporary. But, you made the assumption that all of this money is federal money - that is the
money the Division of Independent Study raised from the people who are using their services,
and that is not federal money.

REP. CARLSON: There is $1M worth of general fund money in that pool, obviously -
$960,000+.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Adjourned the conference committee meeting. (tape A, 1970)

—

N\

4/13/99 p.m. tape 4, A, 40-4050

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Reopened the conference committee meeting on SB 2013.
ROLL CALL: Present: Senators Holmberg, Naaden, Robinson; Representatives Carlson,
Monson, Nichols

REP. CARLSON: Presented proposals on special education: 1) special education - raise the
ratio from 2.5 times normal expenses to 3 times - that would stay in this proposal. Now in the
House proposal there is $11.5M in contracts, which is a 15% increase; the 80/20 co-pay would
exist as per our bill, but the change would be that 20% of the co-pay would remain in the contract
to be redistributed. So that actually would allow us to do more contracts. Lastly, the critical needs
board and the fund for critical needs - we established a board and $500,000 funding. We would
like to see that remain, but if it doesn't, our proposal would be the remaining $500,000 goes back
to the ADM side.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The 15% increase is true, but the current amount of dollars in
contracts did not cover the costs as I recollect. The 80/20 doesn't seem to be much disagreement -
right now we have the 70/30 defacto provision. A couple of sticking points - we would be going
from 3 times rather than the 2.5 and establishing a critical needs board without the benefit of
public hearing, we've discussed that before.

REP. CARLSON: I think we should discuss these issues, I think these 3 will definitely need
discussion.

REP. MONSON: You brought up the fact that this critical needs board is being established
without a hearing. $500,000 in this pool is new money. I'll point out that $500,000 is not a lot of
money. We do lots of things without detailed hearings, maybe we're not supposed to, but we do,
that's the reality of it. To bring together 5-6 people from around the state that are knowledgeable
about special ed needs and to give them $500,000 that they can decide to distribute to those that
have critical needs, I don't see how we can be hung up on that. I think it is a step in the right
direction, and I think if we studied it I think we would find that it would be a step in the right
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direction. I hope that doesn't stop us from going forward with this. It is a little bit of a different
idea, and it helps those that truly do have critical needs. (tape A, 455)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The second one - I would have a great deal of difficulty with this
committee wading into the issue of redistribution of excess foundation aid. That has been an
issue that was attached to SB 2162. I have to be very careful that we don't go in the direction of
working on an issue that the other conference committee that I know Rep. Monson serves on is
addressing. I think we would muddy the waters if we began looking at that issue. I support
redistribution excess funds, but I think is being discussed in either 2162 or -- whatever it is. (tape
A, 530)

REP. CARLSON: Didn't you propose an amendment that was an insurance policy that
supposedly made everybody feel better that dealt with the same issue?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: That has to do with the Foundation Stabilization Fund, it does not
have to do with the line items.

REP. CARLSON: When the final picture comes together, it may be something that may or may
not be on our plates, but it is a point brought out based on the fact that nobody has it resolved yet.
If they have it resolved, I would be more than happy to not even discuss it.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: It is not resolved.

REP. MONSON: SB 2441 has one version and 2162 has another version. I don't think either one
is in their final version yet. Perhaps this is as good a time and place to discuss it as anything
because we are at a loggerhead with that other one. (tape A, 623)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I deal with my education chairman and my majority leader. They
are, particularly my education chairman, looking to wade into something that is at loggerhead
right now in Conference Committee would be in very poor form. (tape A, 649)

REP. MONSON: The comments that your education committee brought forth was that they felt
it was their job to set the policy on how to spend it, it's our job to figure out how to fund it. In
either case, I think we're looking at an idea here on how to fund it - not necessarily how to set the
policy for it.

REP. CARLSON: We're addressed it, and I don't know how many bills we've seen with it in
there. You put it in, we take it out; whereas, where we redistribute the excess foundation aid in
the biennium it was appropriated for, and then taking it out. In one bill we left $3M in for
redistribution - it started at 4, then to 3, and then out. My thought is to create a contingency fund
so that in fact there is acknowledgment if the money is short that there is money set aside from it.
The appropriated foundation aid - which is in our budget - this deals with the $479,006,259. This
deals with that line item. If it doesn't all mesh, we'll work that out. We can let that go, it was just
a thought when we were discussing that. (tape A, 775)
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: Your other proposal was to stay with the House proposal on the
FTE.

REP. CARLSON: Yes, it was.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I believe we have had some discussions regarding a number of those
positions. They are not all vacant positions, would you agree to that?

REP. CARLSON: As it left the House, we were under the impression that one of them was
filled and the rest were vacant. Since then there has been some other information about that. We
don't dispute the factuality of what they've sent down to us. We can still discuss the need, what
we have to decide is where we're going to end up on those. You've had a lot of information sent
down. We're making clear what our position is, if someone has another position then we should
hear them. At this point, we're still sticking with our original information. (tape A, 850)

REP. MONSON: We looked at this budget as a whole. We didn't cut the budget willy nilly. We
found lots of federal funds, and we found lots of people that had all other funds, that paid their
salaries with federal funds, and very few that had general funds. We tried to figure out a way to
save some general fund dollars, and do some trimming of the general fund. It just so happened
that we had to pick a couple that were either vacant or filled in order to get some general fund
dollars and to see some efficiency.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Did you have a dollar goal you were looking at?

REP. MONSON: We did not at all. We looked at the full budget. I think there was some
confusion this morning on what we talked about on the travel. We looked at a line item that
showed $1.37M or something like that in travel. We said that seems excessive for 137 people,
which it does include the Division of Independent Study, but we said there's an awful lot of
travel. If you divide 137 into $1.37M - you come up with $4800 per person. We know that many
of those people don't travel at all. Somebody's traveling what we thought was an excessive
amount. That was one area we targeted, but we didn't have the budget we had this morning that
showed that almost all of that is federal and very little of it is general. Whether those numbers -
we didn't have them - whatever. (tape A, 1160)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: You had the information that 71% of that $1.3M travel was for
people who are not employed by the department - the food service people, the teachers,
administrators - that's where 71% of that money goes. That's the information we were given.

REP. MONSON: We saw lots of travel with not that many people, even though much of it was
federal. That's kind of where we sit. There should be a way to get $100,000 out of the travel
budget. The same with the people there. We went where we could try to find some general funds.
[t turns out there are some positions in there that are funded with federal funds - 2 or 3 of them
being vacant. I think Pat Herbel and Joan Estes positions are vacant and are being filled with
temps or within house. We looked at that position and said they absolutely have to have someone
in one of those positions - maybe not both. If they fill them with temps or in house, if we take
one of those positions out of there we should be able to save some general fund money. We will
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absolutely leave them a position they can fill, and maybe they will have to continue to
supplement with temps or with people in house. To find where the general fund moneys were we
had to look at the people that were paid with general fund money or the vacant positions that are
paid with general fund money - and, there are not that many of them. So, the decision wasn't
based on personalities or competence or any of that kind of thing. We were looking at where we
can find some general fund moneys, where we could find a way to get consolidation of
administration, etc. [t turns out we got down to the point where we said there is a deputy
superintendent, an assistant superintendent, and when we looked at all the different job
descriptions, which by the way - they never had a job description before - until we asked for it.
When we got that information, we said can they get by with only 1 assistant or deputy? Can they
get by with an elementary, middle school person that is in charge with maybe some other people
in that area picking up some of the other duties. That's where we said we thought we could find
some efficiencies here. So, the decision was based on if there is a need for both a superintendent
and a deputy superintendent or assistant superintendent. We decided many other departments
have only one or the other - they don't have both. (tape A, 1435)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Did you use the same vigor in looking at the tax department,
particularly the auditor's department, regarding the fact they have an assistant and a deputy?

REP. MONSON: No, because we, in our committee, did not have any of those budgets. We just
looked at the budget before us. It is general fund money and other departments - maybe no all -
have only one or the other. Therefore, we pulled one out.

REP. NICHOLS: Some departments do have both - in these amendments, are we taking out
both of these positions?

REP. MONSON: Yes.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Non-classified positions in DPI, besides the superintendent are held
by Joe Linnertz and Terry , Administrative Assistant.

REP. MONSON: We talked about how our school districts are being asked to be more efficient,
how they're expected to save money, how we should have our school districts consolidate and
share services. We said, isn't it right that we should ask DPI to do the same? Or, any department
for that matter. We're not asking DPI to do anything that we aren't asking our school districts to
do. We have bills before us to have school districts share administrators. We've taken a look at
the number of school districts, we've taken steps to try to get them to consolidate. We have some
bills that haven't passed yet, some ideas that haven't passed yet. But, we're thinking that in the
very near future, if some of these school districts do these things, we would have even smaller
numbers of school districts, yet. We've looked at the total number of employees in DPI that have
increased substantially from years ago - back in the '60's and '70's when we had several hundred
school districts. DPI probably had 50-60 employees. We've seen the number of employees
increase, we've seen the number of school districts decrease. With computers and technology, we
should be seeing people doing more with less. They should be more efficient, and get more
information out at the push of a button - much cheaper and much quicker than they used to have
when they had to have everything run off by hand, dittos, etc. We're looking in this budget at
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trying to down size government to try to get the number of people in the departments at a smaller
level than they were before, with less money. As we see the number of school districts get even
smaller, we know they aren't going to get bigger, and the number of students being served
continues to drop, we think the time has come to make some tough decisions and down size DPI
and government bureaucracy. (tape A, 1875)

SENATOR ROBINSON: I don't disagree with everything you've said. I would make some
comments though that you mention we're asking DPI to do the same thing we're directing our
school districts to do. I think consistency is important here. If we've got few schools and we
expect fewer employees at DPI, you look at Job Service. We've cut the number of Job Service
branches we have out there - we haven't impacted state office - in fact, we're probably going the
other way - good, bad, or indifferent - [ don't mean to pick on Job Service. This is the 3rd or 4th
session I've worked on this budget. I don't think we've done a poor job in the past. 'm not saying
it was a perfect job. But, I don't feel we've done a poor job. To me we're in a situation here - the
11th hour of this session - and, we've got the House wanting 8 positions out, and some other
changes in the budget. We've got the Senate quite a distance from that stance. I think we need to
have some movement and compromise and get through this thing. I'm not comfortable with
removing 8 positions. I think those things come about gradually. I really believe good
government is more of an evolution than a revolution. I think we're going a bit too far this
session. I think we need to take a closer look at it. But, then we should be consistent with all
agencies. Just because this bill was before your committee, if this is the path we're going to take,
we should be doing it with all of the agencies. If we really want to down size, streamline - [ think
we've done some of that, and in some areas we've been successful and in others we haven't. I'm
not comfortable with removing 8 positions. I know some of them are general funds, some federal
funds, but to me it is more than [ would be comfortable with. (tape A, 2080)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: None of us are pure when it comes to consistency. We have to
recognize that and move forward. I think where the mistake is being made is the rhetoric to even
suggest that all 8 positions you want to cut have something to do with the "tower" and regulation
of schools. Four of them are located in Fargo at the Division of Independent Study which is a
school. So, what we have to focus on is that is an issue, and I think you would find a lot of
agreement on what to do with that. I think when we get to the "tower" itself, the argument is
compelling that DPI should be an example - not made an example - to school districts in the state
regarding tightening belts, doing more with less. Keeping in mind that in the world of school
business those folks for the most part up there are not highly paid compared to what they could
get out in the schools, and I hate to say it for 9 months. There are people they hire in the low
$30,000. That person could more money if they were out in a school, but they want to work in
administrative capacity. Let's look at the personnel issues separately. Let's deal with the Division
of Independent Study first. Those people's salaries for the most part are money they raised
themselves. They were told sessions ago to be entrepreneurial, to raise money, and to do
something. I agree with the House members 100% that for the good of that organization, the
Legislature needs to study its role in the future and where it will be 2, 4, 6 years down the road.
So they get a blessing - they're currently getting mixed messages from the Legislature at the
present time. Because of that, clearly those 2 positions that are new for expanding curriculum
K-3 certainly are not needed until the Legislature gives them actual direction. Why expand when
a study might show that we shouldn't be in lower elementary. (tape A, 2410)
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REP. CARLSON: We're aware of those positions, and the separate issues on the FTE's. We've
tracked the growth, etc.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The discussion to the media is always the 8 people from the
"tower". I'm not saying you're the one doing that, but it is presented that way. I think we need to
be clear that you are talking about 4 positions out of DPI, which frankly is not a huge number in
my mind, and you're talking about 4 out of the Division of Independent Study. Your position is
that a position that was vacated 4 weeks ago that is a teacher that is currently being filled by
temporary help, is a "vacant position" by definition, and therefore should be eliminated. [s that
your position? (tape A, 2500)

REP. CARLSON: Yes.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Your position is that a teacher, and I believe there was some
error-and I don't believe the error was on the part of your committee, that was actually a half-time
position that was vacant. You vacated a full-time position. Now in the "tower". The 4 positions -
the 1 position is a special education coordinator that has been vacant for some time, that's not a
problem, it's probably hard to fill. You have a training officer that was listed as vacant - it isn't
vacant there's someone working as that training officer. That's the account technician training
administrator with food service responsible for food distribution. That person has been on staff
since September. Your committee may have gotten information that may have led you to believe
it was not filled. Your position is that position should eliminated. Your position on the deputy
superintendent is that should be eliminated. The assistant director of elementary and middle
schools that should be eliminated, and that is a general fund position. Would that have made a
difference to the House committee if they had know that position was full?

REP. MONSON: The information we got was somewhat old. There were numerous errors in the
report that we got that came down. I think you've seen version 3 or 4, we were working off
versions | and 2. We had to wait for a long time to get that. The comment that Supt. San stead
made to Rep. Carlson was - I'll let him relay that.

REP. CARLSON: Supt. Sanstead thanked us for having him do this - they really needed to look
at that job description. I was a little surprised - they probably had something, but not in this
form. (tape A 2870)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: You're talking about his particular form?

REP. CARLSON: Yes. We asked for this. We wanted to know everyone's job description up
there. Rep. Monson is right on. We were trying to look at the whole picture. Some of us were
shocked to find 13 1/2 people in food services and nutrition. We didn't do anything with it, but
we were kind of shocked that there are that many people there. There's another issue that needs to
be dealt with that we didn't bring up that we found out later within one of the special education
areas - early childhood - is that they receive their money from the Dept. of Human Services and
they were $100,000+ short for the costs they had projected. So, they probably have too many
people in there than what they can pay for. Human Services only allots $750,000, and I believe
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their budget was $800,000+ so we under funded or funded what they were actually were going to
get. So, we may have missed some when we got information later on and found out they didn't
have the funds as much as they thought they had budgeted in because the money comes over
from Human Services. As we looked at that, we thought maybe we didn't do something there.
Maybe we have too many people and not enough money in that area. It's hard to analyze these I
understand when you look at it and say did you know this was empty or not. But, we worked off
the best information we were given. We think we did do diligence and we'll gladly take a look at
all of these positions. You never say never. But, we'll need some strong convincing that what we
did was not in line. (tape A, 3054)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Rep. Monson, [ hope you don't get the impression from the
standpoint of the Senate there was criticism. This buff colored sheet revised 3/31/99 is the
current up-to-date sheet. The information was requested on Friday afternoon, I worked on it over
the weekend, and it was given to them on Tuesday. I don't think that is an unreasonable length of
time to get accurate information. When I delivered it, I told Rep. Carlson I was concerned
because I hadn't had time to have anything review it. I reviewed it and made corrections and
brought them down 2 days later.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: When we're looking at these positions, let's make sure we're looking
at the buff copy rather than the other copies

SENATOR ROBINSON: I know in situations in the past where we as a Legislature have under
funded departments in the area of salary dollars. Then we come along, and those departments are
in a bind because we also mandate or direct a 2 and 2 or whatever, the dollars aren't there so
they're forced to leave a position vacant. Then, we come back and say that position is vacant -
you don't need it. We need to exercise some caution in our decisions in some of these areas.
Sometimes we are looking at a situation we have really created. I'm not suggesting that is the
case here, but I think caution is important. I know that has happened in other budgets, in other
departments, other legislative sessions. We force departments to be between a rock and a hard
spot in terms of sapping salary dollars, vacancies, under funding those line items, and they've
really been in a tough situation. Care is required is the message. (tape A, 3300)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We are gathering information. I don't believe the Senate has said no,
no. The one that comes to mind is the Division of Independent Study.

REP. MONSON: To set the record straight. Here's copy #1, here's copy #2, and here's copy #3.
So there were 3 different copies given to us with different information on all 3 copies. We started
working and requested the first copy. After we worked on it a couple of days, we started asking
questions, and here comes copy #2. They said throw #1 away, but I had notes on #1 so I kept my
#1. Rep. Carlson kept #2, and now we've just been given #3. So there are 3 different versions
with errors that we found on the first 2 anyway. We did look at under funding the salary line item
as a quick fix - as a quick way to reduce the salary line item and that will force them to make
some cuts, make some decisions. But, that's what has been done in the past - right or wrong. I
don't think that is the right to do it. Rep. Carlson, Rep. Nichols, and our whole House
Appropriations Committee said that's not doing it right. That's why we dug into the vacant
positions. We said if we're not funding them - and that's our fault - then why are we carrying
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these on as vacant positions and dancing around the issue. We're trying to address it by saying if
we're not funding it, let's take the position out of there. (tape A, 3575)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The information I received is that is exactly what you did in this
budget. You took out specific positions. But, in Human Services, PSC, Job Service, Higher
Education, NDSU Extension Service, what you did was to just make cuts and say you find them.
So there is a little difference. You can always say that was a different subcommittee, but it is one
full committee that passes on that. (tape A, 3633)

REP. MONSON: [ hesitate to say Human Services didn't do some cutting of vacant positions
and just didn't under fund. When we talk about making true cuts, the Human Services
Department made some tremendous cuts and advances in a department that has been growing
very quickly. But, they are also in a mode that is a department that is serving a lot more people
than have ever been their clients before because of the aging population in ND. In DPI, we're
looking at a shrinking younger population being served by our schools, by our state. In the case
of Human Services, there are many more people aging and using services than ever before. We
decided to tackle it head-on, as unpopular as that may be - let's down size.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I don't think anyone in this room has labeled what the House's
position here is necessarily unpopular or the wrong thing to do. We are trying to gather the
information so that within the next days we can make a decision as to whether or not what you
did was in the best interest of children and classes in the state of ND - not necessarily what is in
the best interest of the department or whatever. We still have some questions. Some of them have
to do with data. Some of these positions had people working that you weren't aware of. That is a
factor that comes to mind that we want to address.

REP. CARLSON: We're not adverse to addressing those. That's why we brought a slip along
today to try to get this thing moving in some direction. We didn't say we were compromising.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Adjourned the conference committee. (tape A, 4050)

Ww : tape 3, A, 0-4670 \\ AU /L{[(

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Reopened the conference committee meeting on SB 2013.
ROLL CALL: All members present.

REP. CARLSON: Let's go through the bill and find the things we agree on and get them off the
table.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: On page 2, of the blue House amendments. To review: Section 17,
the credentialing process that was a House initiative, we have no problem agreeing to that.
Section 18, I don't believe the Senate has any problem with that. Section 19, NAEP, the concern
was that we were putting that burden on the operating line item of the department. We had a
sheet indicating that would be about $100,000 in costs. There was discussion and Senator
Naaden stated this was a double whammy because their operating had been reduced and this
additional expense had been added to them. There was discussion that if $100,000 were put into
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operating. this would go toward buy-down this cost. This was something the Senate took out of
the bill.

REP. CARLSON: Are we talking reinstating $100,000 of general fund money? Let's leave that
aside. Originally there was a $260,000 number with that.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The cost to the agency was roughly $100,000 which was an
incentive for schools to participate.

REP. CARLSON: That was a per pupil incentive of $10.00. We'll think about that.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Section 20 - federal funding for special education - no problem. The
question of deputy superintendent should probably be in the section when we get to personnel
and FTE's. The next item is section 25, special education. Yesterday you made a proposal that I
find attractive with the exception of the 3 times rather than the 2.5 times the cost of special
education. Leaving things as they are essentially, doing the co-payment, revolving any excess
money back into the program, and leaving it at $11.4M which is a $1.5M increase in contracts
over the current budget. A concern was brought to me about the agency placement, and how that
fits in. The school districts are still responsible for an agency placement of 2.5 times. Above that
the money comes from the contract section.

REP. CARLSON: In our discussion, my assumption was that we were not changing that. [ think
that was to be left as it is presently. There is room for discussion on that, but I don't think we had
any intention of changing that. (tape A, 440)

SENATOR ROBINSON: Part of that discussion dealt with the special needs board. I have a bit
of a problem with that. I'd like to see a study over the next 2 years. But much of the rest - the
80/20, the $11.5, I can live with that. (tape A, 464)

REP. CARLSON: Joe, I'm trying to follow the track of this back. Didn't it originally start at
$10M in the Governor's budget; the Senate went to $10.5M, and the House went to $11.5. I'm not
sure is that less the $500,000 we were going to put in the pool would be the extra $500,000 that
would go into grants.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The Senate has an uncomfortablness with setting up this critical
needs board, which may be an excellent idea, without the benefit of hearings and input of folks
involved. The $500,000 that was set aside in a separate line item would have gone to those high
cost kids. I have no problem with saying, the House has said they are willing to put on the table
$11.5M for expensive special ed kids. Our position is, let's use the current system with the
$11.5M for expensive special ed kids and do the study. We have said what was passed in the
House might be the way we go in the end. (tape A, 600)

REP. CARLSON: Joe, let's assume it is $11.5M and that there is no pool and there is no board.
Let's go back to the total number then that's in the budget for special ed.
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JOE MORISSETTE: If the $500,000 were eliminated, that would increase the special ed grants
line from $41.1M to $46.6M. $400,000 would be used for gifted and talented programs. $11.5
would be for contract costs.

REP. CARLSON: So, $46.6M is the total. And, that leaves us at $35.1M.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: That would be a little less than that. $46.6 minus $400,000 that has
to come. So, that leaves you at $34.7M on the ADM payments.

REP. CARLSON: Joe, that's the same dollars we came in with because the pool wouldn't be
gone. So we haven't added any new money by doing that. (tape A, 750)

JOE MORISSETTE: The $500,000 that was added for the critical needs board would be added
then to the amount that would be distributed on the contract basis. The amount that was on the
ADM basis would stay the same.

REP. CARLSON: The total has stayed the same, as what the House brought over to you.
SENATOR HOLMBERG: The House added $2M to special ed

JOE MORISSETTE: The $2M was allocated with $1.5 to the special education grant fund with
$500,000 to go to the critical needs board.

SENATOR NAADEN: You took the $2M out of what? (tape A, 785)

JOE MORISSETTE: SB 2162 came from House Education to House Appropriations. There
was $2M appropriated in that bill for special ed. The House took that section out of SB 2162, and
added it here. (tape A, 820)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We have to be very careful that we don't do what the Senate did
earlier and double appropriate.

REP. CARLSON: [ think we're okay that's where the $2M came from with that other bill. So if
we can recap - $46.6M the special ed line; $11.5M in contracts; $34.7M in the ADM line, and
$400,000 in the gifted and talented. Mr. Chairman and Senator Robinson you have agreed that
you'd prefer not to have the critical needs board and the $500,000 for the pool.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I would add to the end of it - "at this time". By that I mean at the
end of the study, they might decide that's what they should do.

REP. CARLSON: Mr. Chairman, discuss your rationale on this 2.5 to 3. That's obviously
something we moved up.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We are making a change in going to the co-payment without a lot of
opportunity for public input - from the schools, administrators, special ed folks, etc. To make
additional changes without the benefit of their input, would not be in everyone's best interest. |
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think the study may go to three, but I feel uncomfortable in making those changes without the
benefit of the interim study. That's the amendments that were proposed by the Senate and by the
House, they might be adopted by the interim committee, but I don't want to adopt them without a
study. I think the 80/20 co-payment is a reflection of reality where we now have the defacto
70/30 co-payment. (tape A, 1046)

REP. CARLSON: [ have a concern that we divide the money up between the 2 bienniums - the
$11.5M on the contracts. My recommendation would be $5.5M the first year; $6M the second
year. The last thing we would want to have happen is to have a majority or $9M of that money
used up the first year of the biennium, and having only $3.5M left the second half of the
biennium. (tape B, 1115)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The amount of money - assume contracts come in sporadically,
would there be protections to the schools - is it going to cost them 20% if there isn't enough
money?

REP. CARLSON: The critical needs board and pool could have helped solve that. When we
look at every district, if we are in fact putting money there, we need to make sure they can count
on the money being there when they need it. (tape A, 1250)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Let's have Joe put together those amendments to accomplish that
with the $5.5M and $6M with the understanding that after we see it and mull it over, we might
find special ed directors that is too restrictive or they might be very comfortable. In the School
for the Blind, there was no disagreement with the House had done. I had brought in an
amendment regarding the utilization of the funds from the Land Board, it saved up $115,000,
and it's what we did on other things. So, we can say the School for the Blind is a done deal? (tape
A, 1388)

REP. CARLSON: That's fine with us.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: It was $115, 835 total general fund. School for the Deaf, you took
out the $100,000 for independent living cottages.

KAREN BOHR: OMB. I have talked to Cofer. I don't have any dollar amounts, but yes they do
have a superintendent's house they can utilize. They would prefer to have the new building that
was in the budget, but they could utilize that bill. However, there would be some construction
that would need to be done to that. They need to add a second exit for those who would be living
in the basement to meet code. With the removal of the $100,000, they wouldn't have any money

to do that piece. You may want to talk to them for a dollar amount for the remodeling. (tape A,
1519)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Can they utilize that building without that exit, or can they only
utilize certain portions of the building?

KAREN BOHR: I would need to check on that.
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REP. CARLSON: We'll take that back to the House floor. Rep. Aarsvold did that budget. He's
the one who had lengthy discussions with them over not building and redoing the house. He was
very comfortable with that. I'd like to get his opinion on that. If we need to reinstate a few dollars
to get an exit, that's fine. I think that is better than building a new building. We're amenable to

that. (tape A, 1575)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I don't think we have any great problems with that if they can
utilize it much cheaper, and it is a building that exists. (tape A, 1591)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: One of the other amendments I had proposed that was in addition to
this was separating the budgets from DPI and Independent Study. You had indicated your
approval on that in the past.

REP. CARLSON: Explain your intent again. By separating them it would be just like the School
for the Deaf and Blind?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Yes. Also, an amendment [ would like Joe to prepare is to conduct a
study of the Division of Independent Studies to determine the direction they should be going.
They have received many mixed messages. (tape B, 1685)

REP. CARLSON: I did a little study of the Division for a point of reference. The Division has
24% of its students from in state; 76% for out-state students. I think it needs to be studied. I
firmly believe it should be a self supporting entity instead of a $1M general fund entity. I'll be
glad to sign onto a study. (tape A, 1731)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We will have that done also. In addition to the FTE's these are the
other areas that have issues for discussion. One is the line item on the technology grant. The
Governor had $6M; the Senate $1M; the House had $6M. Other points of discussion would be
the operating line item and there was discussion yesterday about the specificity of the reduction
that the House made. The information I received was there would be a lot more comfort that if
you're going to cut their operating by "x" dollars, even though your rationale might have been on
the specifics.

REP. CARLSON: Our intention would be to have that separated percentage wise for that cut
between general and federal (special) funds proportionate to the way it would appear in their
budget. We didn't intent to target it for the budget at zero in some areas. We still believe strongly
the areas we went through - the travel and the operating - are legitimate areas to go to. But, if it
created a burden, that was not our intent. (tape A, 1950)

KAREN BOHR: OMB - After meeting with Rep. Carlson this morning, I went up and took all
of the amendments into consideration when figuring out the percentage. Of that $300,000 --
$57,000 would be from general funds; $243,000 would come from other funds.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: We still have on that line item on the table the question on are we
going to fund NAEP. The temporary salaries - you reduced $34,050 of general funds and $65,000
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of other funds. You received the information from the department where the accounting levels
were split out of that money. (tape A, 2125)

REP. CARLSON: [s that the same sheet we got earlier on the temporaries, right?
SANDY PAULSON: It should be similar. It shows you how we broke out the money.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The House removed $69,000 total dollars. The Senate is
comfortable with the amount that is in there. A portion of that money is self generated at the
Division of Independent Study. If they need to use it to maintain their program, why are we going
to take that ability away from them?

SENATOR ROBINSON: We've been sending mixed messages during the last several
legislative sessions. I would hope we would restore those dollars. We've been telling them to be
more entrepreneurial and self supporting. They are moving down that road. To cut them back at
this time is sending a message we ought not send at this time. If we have the study in 2 years,
we'll be in a better position to address it. It is a small amount, but I think it has a significant
impact on that operation. (tape A, 2350)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The $82.000 in Independent Study for substitute teachers and
temporary salaries, if the House version reduction occurs what is the direct impact on their line
item versus what the Department will do in order to adjust the reduction?

SANDY PAULSON: We haven't sat down as a Department to look at that. The first 3 positions
would probably be maintained. The area of school improvement that would be one area we
would have some flexibility. They just told us overall we would cut temporary salaries by an
amount. They didn't say Independent Studies. (tape A, 2451)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The communication I've had with Bob Stone was a concern on his
part that this would come out of the critical needs they have. I'm uncomfortable if in the end the
Department tells them they can't spend money they have raised for temporary help.

SANDY PAULSON: We would be a management decision.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Is the House willing to make an offer on the general $3,400 and the
$65.700 in other funds?

REP. CARLSON: That is something we will consider. All we did overall was reduce that
$69.,000. It wasn't our intent that one area take the whole works. That's the Department's
flexibility. They have to decide where that money is going to be used. We just established a
figure saying that on top of $4.3M salaries and wages, now we dig a little deeper and find another
line where we've got another $329,000 worth of temporary wages. Our intent was not to target
Independent Study, kids that are working minimum wage. It was to say overall we think there
should be some reduction there. (tape A, 2644)
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: The reason both Senator Robinson and I are concerned is because
we worked on that section of the budget the last couple of sessions.

SENATOR ROBINSON: I'm not saying none of these reductions are in order. Often in these
programs, you don't have as much flexibility as you think. When you're dealing with DPI, it is
very likely these reductions are going to impact kids. That's why I think we have to be awful
careful. We're dealing with a lot of people. You're working with public schools that aren't getting
paid a whole lot of money. We need to look at all agencies, but this agency is one that one way or
another, ultimately we're going to impact kids. You made a good point yesterday. There are fewer
students out there, likely we should have fewer staff. But, the rules have changed. My wife has
been in education 30 years and ['ve been in education, and we don't have 2 parent homes
anymore. We've got a lot of homes were there are no parents. We've got a lot of situations where
teachers are told don't call home if this child is sick. They're giving out medication, etc. We've
got a whole new ball game. It's far more complex that it's ever been. We're asking them to do
more, and [ don't the resources are always there. It's not fun out there in those public schools.
(tape A, 2792)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I think the House has made it clear it its announcements to the
media and at this table, their intention has never been to harm or have an adverse effect on the
classroom. (tape A, 2842)

SENATOR ROBINSON: But, in this process we have to be careful. Intention are one thing.
reality is quite another. Care is required.

SENATOR NAADEN: Why is the enrollment of ND students so low at the Division?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: They have marketed to other areas. They've done what the
Legislature asked them to do - raise more of their own money. To do that, they've expanded in
the area of electronic transfer and electronic court work that can be done. It has been a concern.
['m sure some members in the House that have a concern about the Division's reliance on out of
state students to pay the bills and to allow them to have a very broad curriculum to offer to ND
students, those same people might have the same concern about higher education. (tape A, 3280)

REP. CARLSON: We've got basically 3 things on the table - FTE's, temporary salaries, and
technology. Before we leave technology - The Governor and the House agreed on $6M; the
Senate $1M. Would you explain the Senate's idea on how that money should be spent and used?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The Senate feels $6M is too rich. I don't believe we're hearing from
people who think it should be eliminated. The House set up a $5,000 minimum. That is about
$1.5M if every school district participated. You've told school districts with that $5,000 here is a
pot of money. but in order to get it you're going to be connected to the Internet. I don't have a
problem with that - that's what we're trying to have the schools do. Where the money should go -
[ would be comfortable if it went on the base of foundation aid. I'm also a realist enough to know
that's probably not going to happen. What number should be in the line? [ know 1 person I visit
with uses a maximum of $3M in that line with the rest being used somewhere else. I don't know
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if on 2162 you folks have been saying here is an initiative that's going to cost you $2M, we want
to take some money from here. (tape B, 3540)

REP. CARLSON: [ just wanted to get your impression of what you thought where it should go
so as we try to finalize our differences that's really important where that's going to end up.

SENATOR ROBINSON: [ would echo those concerns.

SENATOR NAADEN: Is that the place where $5.3M went for ADM payments and declining
enrollments. that's a good place for it. It helps practically ever school district in the state. (tape A,
3640)

REP. NICHOLS: With regard to the ETC's, the council. On page 4, section 6 of the bill,
technology grants - basically it looks to me like it's telling that council -- with the exception of
the amendment made by the House there is a minimum of $5,000 grant if you're going to do one
at all. The rest would have to be distributed by ADM according to this section. So basically that
council doesn't have anything to do with that?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: That was amended out in the House. What they say is the
technology grant is - prior to the distribution of grants, they may establish a minimum of $5,000.
They can't get the money unless they're connected to the Internet but a school district has to
determine what is the maximum amount your school district is going to get. The way they do that
is through the number of students they have. So, isn't this an ADM payment with paper work?

(tape B, 3865)

REP. MONSON: The amount we put into this last time, CII brought it forward, and they did a
fantastic job. It was about $5.3M. I don't know of any school that complained about the process
or getting the money. If every grant were as easy as that - it would be perfect. This money
addresses declining enrollments better than an ADM payment where you just throw money at the
problem. That was the rule before - you got $5,000 minimum. If you have declining enrollment,
if you're a small school district, you're not even going to come close to getting $5,000 under the
ADM payments for declining enrollments. If you have 100 students in your district, the declining
enrollment at $2M thrown in comes up to about $1,000 per year.

SENATOR NAADEN: That was figured at $300/student.

REP. MONSON: Well, $300/student, you get $3,000. If you have 100 students you get $3,000.
[s that per biennium or per year?

SENATOR NAADEN: Biennium.

REP. MONSON: So, that's $1,500 every year - $3.000 during the biennium. If we have the ETC
grant in there that school's going to get $5,000. It is so flexible they're going to use it for anything
related to technology. I don't know of one school in the state that isn't using $5,000 of
technology. If they're not, they should be. (tape B, 4090)
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: Wouldn't you accomplish the same thing by having a line item that
says technology assistance for schools $6M - every school district gets a minimum of $5,000; the
rest is given out on ADM. Why any paper work? The school districts know they have to talk
about technology in their paper work.

REP. MONSON: Yesterday you brought up that $7.3M or whatever that goes through
Bismarck. That's putting the cart before the horse in my estimation. If there are schools out there
that aren't on the Internet, then $7.3M to teach teachers how to use the Internet when they don't
even have the Internet capabilities is pretty worthless. To me the $6M in ETC makes a whole lot
more sense as the foundation of this thing. Get those classroom on the Internet if they're not there
now, upgrade their computers so those teachers all have a computer and availability to the
Internet. After that, we can figure out ways to train them and use. We can use the ETC grant
money for that, if we want. But, if you want to go through the other $7.3M pool, I guess you can
do that. too. You're saying the paper work for figuring out ADM - that's nothing. You put a
bottom line that says you've got $5,000 minimum. You figure out how much you get for ADM
in this column, and everybody that doesn't get $5,000 you raised up that level. If you're ADM
you'd qualify for $6,000, then you get $6,000. If by ADM standards you qualify for $4,000, you
get $5,000. (tape A, 4351)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Doesn't that presuppose that the local school district doesn't know
what their needs are, and could really put the money in that direction if they really wanted to?

REP. MONSON: This forces them to plan. They send a sheet into ETC, the money is sent out.
After the money is spent, we send back the receipts, and we get reimbursed. It's that simple. It
addresses declining enrollment. The House put it back quite closely to the way ETC set it up last
time. [ haven't talked to any superintendent that didn't like that. If you asked them would you
rather have "x" of dollars with no strings at all attached, or would you rather have "x" number of
dollars through an ETC grant - obviously they'd rather have it with no strings attached. But, are
they going to get that much money if they're in declining enrollment, no. This to me addresses
both things. (tape A, 4552)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Philosophically, that position is contrary to what we as state
legislators view the federal government and how they send money out with strings attached. As
state legislators, we're saying send us the money and we'll know at the state level how best to do
it at the local level. We'll come back to this issue. Two other issues we still have is the proposed
amendment to protect the schools, hold them harmless; budget allotment; and the meddlesome
issue of FTE's. I'd suggest we start our next meeting with the FTE's starting with the 4 at the
Division of Independent Study. (tape 3, A, 4670)

4/Y4/99 p.m. tape 3, B, 100-2575

HOLMBERG: Reopened the conference committee meeting on SB 2013.
ROLL CALL: All members present.
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: One issue arose at our last gathering had to do with the School for
the Deaf.. Rep. Aarsvold, you worked on this budget in subcommittee. We understood the
$100,000 would come out for building this independent living cottage, and they would utilize
this old building. We were told this would be fine. Since that time there has been some additional
information that perhaps they needed some funding for an exit, etc. (tape B, 180)

REP. AARSVOLD: District 20. Mr. Cofer, School for the Deaf, outlined the priorities. As it
developed the cottage was a lower priority in terms of the budget for the current biennium. [ went
ahead with that and talked with the folks in the department. They made me aware of a potential
adjustment in the employment provisions of the contract for the superintendent in the future
whereby perhaps the housing would no longer be a part of the employment package. So that
would free up the building on the campus which I understand would be more than adequate to
meet the needs that the cottage required for the students. So, with that in mind, the
recommendation we made to the section was we remove the construction and the $100,000 from
the budget, and wait until the term of the Superintendent's contract were renegotiated. Then,
should that building become available we would in the next biennium provide the necessary
remodeling resources to make that building meet the needs the campus had. It is my
understanding the committee voted to retain the use of the present independent living facility on
the campus, and not do anything with the Superintendent's home until after the contract had been
renegotiated. (tape B, 335)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: House members do you want to split the FTE's into 2 separate
items, or keep it as one? [ will not be able to bring up the FTE's in the tower at this particular
time. We may meet later today, but there is further information we need.

REP. CARLSON: We'd be glad to discuss the Division of Independent Study positions.
SENATOR ROBINSON: Walk us through and identify those positions?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The 4 positions look at in the Division are an English 4 teacher that
has been vacant since 3/3/99. A social studies position that was reclassified to one-half time,
vacated in February. Temporary help is being used in both of these positions. The 2 other
positions will be new positions - a new teacher, and a computer operator-whose purpose was to
continue working on online delivery of course work. Also, there is a problem that over time the
computer pages deteriorate. (tape B, 600)

SENATOR ROBINSON: The teacher 4 position, as I understand it, is a $81,000 item. The
teacher 1 is $67.449 of other funds. Teacher 1 is $73.354 of other funds, and the computer was
$48.,286 of other funds.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: The fact that teacher 1 is a half-time position, does that impact the
funding of that position? I still show that as being at $73,000?

KAREN BOHR: OMB The reason this is indicated full time, is when the budget was submitted
it was full time. It was classified half-time after the budget was submitted. When you back out
the full time dollars, you would need to reinstate this in order to reinstate half of what is needed



Page 36 /
Senate Appropriations Committee ) (/\L\
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2013C.lwp . 10/
Hearing Date 4809~ W\’

to pay for the other position that half time which is now full time. By taking this out, you've not
only taken half the position, you've also taken away half the salary of the salary of that individual
also.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: If we were to reinstate the half-time social studies teacher, half of
that salary would go to pay the salary of someone else that is already there. By removing 1 full
FTE, they removed this person who is half time, and half of this position and the salary. I would
like to have the committee consider restoring the English and social studies positions at the
school. I can be convinced to wait 2 years until after the study and then see if we want to
structure those other 2 positions into the school If the House would be willing to restore those 2
positions, | think a number in the majority would say that's money they have been and have to
raise. (tape B, 980)

SENATOR ROBINSON: I could support restoring those 2 current positions, and give up those
other two..

REP. CARLSON: I need clarification on this half-time positions. Were we funding a full-time
position before, or was it a full time position before the one they switched over. Were they
already receiving funds for a full time spot, that makes a difference if we are funding a half or a
whole.

DISCUSSION continued regarding clarification of how the position transisted from full to half
time. (tape B, 1085-1200)

KAREN BOHR: OMB If you go back to the actual budget request, that's where you'll see that
position was half-time when they submitted their budget.

REP. MONSON: Mr. Chairman, you have in my notes that Sandy had indicated when we were
still working with one of the white sheets that it was a half time position, although it says 1 for
380. The asterisk at the bottom of this buff one also talks about position 32 being increased to a
full time position. But, on both of my sheets, the latest and the second to the latest, they both say
1.0 already. Is there something missing there? (tape B, 1370)

SANDY PAULSON: OMB alterts us if we exceed personnel.

KAREN BOHR: This asterisk is just explaining what we're talking about, 3830 was the one that
we removed. That one was reduced from full time to half time.

REP. CARLSON: I'm willing to put an asterisk by that position and a half at this point as
something we might go along with. (tape B 1510)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: As I mentioned there is further information that needs to be
garnered.

REP. CARLSON: I know we're tied to SB 2162, but we've got to go back and do a little bit
more discussion about the technology side of the money. From what I can see there are
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significant differences of opinion on how that technology money should be handled. It is still our
position the way the bill reads now with the $6M in technology, $5,000 minimum that the
schools have to be tied to the Internet is something we feel quite strongly. It is beneficial to every
sized school - whether it be small or big. I'd be happy to have your reiterate your position to
understand what you would like to have us do with that $5M in questions, other than to leave it
where we have it in technology. (tape B 1630)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I would have one vote for putting the whole $5M into foundation
aid base. I'm also realistic to know that will probably not get enough votes. That would be my
preference. Secondarily, I think we look at the technology funding, we set down these
parameters. I'm not going to argue, I understand the paper work is not oppressive, but schools
know they're going to get the money. The way you've built it into this budget, it's the $5,000
minimum. The pot is reduced roughly $1.15M to make sure every school district that applies will
get a minimum $5,000. I can't imagine a school district that wouldn't write up the form. (tape B,
1720)

REP. MONSON: [ would like to see how you get the $1.15M?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: A school district who applies for this money can get it, and no
matter what the size of the school district, if they apply for it they get $5,000, minimum. So that
means whether it's a Fargo or Osnabrook they're going to start at the starting gate with $5,000.
Therefore, if you allocated that $5,000, I would guess every school district is going to apply for
it, then you've spent roughly $1.15M. (tape B, 1800)

REP. MONSON: You multiplied $5.000 times 231?
SENATOR HOLMBERG: Right.

REP. MONSON: Here's the flaw in your math. You're right it takes $1.15M. If all you're going
to give is $5,000 to every school district across the state, it would cost $5,000 times 231 school
districts or whatever. However, if you're going to give it out in ADM, all of those school districts
have a certain number of kids. Some of them, if you took their number of students time the
number of dollars we're allocating for this, would have earned almost $5,000 anyway by the fact
they have "x" number of kids times "x" number of dollars, maybe they're at $4,900. So to just say
it costs $1.5M across the board, you're forgetting the fact that if you paid it out on ADM they
would all get some of that $1.5M anyway.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: ['m not disagreeing. What you have left in the pot after every school
district get $5,000 is what is available. Using rough figures you spend $1M and there's $5M left.
(tape B, 1800)

REP. MONSON: You're spending basically $1M to make sure every school district has at least
$5.000 technology money. The House's position is that we will then take the rest of that $5M and
we will distribute that on an ADM basis to all of the rest of the school districts that are above that
level of the $5.000. If we gave it out in the form of ADM or some other formula like declining
enrollments, we're talking $2-3M. Those are the numbers Senator Freborg has been using. We
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feel strongly in the House that making sure that every school district has at least the $5,000 grant
they applied for. It isn't an automatic, it should be, and I'm sure every school district will get it
they will at least have to jump through some minimum hoops to get it. If you're going to give it
out on ADM without any weighted pupil units, without running through any formulas, we feel
that may not be real equitable. Maybe giving ETC grants on an ADM basis with a minimum of
$5.000 isn't entirely equitable either, but it is justifiable because it isn't like we're giving it to
them with no strings attached. They do have to meet certain requirements, minimal as they are to
be able to access that.

REP. CARLSON: Your opinion is not necessarily that of Sen. Freborg's. Your opinion is that
foundation aid would be the place to put the money.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: That would be my position.

REP. MONSON: Given the fact we don't think that is going to happen, what is your next
preference?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: First of all, you have to vote against the other one. The second
preference is to send it out to the schools without using the guise this is technology money. It is
money they at the local level should be able to decide for themselves how beset to spend it. I'm
not opposed to having an amount of money that goes out to the school districts under some kind
of formula that says every school gets $5,000 minimum, if they get connected to the Internet. I do
think that is important for schools. I don't think we need to send out $6M under the guise of
technology. My preference is foundation aid. The second fall back is some money on an ADM or
some other kind of program you are working on SB 2152. I'm not going to devise that program
except to say put into an ADM payment what you can't put into foundation aid. I don't want to sit
in this committee and reargue what you're already arguing in that other committee. Keep us
clean. (tape B, 2252)

REP. MONSON: Mr. Chairman, they won't let me argue about the $6M for ETC, we have a
catch 22 here. Sen. Freborg says we don't have anything in 2162 or 2441 that deals with ETC. I
was briefly able to bring out a couple of points about ETC before he said, "That's it, you've got to
talk about ETC over here." We can't finish that until we decide over what we're going to do with
ETC. We're telling you, we're digging our heels deep on ETC. (tape B, 2320)

SENATOR NAADEN: What is your target then on ETC?

REP. MONSON: $6M. (tape B, 2333)

SENATOR NAADEN: I don't think we can go along with that.

REP. CARLSON: Is this issue to be ours to decide?

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I want to make sure. The last thing I plan to do is step on the toes of
the direction Sen. Freborg is going. I will visit with him prior to our next meeting so that we
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make sure the territorial lines are clear. That this is what we're dealing with and you stay out of it.

REP. CARLSON: Do I assume this will be the last bill of the three to be completed then
because of all of the money being in this bill? (tape B, 2440)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I think so.

REP. CARLSON: So we understand the chain of events here. Because if we're not supposed to
deal with it now, we'll deal with it later. But, I do think it will be ours to deal with at some point
in time. (tape B, 2460)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: You raised a good point. We don't want to forget it and find that it's
left sitting on the floor somewhere.

REP. CARLSON: Just so we know. We can discuss why or why not, and when the decisions
need to be made, we'll throw it back out and get it decided. If we don't want to do that now, we
shouldn't even talk about it.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: I will be done in the next few hours or days.

REP. CARLSON: We've also had a little more discussion on the temporary salaries. We're
working on that and we'll come back with something from our perspective on that. We're trying
to get the list shortened up.

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Recessed the conference committee hearing. (tape B, 2575)

> u’(‘\
tape 3, B, 0-2570 \/( /\‘-7
SENATOR HOLMBERG: Reopened the conference committee on SB 2013.
ROLL CALL: Present: Senators Holmberg, Naaden, Robinson; Reps. Carlson, Monson,
Nichols
SENATOR HOLMBERG: Presented proposed amendments #98035.0247.

JOE MORRISSETTE: Explained the amendments and the changes reflected to engrossed SB
2013. (tape B, 90-985)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: A number of these areas we had already discussed in committee.

SENATOR NAADEN: Moved to adopt proposed amendment #98035.0247, the conference
committee report.

REP. CARLSON: Seconded the motion.
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: There are a couple of areas that are very sensitive. Earlier, we
reached consensus on the special education changes. When it came to personnel, that became a
sticking point. I went into this, and I'm going to support the amendment, with mixed feelings, but
came away from the realization of what we have done here in this bill and in 2162 is taking
roughly $1M of general fund money out of the Department's budget, and at action yesterday
added $2M to go to schools. That certainly persuaded me the money is going where it is
desperately needed. There are many different configurations on how that money could have gone
out. There were those concerned that it should have gone here, there, or wherever, or right into
the foundation aid program. It did not. It ended up in an ADM payment with the addition of $2M
over there. (tape B, 1185)

SENATOR ROBINSON: [ appreciate the additions to school funding across the state. We can't
argue with that. But, I think we have a situation here where the educational system in ND is
almost like a big puzzle. Certainly at center stage are our kids, the coordination, the
administration, and that whole system is handled by the Department. It seems that for the past
number of years we've had a Department under siege. It's disappointing. I'm not suggesting that
we don't have any problems in the Department. We've got problems in every department in the
state government. You have to wonder if the ends justify the means. You can't help leave here
being concerned about morale in the Department. We've got some very hard working, dedicated
employees. They have to be wondering when their name is going to appear on a list, their
number. | don't think that's healthy. I think there is a process we can use to accomplish some of
the same, but the process to me would be one where we move with care and concern and a bit of
compassion. | struggle with the way we've reached these amendments. I'm going to oppose the
amendments - not because ['m opposed to public education, quite the contrary. We've heard this
on the floor, there is some good and some bad here. We can package this and say we've done
wonders for public education because we put more money into the schools, but I think we need to
look at the reality of the picture and how we come up with those moneys. Some are going to
support it, I'm sure the bill will pass both houses. But, [ said yesterday, let's not forget the student
in this process. Certainly a critical component is our staff, not only in the tower but across the
state. There is a lot to be said for morale. It is a strong concern. For the most part, we've got a lot
of dedicated state employees. I'm not very comfortable sending this type of message to these
people. (tape B, 1405)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: One of the problems the Legislature has had in dealing with all
agencies is, do you decide as a policy making branch you are going to reduce general fund money
for whatever purpose. You go into an agency, okay we're going to reduce you by "x" number of
dollars and leave it up to them to struggle. Or, do you go in and say this position or that position
is one that the Legislature feels the agency can get by on. Both approaches have their pluses and
their minuses. The nibbling of an agency to death is one of the things, I know that you, Senator
Robinson, have been very vocal on what we have done in the past to higher education. It's a
struggle. I do think these amendments keep the student very much in mind. In the end, it is going
to provide an addition $2M for students across the state in ND - in Valley City, Fargo, Osnabrok,
Braddock, and across the state. That has to be a plus. I would whole heartily agree, that the staff
that we have worked with are wonderful people who bend over backwards to accommodate the
whims of legislators and the various directions we sometimes we go. [ would hope none of the
staff would view this as a personal affront to them. (tape B, 1590)
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REP. CARLSON: To comment on Senator Robinson's comments. We did a lot of due diligence
trying to sort through this. It wasn't an easy choice for us either to do this. But, as we looked at
the enrollment figures that come before us for the future, and we see a significant decline in
enrollment we felt at some point in time we have to match employment to that declining
enrollment. The reality is that sooner or later we have to start down this road dealing with a lot
less kids in our schools and probably a lot less school districts. We tried to look at the areas, Mr.
Chairman that we thought could do the work with the staff that we left. We didn't target a
particular position when we started, we looked at areas of the budget. We were given job
descriptions, we worked off those. A little bit of the information we were a little bit confused on;
and we reinstated those 2 spots because in fact we found in later information they had to be back
in there. We struggled with this. It wasn't an easy choice. We understand there were people in a
couple of those positions. But, we did our due diligence. We hope both bodies support this
recommendation. Both Rep. Monson and I feel very strongly that what we did here made the
student the winner. That was our goal when we started. We need to get the student to be the
winner in this picture, and we think we did that. We think the changes in special education were
position. Rep. Monson and I aren't all in agreement on what we had done on the technology, but
we feel very strongly that is money well spent. We appreciate the fact you allowed that to remain
in the bill. Mr. Chairman, I would hope we would pass this report and send it up to both
chambers and get that handled today. (tape B, 1750)

SENATOR ROBINSON: I'm not saying people didn't try, I certainly believe in the spirit of
compromise. We have 8 positions on the line. There were some that were vacant. We were
willing to give up some of those positions. I think we could have compromised, and left here
sending a powerful message to the Department without going to the extent we did. I think we
need to be careful as we look at the number of students across the state and think we can have a
direct correlation to the size of staff in DPI. Then, are we also saying we should be reducing in
other agencies? Do we need a part-time attorney general, a part time ag commissioner, part time
governor because we have fewer people. The fact of the matter is things are far more complex
than they've ever been before; certainly in this Department. The Department represents services,
it represents a connection for public schools across the state of ND. I'm not so certain there is a
whole lot more good happening in that Department than they've getting credit for. I'm not
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